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CLIVALAND BLECTRIC ILLUMIMATTING CO. s
$ 30-31%6A
(Davis-Besge Huclezr Fover 3 50~-5581
Stations, Units 1, 2 and 3) §C~2J3A

and

30-440A
H=441A

CLEZVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING
(:C). ' Eisa gl!;-

D

(Parry Nuclear Power Plén:s. Unics
1 and 2)

| T

Flvct Flsor lLeariny Rodu,
7915 Eastern Avenva,
gilver Spring, Marylauad.
Fricay, July 2, 1276

The hearing in the aheva-entitled nazktter wvne
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CHAIRMAN ﬁIGLER: On the racord.

As we begin this morning we have pending Avplicants’
objections to DJ-634 throuch 637. A number of objections

were made, some of which we would not sustain. However,

we are going to exclude these documents frcm admission.

2.fter reviewing the offer of proof which appears on page

12,491, unless we are willing to analyze the docunents, thoy

-—————— .. . %

don't contribute to the taestimony alrzady in the record wi:h
respact to the fact that NEPCOL is operating as 2 combinacion
of small municipal units. So if the offecr focuses on the

feasibility of participation these documents would not

contribute unless we are willing to actually go through tham
and make independent findings with respect to the efficacy

of the NEPOOL agreement. That seems to be an idle exercizz.

————— ———

There is testimeony, you got the Applicants to
concede, the witness to concede that he was awvare tﬁat
NEPOOL was made up of small municipalities and that it hac
been in operation for several years. You can make your
argument based on that, can't you?

MR. CHARNO: No, I believe these documents dsmon-
strate a great deal more than thac. They epecifically rehotC
certain of Mr. Slemner's observaticns concerning NEPOOL, hls

recollections.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: fSuch as what that was not contaii.

MLE T e e BR



.
-

e

12,492

in your offac?

MR. CHARMO: Mr. Slemmur indicated san'cipal
systams wers not really members of NEPOOL and tha: thalr
parcicipaticn in MNIPCOL roquived the oua rzhip of preduciiza
facilities.

Thoge are two 2rronecsus assumptions that he waz
relvying on initially.

Further, th2se go into considersdly mors &ertall
~$P?“ the Applicants' experts were ablz to unon tho bu3ls o

their recoliection. Wa'v2 h2d a trozendous zncuni of tasti-

mony from Applicents witnaszes that various municipal syst:ans

are too small for peol or nuclear participation oad thes:
show comparably sized systems,

I believe our review of ch2 record ras indicatzsd
that while Applicants' witnesces woulld not be surprisad hHy
-- pardon me, while Applicouts' experts wonld not he
gurprised, we have been unable to estzblish the abaoluce
existance of systems with a peak, say, of 1.5 meqguratks az
a wmember of a power pool.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I thought that onz of their
witnesses, either Mr. Pacz or Myx. Cerber conceded izt syIians
that small did participata as nerbers of ASPODﬁ.

MR. CHARNO: I don't Lelieve that coacession iz
actually contained in the record. Mr., Gerbai's answer woo

very carefully phrased.
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mpEb3 ! Further, that there are a number of srtatements

3 that municipal governments would retard pocl decision making

5; and I think that this shows a --

.f CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Once again it seems to me tI2 |
3 workings of NEPOCL have already becen explained to a dagrec z @
;; which would allow us to thirnk about the accuracy of that i i
7; statement. i
3 T am much more interested, guite frankly, w2 may i
0 rethinik it only on the bzsis of what you said about M. %
‘o; lemmer. Tell me again zbout what his direct representa:icna;
11 were. !
12 : MR. CHARNO: Coulé I &dd two more pcints that g
13 T relate to the second half of the offex? !
i4 | CHAIRMAMN RIGLER: Sure.

i

is y MR. CHARNO: We've got testimony in the record

‘53 that equal percentage reserve sharing, while oncz common !
17 E industry practice, is.on the way out. And I think we aerc |
!83 have a 40 member pool that was begun In '71 with anntal

19 peak over 3200 regawatts, or an increase in pezk of 3200 i
20 | megawat*s -- pardon me, 1000 megawatts, which is using eqral?
21 ? percentage reserve sharing. i
22 Finally, we have a number of statements about |
23 how industry practice is definitely not conducive to thixd

party wheeling and here is a situation where we've got third

party wheeling.
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We would show these at the vary leasi as excaptiont
Lo what hpplicants' exports say i: industry praciice. Aad
this was an excaepticn of which thay wezs avcrxe vhan they
wrote their tes:imony. Since Mr. Gerbor lists Pilygrmim 2 au
part of his qualificaticns and Hr. Sleotuer, at ieast in paztc
teg-ified that Lhs reliad upon or vwas swarz of and teek int
consideration in prenaring his direct testimery the NEPCO
arrangameant.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: CXkay.

Well, I don't find many of thos2 arsy.irnig as
pursuasive as the direct contradiction of Mr. Slsumer, if it
actuaily occurred. Sc t2ll me again what ic¢ is Mr. Slemaar
said that is contradicted by these documents,

MR, CHARXNO: CXkay.

This testimeny would appear at 8971 through 73 of
the record and he maintained at that time that the smail
municipal sysiems were not really members of thae ool and
that in ordaer to be a menser of the Pocl you had < own
generation facilities and the Department's Zxthibits, I thinlk
clearly rebut both of tihiose statements.

MR, RIYNOLDS: Mr, Chairman, it's ny recollecticn
and I will have to get the page referasce, if I can iave a
minute, that Mz. Slexnar 3specificanlly correctad Luimsalf cn
the racord at a later point with respect to the nmatter or

whether there had to be ovwnership of generelion a2 a concition
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to membership in the rool. His corraction, as I recall,i: i
was that the ownership was related to <transmission. 2nd if !

}
1

we were to wade through, and I use that terms advicedly, tha
documentation here we would see that that in fact is the

requirement under NZPOOL which goes tc an cwnership of

- e . . i s v

transmission, not of generation, and is consistent entiraly
with M. Slemner's testimony as corrected.

Secondly, Mr. Slemrer's testimony, asz I recall 1%,

with regard to small systams participating in the pool wes
1

that it was his rzcollection that some small systens partici-|
{

pated in NEPCOL diractly, that a iarce nunbsr of systems

participated in NEPOOL indirectly through an a2szociation oF

A B S

municipalities. Again, if we were to go through ithis

docunentation that we've been bresanted with we would £ird

s, N A 34 S SO

that that is entirely consistent with the agreement aud :the '

i
arrangement and that Mr, Slemmer's characterization in thay;
respect is accurate.

The difficulty that I really have with thisg

material -- and I'm not going to rearcua2 what I've said
before but focusing just on what we werzs told tcdav about
equal percentage reserves and third party wheeling, therz la3
a very complicated series of provisicas including foimulas
as to what the reserve calculation is under NEPOOL which, chi

it is balanced over against other provisions in the arrango-

ment, such as requiring that if you Zon't take 30 percent

. A ——
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out of the unit there has to be cirtain payments made and
*hat relates to your reserva qualificaiions =~— your ra2sezve
responsibility. It is clzar thal equal psrcentags ra2sexve,
as has been defincd in this record, is not what H3IPCOL
follows in terrs cof calculating raserves.
Now I would think if w2 were geing to get iate
this wihole matter wa would need =n have an expart witaess
come in here and explaia to this Board exactly how the rssexve
provisionz do cperste and whether that constitutes equal

percantags reserves as that term has been used hex2 or

o

constitutes sorn2thing alse. My point is I don't thinlk tt

{.\

putting these into the record iz going to assisc ths Decard

i

in making any kind of finding with regard to indastry prociicu
or MEPOOL practice on the matter of afgual psrcaentage rescrves
Similarly, directing nyself --
CEAIRMAN RIGLZER: You could agreaa2, howeovar, that
NEPGOL does not use the P/N formula?
MR. REYNOLDS: That's right, and I thlak that the
testirony in thiz record is more than cl2ar “hat the B/
formula is not a formula that is vsed throuvjhoulr the 5ndvﬂ”ryv
Tha other poznt, just directing yself, confining -
myself to Mr. Charno's renarks relatsd o thisc morning --
this morning relating to +third party wiheeling, if we wer:z to
go through the NZPOOL agraement,che NEZPOCL arrangamant we

would find that it does not provid2 for third pariy wheeling.
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What the NEPOOL arrangement, as I understand it and I will
have to say adnmittedly it's on a reading of the docum:int
without the assistance of explanation on implimentaticn,
but, as I understand it there is a restriction in the NEPCOL
rrangenent with regard to vheeling which dces not permit
wheeling of outside power or power cf third partias; that
the transmission wheeling arrangement rzlates o what are
pool facilities or non-pool facilities used for the sane
purposes that the pool facilities, and I'm talkiny abcut
Pccl transmission facilities -- can be used and that the
contract is very spacific in its limitations as to what |use
can be made of Pool transmission facilitiss or nonrn-pocol
transmission facilities. 2And those limitations woﬁld notc
permit third party wheeling but indeed are vary restrictivs
in terms of any kind of wheeling, if you will, and relate
to the transmission of nuclear rower or power that is for
a prol related purpose.

Now, that's a general summary, but what I;m
trying to demonstrate to the Board is that “herc is a very
complicated provision. As I understand it it does not ccm»
close to third party wheeling and is not indicative of the
fact, as Mr. Charno has indicated, that we have & pool
arrangement where third party wheeling is prevalent throuwul.-
out the area. In'fact, I think if we were to have somehody

come in and explain the NEPOOL arrangexent to us, you'd fi-d

o —— —— ———— .
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that there i3, if you want to use the term "whzaling", very
little wheeling in the NEPOOL and that there is more
"wheeling® of pouer.o:: opportunity for waecling of power

in the CAPCO type arrangement and in the proposal of the
Applicants =- in Apolicants' 44, the propoced license condéi-
tions of the Applicants ccntemplate more waeeling than tie

wheeling that you would bs pa2rmitied €2 uncéertaks inier the

NEPOOL arrangement.
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So what.I'm really sazinq is you can see, Just
by looking thrgugh it yourselves, the Xind of document we're
talking about. And we don't liave any testimony here abouc
it, The Department chose not to ask witnesses on Cross=
exarnination at the time they were talking about HEPOOL to
address themselves to the docwneat.

They did not cross-examination and then they cona
in and they put this on to raflect industry practics or
scmething contrary, as they suggz2stc, to what might have b:zern
suggested. It seems to me --

CHAIIMAN RIGLER: You're using it as a comparison
vehicle; right? Isn't that the purpecse of it?

MR, CHARNO: Yes, it is.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right, Mr. Reynoids?

MR. REYNOLDS: As to what their use of it is?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Why they want to use it. They
want to use it for a compariscn vehicle.

MR. REYNOLDS: That's right. And my point is,
uniess you know what the fact situation is, both in New
England generally and with respect specifically to the
provisions and the implementation of the provisicns, how
can this Board make any fincéings on a comparison basis vis-
a-vis NEPOOL and CAPCO.

What we have in this record is a lot of testimonv

which explains hew things operate in the CAPCO area under

'
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various contracts. This Board has e:prcssed ﬁime and again
that they wanted that kind of testimeny so they could be
educa~ed on how these érrangaments cperate.

VWle don't have any similar tectimony with recard
to how NEPCOL operates, how thcse provisions do cperate,
what the state law is in New Enqgland whichk might impact on
it. As a comparative Lbasis I don‘t understand hew he Boorxd
is in any position to make findings on the basis of this cne
docurent or these documents 6n NEPOOL.,

CHAIRMAN RICLCR: Is this correct? Cae
of your expert witness' qualification background enceoipasced
cénsiderable work in NEPOOL and there was a fair wneunt of
guestioning devcited to the subject of the cpzraticn of NEICOL,

'MR. ROYNOLDS: Whe was that, sir?

CHAIRMAN RICLZR: Carber and Pace~- CGerxber.

MR, REYNOLDS: Ho, six, He participated In
environmental hearings in Mew England for utilities who wzre
involved in HNEPCOL. Ille did not have-- In fact, hc made it
very clear on the reccrd that he did not nave any kind of
working knowledge of the HUPOOL arrangement.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But he was doirgy his work for 2
major utility which was a participant, a member of NEPCCL.

MR, REYNOLDS: That's right, on the environmental
side of a nuclear plant,

I gquess my problem is ynu can do work for a utility



17

ig

19 ¢

=

o

|

12,508

——— — . it

in 2 number of areés. You may do nothing but rate work for
a utility. That doesn't mean you would have any working
knowledge of the WLEPOCL arrangement.

CHAIRMAN (RIGLER: Okay.

MR, REYNOLDS: I guess more to the pecint, we never
had him ccnfronted with the NEPOOL agreemen: and asked to
explain it on the basis oY the documentatiocn that the
Justice Uepartinent now wishes to put in.

MR. CHARNO: Mr..Chairman, -

MR. REYNOLDS: Let me just szy, since I'm still
cn my feat, Mr. Charno, that the reference that I made to
Mr.Slemmer’s corraction appears at page 2163 of the trans-
cript, .
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let me see that,

(Document handed to the Board.)

MR. CHARNO: Mr, Chairman, Mr. Slemmer szid
that he considered NEPCOL when he testified on direct at
page 8971,

We would further note that ==

CHAIRMAN‘RIGLER: Wait a minute, please.

(Pause.)

iir. Charno, you don't have 8571.

MR, CHARNO: I believe we do. I think the
implication contained in Mr, Slemmer's testimony 2zt the

portion just cited by the Applicants is that vou ar2 not
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"
eb4 . i going to get transmission particirvation in the Tccl, the
Z benefits of it, without 25 megawaits of gencration, That’s
g
3 % clearly rebutted by trhese agreements also.
4i% I think the explanatior of Mr, Reynelds' limiia-
2 ; ticn to Pcol-ralatzd purpcses, if one lgoks ot Pcol-ralatsd
3 ; purposes you see it ccvers a broad gamut of third-party
7 % wheeling.
3 % (Pause.)
! |
9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Make yocur respcnse vary brie:z.
i
" MR. CEARNGC: It will be.
i
1i ﬁ I think it's clear at this tim= that there i3

1 _
23 } substantial disagreement among the parties cver tha purpost

13 ;; ©of the testimony of Applicantg' witness=2s. The best reso-

13 i lution of what NEPOOL provides is contained in the agreemnn:

13 ? and the exhibits offered by the Dzpartment,

15 g CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, it has become clear to

i7 y every rember of the Bcard now that we must let it in because

33§§ these are background cdocur2nts which were relied vpen by

13 ; Mr. Slemmer and he makes that clear;ir lines 1 threuyh 5 of «h:
"

23 2 transcript at 8971, he specifically savs that he was <on-

23 é sidering NEPOOL in his tastimony.

5 g Then we ccme over to the cite that Apnlicants

27 g gave us on 9163 and in correcting his answexr he zavs:

o § ®"Since then. , . .*

- ; meaning since the first day of his testimony, ho has been
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lecoking at the FPC decisicn on NEPOCOL,

It lovks to me like the background dJdccumants
relating to its oper&ticn and structures wer: very mmch in
the consideration of Mr. Slemirsr and therefore, as expert
background materials, they can coms in on that bas.s as
well,

Apart from that, we would s¢.ll finé them necss-
sary or useful in the construction of r. Sleumer's testi-
mony and the proper evaluatibn of it.

So for thcse reasons, the cbjections will be over-
ruled and we will admit Lepartmant of Justica docurcents €614
through 637.

(Whereupon, DJ-634 - €237,
havirg bz2en previocusly
marked for identificaticn,
were recaived in evidenc:,

MR. REYNOLDS: Since I haven't had an opportunicy
to address myself to it, I would 3ust state 20 the Boafd
that Mr. Slemmer did not rely on arny of thesz docuirents.
His testimony does not irdicate he did,

The decision, the FPC decision he did rely on,
that is not one of the documants that h2s keen tendered tc
us.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Okav. Well, that would rot

change my ruling at all because if he is going > tegstify

B
- — A o S GO« —— - o -

—-
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with respect to NEPQOOL end h2 doesn't even iﬁek at the baric
oparacing agrzement, that in itself I think would be 2
significant fect.

MR. REYNOLDS: [Ue only testified cn crosc-
examination. He was nct testifying as to WEPCOOL.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, but in tha: crosz~-
examination he said that he spacifically coagidoered WEPCCL
in the drafting of his written tectinmcay.

MR. REYNOLDS: Weil, given th2 Board's rniing,

I would like to ask fpr an cffer cf proof by the Depmitumens
cf Justice as to each section thot has been red-linod by
the Dapartment in the NEPOOL agrecment.

CHAIRMAN RICLER: Neo, no, They've nade their offer
repeatedly, We've had an exténsive discusgion ckout it,.
It's not necessary.

MR, REYNCLDS: L=t me at this tire then indicate
the sdditional portions that Applicants will red-lina,

CHAIRMAN RICLER: All right; fine,

MR. REYNCLDS: On page 4:

*"The New England Power Pcol agresments
dated as of September i1, 1971;,. . . ."
which is LJ Exhibit 6235.
Applicants would additionally rad~lire the
portion on page 4 that app#ars under subporagraph 2.2 head-qd

*Support of Legislation,® and dowm to kh~ botiom of the pay:z,
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On page 5, subparagrapn 2.4 headed "Cormittee
Membership," that entire paragraph.

On page 9, the second paragrsch in aumbered sub--
paragraph 4.2 headad "Cooperation by Participants," that

second paragraph carries over to the top of page 10, and

we would ask that that entire seccnd paragroph be red-linad.

On page 14, the paragraph lettered "c,® the
third paragraph on that page.

On page 1%, the remaindz=r of the carryover para=-
grzph at the top of the page which bacically corntiaues
the red=-lining of the Department that started on page 18,
the remainder of that paragraph dewn to 7.2,

On page 21, subparagraph 7.9 and subparagraph
7.10.

On page 26 and carrving over to page 27 and 2§,
we would ask that the entire subparagraph 8.12 be red=-lirzc.

On page 30, carrying over to page 31, the sntire
suwoparagraph 2.3.

On page 34, carrying over %o page 25, the entire
subparagraph 9.5.

There's a referance cn page 26 at the very top.,
the carryover sentince to Table A hereto. Table A is not
attached and we would ask that the Cepartment provide that
table "or us, We would like it attached and I balieva we

would want to red=lina pertions of that., I would ask that

" S P SIS G A EPEP SR S A o &

. A ——- ——




12,323
¢b3 A that ba providad to us tc supplement chiig eMibit,
£ G On page 40 and caryying ovar ©so 2aga 4L, starting
o at subparagraph 16.4 oa page 40 w2 would 2yl ths wd=lininy
g to centinue for the remainder of page 40, all of pagz 41

and thae carrycver pertion at the tcp thres linss of pags .i.

3 3 Puge 60, We would ack that subpuracroph 13.4

i G ne yed=lined down to the red-liring that the Depariment ¢

- E Justice has put on at the bottom of p.je €02 In ciber word:
o ’ the remainder of page 60.

;;:; Page 63, paragrapa 12.5, whigh continiaz over
:5:; to page 64, We would ask that thz subparasrapgh ke red-ilinci

:» % in its entirety.
Psge 65, subparagrapn 1l3.&, thatl parsqgrepi. dosn

P to the bottom of prge 65.

o™

e Page 70, subparagraph 15.2, thet paracrach in lvs
H
>+ entirety

o ! Paga 71=~ I'm sorry, page 72, mubparuagrarhu
e 15.10, 15.11, and 15.12 in t¢helr entirsty.

-

ory % Page 74, paragrapa 15.15.

. i Pace 76, svbparvagraph 15,32,

. ﬁ Page 77, subpevagraph 15.26.

:liz Page 78, subparagreph 15.30 and 10,40 ana 15.4Z.

3 3 I believe that conpletes cur zdditional rzd=lininga.
. : New since the Board's ruling, a2 I vnéerstind i+,
v ] rtains to all of these docuwents that the olifzr vwas
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directed to by the Department, I would ask that :the Depar:-
ment be == I would reoquest that tﬁe Cepartment provida us
the remaining portions of the application that was filad
with the Atomic Energy Commission in the matter of Boston
Edison Company which is DJ Exhibit 8§24 =o that I can make
a determination as to whether additicnal portions of that
application would be scmething that we would want to red-
line == I'm sorry, the additicnal porticns of the answers
to the Attornesy General's twénty gquestions. We only have
portions of it here,

MR, CHARNO: The Department will cartainly make
the application and the twenty-question answers for
Filorim 2 available to Applicants.

We will attempt to make available and will secure
if we don't have Table A which they reg:ested.

We would add certain limited further red~lining
caused by their red-lining with respect to LJ-635 and that
is simply that the paragraph that they began red-lining on
page 4 which carries over to page 5, we would red-lins that
portion cf page 5, and the paragraph that they be¢an red-
lining on page 65 which carries over conto 66, we would
finish the red-lining on 66,

Finally, for clarity in utilization of these
documents, we would note that the materials contained in

635 ere already present in 635, It's an amendwment, What

- — e
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it does contain that is not present in 633 is the list of
signatories as of the last amendmént.

635 iz a completely revized copy wiilch ladicat-u
that it contains certain supplisments on its face, and all =2
these have alreedy been incorporatsd ia Zt. It is the agise~-
ment as used by the New England Porer Pool, and printad by
ther.

MR, REYNOLLCS: Mr. Rigler, we wiil be putting ir
a numbar of FPC decisions relatirg spoaificzlly to this
NE?COL arrangare=nt, I'm not sure exactly how fast we can
a turn-around oa that, We®ll try to du it as rzpidiy a2
poszsible.

- I would likz to ask if we could iatzrrupt at

this point the document intrecductica, the docuwentary
aspect of the hearing because Hr. Moyhan dezs have a flicht
to catch, If wa czn put him en I'd eppraciate it, 1if we
could go foxward with that richt new.

CHAIRMAN RIGIER: Could we hava cne were Jusiics
docunent?

MR, CHARNO: Yez, sir.

MR, REYNOLDS: X think it nay involve scnme

{de
@
]

cussion. If wo could dafer i, I don': believe we'll have

any problam getting it in today.

—————— oy

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All vicht,

MR. STEVEN 33RCWR: Chio Edison calle Mr. YWilliecm




'™

R T e

(" 1]

ic

1

13

14

15

e ———— e B A

|
|
|
|
|

- -

WILLIAM 2. MAYBEN

was callzsd a3 a witness, a2nd, haviang bsen sreviouvsly duly
sworn, wan examined and testifieé further as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATICN
BY MR. STEVEX] BERGER:

Qe Mr. Mavben, do you rapresent the WCOI?

A My firm has a consulting snoineering assignmenc
for WCCE. I cdon't personally represesnt WCCE.

Q Are you the partner in charge at R. W. Deck and
Associates of the WCO® matter?

A Yes, I an.

o When did R. ¥. Beck and Associates and W(COE
first establish a relationehip?

A It's my recollecticon that it was in 1972, at the
time that the Steering Committee of WCCE elacted to pursue
interventicn before the Fadaral Power Commissicu of a
proposad rate increase filed by Chio fdison waich weould Lzove
affected the mambers of WCOE.

o} Were you the principal negotiator or one ¢f the
principal n?gotiators for ViCOE in coanection with the 1972
rate case?

A I was certainly inveclved in the negotiationsz.Fronm
a limited technical point of view, I was cne oi che principa

negotiators,

-
.
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Q And ¥Mr. Zmerson Duncan wag ons 23 well?
" A
A Yas.
Q Mr., Mayben zre you fomiliar with thia maxvorandun

-

of agreement that was agrced to bawreon WCCEZ, Chio Ldlsen
with rsgezd to the joint stuvay of & naw bulk pourer sunply
relaticnship betwcan thoss enilitias?

A Y98, I gm.

Q Did that seti:lement agrocamsnt, mors pacticulaxly
the memorandum of Agreemant coantemplats that whaisver would
be gtudied and nitimately coacludz2d would innure o Zhoe
mutual advantage of both WCOE end Ohis Zdison?

A Yes, it did.

Q Mzr. Mayben, coiing to the zcgotiating toble with
Oliio Edigon, what igs it that WCOI had in vour view “hat
could ceontributa to the zdvantacs == <ontribute ¢ an
advantage to Chic Edigsen?

A Well, I think certainly one of the itsms that
could have baen uvsed advantagecously to hoil: pariiecz migns
have been the zability of -=- at that tim2 th2 aeavazd abiliy
of the municipal utilities in Chio to izsus revenuz bonds
the intercsi on which was exempt frow fedexal iacore taxus,

Mow to the extent that that could have resultcd
in fixsd costs for new capacity ox new Sransmiesion facilitien

legeer thaa might be Incurred by Ohic Zdisen Company, certzine

L))

ly that advantage micht bhave bsen advanced a3z part of the
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rolationship between WCOE and Chio Edison?

conegideraticn of a joint pocwer supply arrangsment.

Q So that the lower fixed charges is rsally waeat
WCOE had to offer oﬁio Edison in terms of considoration Iin
arriving at a new bulk power supply arrangement mutually
advantageous to both?

A Well, I have to speak from the point of view of

et W e 1D e S e s s B o

the WCOE negotiators. We could certainly see a spestwum of
so-called advantages to WCOE and Chio Zdison Comrany. The

nere fact that Ohio Edison Coxpany would be =2ntitled ©o

receive a return on whatever risks they may have incurred in E
this arrangement contemplasies or conatitutes in rmy judement :
an advantage to Ohio Edison. f

Q Were there any other advantages to 0Z that ycou i

forsaw or could forsee in arriving at a new bulk powar suprly,

A Mr. Berger, again, it's alimost like saying what
are net benefits in any kind of arrangement vhich is
arrived at through arms length negotiations. To the extenc

that the burdens impocsed upon Chio Edison Company were less

than the benefits derived by Chio Edison Company, that would‘
have to be classified as an advaontage.

If, however, you are comparing it to what are the
advantages or what are the benefits that Ohio LEdison dorives

as it serves all of these muanicipal customers ag all requira-

ments wholasale customers, then relatively speaiing I would
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12,812

say that chere probably are no greatsr advantatezs than that
that the WCOE group could brinq':o Chio Zdison in a new power;

supply arrancement,

Q Even the lewer f£lxzad charxgas of WCICI?
A wall, of cours2 the lower fixed chargags of KITT

might ke contemplatzd by the cow2any in speculzting as o how

PR SR P ———

thay would consider it, but it may be contamplatzd as ;

S

gubstitution of profits they wouvid othermrise make if they

were selling at all reguirements full distributed rates Iox
wholesale pcwer cupply. i
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Can we go back and get the secon.
to last answer?
(Whereupon, tna Raporter read from tha record
as requested.) )
BY MR, STEVIN BERGER:

Q Mr. Mayban, vou mentioned in cne of those previous

answers thesz were arms length neogotiations, is that not

correct?
A No, I didn't say that.
Q I thought you said that.
Qe I said in ée2fining net benefits that are arrivad

at through arms length ncgotiations. Thera's a full gpsctrum
cne might contenxplate.
Q Waere these a:m3 length nesgetiations?

A Yes,
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Q Would vou oxsect in an armz length nagotia tica
wasra, lat's use youxr teim, the burd:ns and D:mmed’is are
iavolved tha: there would L& 2 cartaln give ard tav2 in 08T
nagotiations?

A Well, depzading voen vour rzlatlive hargaining
strength, your relative barcainirg position, theare muy %

more give than take or vice varsa azpendiny wpon youxr sois

Q You wauld expack, though, that there tould o
proposals znd cowntar-proposals in discuszicnes of buxdens
vidar the proscsals and countsr~propscals and benedits wWinaw

he proposals and countsr=propoEzig?

A Yesg,
0 Let me a3k you this, liir. Mayben:
You knaw, of cource, that OHio Béizen had coatiact:

val relaticenchips with oth2ar clectiic entitiecs,

A Yes,

Q You knouw of the C2PCO relationoiin?

A I knew that thz CAPCO relaticoship axizted,

Qe Would you have expectcd after the signing cof the

Settlement Agracment with the FPC for Chio Ldin tec catar
into a naw bulk pouer suppiy relatdcnehip with WICE whizh
woild have worksd to their discdvantuce in texis ¢f incrzis-
ing their responsibility or impairxing theix gbility ¢o

perform their contracturl relationships wich tiic other T
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compzanies?

MR. LESSY: I cbiject to the quastion. II requi.re

spaculation on behalf of the witness wvic is appoearing as a
fact witness at this time.

CEXAIRMAN RIGLER: Overrulzd.

MR. STEVEN 23RCGER: Would you like tha gquastic.
reread?

TEE WITNESS: No, I believe I undarstand the
significance cf the questicd. or the point of th:a quastion.

Certainly I didn't contamplate that the company
would have ignored any disadvantages that may have beea
imposed upon them by any propcsals that would have bzien
advanced by WCOE, including whether or not they would e
able to zccomodate a particular power supply relatiocaship
under the terms of their agreemants with thz othar &&FCO
coipanies and the obligaticns they had for capacilty and
capital contributions ;nd things of that nature. artainly
that would be among other disadvantages that the com;ahy
may wish to quantify in evaluating and selzcting 2 joint
power supply arrangament.

BY MR. STEVEN BERGER:

Q I don't know if that really gets at what I was

looking for, Mr. Mayken, but it's pretiy cles=.

Mr., Mayben, are you aware that the compzny had

suggestad that in the new power supply relsaticnshlp hetvenn

SR —— e

S—

e et A S 0 < SRS




WCOE snd Ohlo Ediszom that Chio
reservas would be establishad
similar ¢o the 2/M foxmula that the cowpany hal agzisd
in the CAPCO arrongancnt?

[ Mr. Bergsr, my invelwesnsaut with the 303
necgotiaticns in jeint studiss stopped priox to getiiag

datailed diccussion on the meihod of 2llocating raverve

burden. W2 éid not gat inte that iz the lart mseting chat

I attendad wacre we

and objectives of tha stuldy.
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A Well, vou have two quzasticrns,

I helped in the prcoparation in this Tegarc.

that Mr. Emerscn Duncan and myselZ wers the principal

architects of the ztudy criterxia, both the enginsovin

T

economic and legal critaria that was first used in our

negotiating sessions to start the stv’iasz,

Prom time to tim2 staff would I:zport to Te
regaxd to progresz of studies and I would generally as
gu2stions with ragard to how far were they deviating
the original criteria, and why.

And then at a stage inthe progress o:i the

whaerz a draft of the report was preparcd it was sont

.

wich

Zron

%
e
[

» ’l

tC vy

office for perusal and comment. I did lcok it ovsr and I

did not go into any of the calculations. I did concs
mycelf with words whica might bes of a cdelicate nature

negotiations of this type, and tried to undersctand th

rn

in

e

concepts that were being advanced at that particular time

becauvse, following my raview, the matier was going tc
taken then to our clieat for discussicn 23 tc whether
net this seemad to be fitting in ‘with their views of
joint studies that they had besn engaged in,

Q What was the principel~- Iirzt let me &sk

this:

Was this a joint gtudy with Chio Ediszen or -

this a stuly that was propared by Bzck for WCCT to be

be

cY

the

fou

w

used

e R v W s ———— - —— -
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in connection with the joint study?

A Well, it was a study prepared by 3Beck which in-
cluded information, proposals, and negotiaticons to some
extent between Beck representatives and representztives ol
Ohio Edison Company.

Beyond tha% point, I don't know that it was
necessarily to be uscd as the starting point fcr joirt
studies as much as it may have becen the starting peoint for
negotiating a joint power sﬁpply relationship. It iden=
tified alternatives and said now h2re's approactes we can
take, Whichever one is seleacted, let's get about the
business of refining that particular progran.

Q In fact, it set forgh certain proposals of :the
company that WCOE or R, W. Beck and Asscciates, rather,
didn't agree with, and you had counterpropozals in that, did
you not?

A Well, I don't consider our report as a counter-
proposal to Chio Edison.

Q I would agree with that. Let me rzphrase it.

You included matters in your study that were in-
consistent with then~outstanding precposals of the company,
were there not?

A Well, they were exploring alternatives that had
been discussed with the company, yes. I don'’t think that

we were necessarily dealing in a vacuum in those cases
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ek 4 : i where w2 did not specifically analyze a preposal of the
2 conpany.
%] CHAIRMAN RIGLER: wWhzt do you mean by that?
f THE WITNESS: Well, the fiist nejotiating sessicn
|
g 1 that was held in late 1974 that I participated in, we
G i advanced cercazin principlas and guidelines to bz used in
Z ; the quidance of the study, and the alternativss that ve
3 @ explored..which wvera not specificclly advanced as proreseals
1 .

o i by the company, wer2 clezrly withia tha realn of informs=-

tion and agreemoent at that particular m2atiang, tha% t(hess

- ————— e Wb

woulé b2 studied.

12 5 Neow for these resasons, I d=n't balieve that we
3 1 were nacessarily advancing schemes that ware in contro-
€3 } diction to the cormpany's propcsal., Ve wera advansing
%5ﬁ schemes that had already beoen diescuased with tha company
§n ; and 28 2 matter of coursc had bzsen refiaed through our dis-
Vi cussions with company representatives.
554 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, shall I ask the chvious
o 3 questiocn, or do you want to ask it?

i
2 | MR, REYNOLDS: I'll ask it.
21 3 MR. STEVEN BﬁRGER: If vou woent to ask it. c¢o
ca é : ghead.
o é CHAIRMAN RICLER: Whiech is: 4s 2 rssu.t of the
~1 j first negotiating sessicn, ware thera ceriain alta:matives

which vers ruled out for further consifsrazion?
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THE WITMESS: Oh, yves.
BY MR, STEVEN BERGZR:

Q Mr. Mayben, what alternatives contemplatzd by the
settlement agreement were ruled out during this first
negotiating session with Chio Edison?

A The settlement agreement was a very carefully,
somewhat hastily drawn set of words which did nct set forth
any alternatives that wvere acceptable that ware sudsequently
ruled out when we tegan to ﬁegotiate tha study chjectives.
There wvere no specif! v alternatives se%t forth irn the
settlemant agresemant.

Q Did the settlerment agreement contemplate a new
bulk power supply relaticuship between ICOZ and the company?

A Yes, it did.

Q Did the settlenant agreement contemplate a
partnership arrangement?

MR. HJELMFELT: Might I ask whethe:r ty "partner-
ship arrangement” == Is it "partnership” in a legal sense
of a legal partnersiip?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: No.,

BY MR, STEVEN BERGER:

Q A partnership arrangement between WZIOE and Ohio
Edison?
A As one of the possible alteranztive rolationshirzs,
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MR. STEVEN BZRGER: Could the Staff provide :
My, Mayben a copy of the WCOE bulk powar susply stuldy?

MR. LESSY: At yeur regumst wa have given aim
cne,

MR. STEVEN EERCER: Finz. Thank ycu.

BY MR, STEVIN BERGEl:

Q Mr. Mayben, would you tnurn to page I-2 of tha
report, and urdar Item No, 5, which is the fifth in a list-
ing of mattors that ware agreed o in the setilemant of
1972, it states thau:

"The company and WCOT will undaxtalre
a jeint study of the engineering, financial zad
legal feamsibility of an arrancemenl whareby the
mnicipals would be éble to participaiz directly
with the company in bulk pcwer gupnly facilities,.®
Is that a fair characterization of the zettla-
ment agreamant?

A I would say so, ves.

Q Mr. Mayban, would you tuxn to Section 5 of the
report, and it's under letter "A" under the introduction.
The f£irst sentencs says:

“As a result of the setilerent agrea=-
mant, WCCE and the company agrez2d to coaduct

certain engincering, eccnomic and legol studies

examining a possible new power supply ralationshin
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en? between the WCOE and the company.”
2 Is that also a fair statemant of what the zagree-
3 ment was between the parties rzached in the settlement
4 ! agreement of 197272
S A I think that's a little limiting.
6 Q You did review this documert before it went cui?
7 ” A No, I revieved a draft docum:nt which went to
8 the cliant. This was refined and I kelieve zent to m2 in
3 its finished form. It was finally typed and printa2d prior
12 to my reading it.
1 Q What was the objectiva of the settlerant agrecment
12 aﬁ far as WCOE was concarned? What did you expec: to result
13 from the settlement agreement?

14 “ A Well, if I may, recognizing it's my own schodule

15 that I'm tampering with:

16 The real dispute vhich prucipitated the settle-
17 v ment agreement of course was the rate case, and our clients,
13 the cities of WCOE, were somewhat concerned that that
lar' particular rate modification was one of many to come in
20 | years to come, and they were somewhat concerned about having
21 to go to the Federal Power Commission and slug it out every |
22 six or eight months with regard to cost=of-sarvice argu-
23 h ments,
24 They felt if there was some way they could estob-
23 lish scme power-supply relationship be'.ween Chio Zdiscn and

|

PRI A T D e o e
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themselves which would avoid that possibility, they certainly
wanted to.

Now we negotiated zeveral it:ms in that settle-
ment agreement, one of which of course was the agresment to
do a joint study of a future power supp.y relaticnship.

Now after the settlement agrezement was filed and
an order was enterced by the Pederal Pover Comiission which
addressed the matter of the negotiations or == excuse ne,
the jeint study =-- myself, ﬁ:. Duncan and some of the members
of the WCOE went back as best we could throeugh cur ra2c0l=-
lection of meetings that we had had with repreacatatives
of Ohio Edison Companv, whatever documonts we haé receivad
in response to certain quostioqs that had bean posed, and
the agreement itself, and formulated a list of study
objectives,

That set of study objectives that was presented
to Ohio 2dison Company for discussion in late 1974 repre~
sented our view of what was intended by the settiement |
agreement,

Q Mr. Mayben, take a loak with me if you will at [
page I=2 of the report again, and read for me if you will
the paragraph immediately following numhered paragraph
numbar 5,

A "The settlement agresrent, . . ."

Out loud?
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ed ' < Q Please.
:T' A *The sctiloment agrzament, shen fully
implementad, is expscted c¢o insure the WCCL mam-

bers a reliazble source of power at cost which
permits £full wutilizaticn of che municipals® tax~
exempt status and nct=for-profit principles and
provide an cpportunity to exercice grzater con=-

ol trol over futuire rower supply JSscizions and cos3ts.”

3 ﬁ Q This stwly did h&vo a recoumsndation, did it not:
: ? A Yes, it did.

i z Q What was the racommendation?

12 ; A It's my reccllection that thsz rocommandatica wus

| to proczed with ths implenantation of a pre-payrmant for
purchased power ccacapt which would exbody e prineciples

: that sra advanced in the paragraph I dust read.

oL Q Is that pre-payment corcent, if yvou will, some-
il

17 thing that you davelopzd?
{ N

| ; A Well, it was develcped during the pericd of wim:

: that wve werea working with the Steering Commiitas of VCCOE

3 ¥ and with Mr. Duncan as one poasible way to accornlish what.
21 5 is included in that paragraph on page I-2,

&n ; Q And is it your view thut ¢tha pro-paymant concent,
25 i if fully implemanted, will accomalish alil the ends acught

o ? to be achieved by WCOE as reflected in that parsgraph?

|
"

:;.' i; A No.
|

s
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Q Well, then explain for me if you will the state-
ment on page 7, the statenant in the rcpert on VII-2, the
last paragraph. If you will read that into the recoxrd,
then explain to me your previous answer I'll appreciatas it.

MR, LESSY: VII-2?

MR, STCVEN LEERGER: Yes.
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tion?

iz that correct?

the answer to the guestion you asked, taz "ag® is that
with the exclusicn of transmissicn by Ohlo Bdisen Ceujany n

the early stages of negeotiation, IT'» rnot sacisflizd chat wo

ar-ivad at the lowest cost. %We ecertainly have wrumived at
a program which creat2z power at cort p2imdciing vioilization

cf the municipals' €inancing cgpanriiicy, if ic crists. ous

I zaa

of that financing capchility.

12,533

THE WITMESS: Could I hava the paragraph designa-
i

BY MR. STEVIN BIERGIR:

PSR-

Q The last paragraph on thz pzoz., Out loud, plezca,
i
A "This arrengeront is erpectad to insvre

the WCOE memcers a reliahle sourezs of poer

— — ———_—

at cost which pormiis furll ucdliizaticn of

the municipal's tax ci2rpt giatus and noi=Ior™

profit principies to the mutual benafit of The

WCOE and tha company and prowvide NCCE wxn orozn-

tunity to exercizz creater ccatoel ovar Iutila
pover supply deeisions and cost.”

!

Q This crrangexrent refers to the pre—-piv.cat Coni#pL,

A Yes,

. B . S —

The reason feor the "n0," =~ if I mey g2 on will

e ——

RSO

-

not sure that we have arrxivaed at Che optimum utilizutiea

Q When you said trenstdezsion carvice von ware

_ s
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mpis2 ! referring only to third party transmizsicn service, was thut
2! not correct?
3! A I'm referring to tie fact that Ohio Edison C);panyi
4 removed from the study criteria any corsideration of ’
3 importation or expori:ation of power on beialf oI or by wco:.’
6 i Q You're talking about the joint siudy now?
7 | A Yes.
3 | CHAIRMAN RIGLCR: EHow about the exchange of prver
3 among and between WCOE membérs?
10 THE WITNZ3S: I guess that would be includad in
11 what would have bcen restricted. That particvlir detail
12 ‘ érobably was discusscd subsequent.y with Ohio Edizeon. I
i3 don't believe it was necessarily discuesed ln our late 1974 i
14 meating. ;
15 MR. REYNOLDS: Can I have itle guastisn and answexr
16 back, please?
17 (Whereupon, the Reporter rezd from the racerd
18 |i as requested.)
19 BY MR. STEVEN BERGCER:
20 Q When third party power transmission zorvieses wez:z
21 : discussed in that October meeting, wacu't there zliso discuno-
22 ! ion of transmissicn service otheruwise?
23 A In the cocatext that if it was peirer that wvas
2.5 procduced by Ohio Edison Company taey would cert=zinly vheel
24 that, ves.
L Ao i | ool o
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2 Would vou turn to V=3 of the roport aud read ix

vou will under Tronsmisasicn Sgevriss &7 i

A For tha recoxd? §
Qo Please. The 2oard docs noct have opics availabic

|
]
20 it of the study.

CAAIRMAN RIGLER: Wa doa’t Lova it ia fxont ol

R e ————

w3 right now, so it is halnful o rezd it for &b weoownl.
Wa could get it if nscugoary to folluw the strona of your |
gusstiona.

MR. STZVEL IERGIR: I'wm not going to co that mmex |

furdher with it.

THE WITNESS: “"Agrecments meline traasmicsion
sexvice available o the municinal syctexz Zfxom £hn
company is particulzarly impeovtant ceonsidered in thn
geographic relatiocnship and rzlatlive proxinity of
the WCOE mexbers, Without he ability to wiilize {
the company's ex;sting and prorcesed traninizeion
facilities a coordincted powar supply involvine
VCOE generating facilities will not b2 economically
feasible.”®

BY MR, STSVEN RERCERN:

e Would you continu? oa witnhh the >»ilinr peraogren:?
I thinX it's important. ;
A “For transmission c2rvice we aaticimate theot i

charges would k2 based on VZOZ zharine ou a fully
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compensatory basis the costs ags associatel with the
corpany's transmission facilities utilized in tae
transfer of power and energy from (ICCI ownad gnasrxat
ing resources to the municipals’ delivery points.
Such costs would be sharad in prorcortion to WCCE's
and the company's respactive lcads. 7Issuming delivery
at §9Xv the charge would consist at prororticnats
cost of the 345Kv lavel, 138Xy level and at the 6%Rv
level. Costs at the 8%Kv level would includa only
those facilities in the company ‘s operatiny division
where a WCOE member talies delivaxy. Freseatcly cherc
are not any VICOE members locatud withia tha corpany’s
Alliance division,"
Q Please finish.
A "Company representativee informsd us that kv
utilizing an annval fixed charge rate of 17 percant
in annual cost of op2ration and maintenanc2 expenses
of 2 percent of the transmission plant allscated to
the WCOE, the transmigsion sorvica charge would be

- approximately $1.50 per kilcwatt par month. Althouch
we have not received any documeniation of ch2 calcula-
tion of this charge this ratz was used in cur aonzliysis
on the basis of it being the lest zvaiiabl:z data."
Q Your analysis cextainly envisionaed substantial

access to the company's tranemisgion system, éid it rot?

- . —
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A Yes.

Q Just one more question on iz rerort, Mi. layben -

the study, rather:
Turn with p2 o V-2 and would you vrzzd the fiz:t
paragraph there?
A *The Company has propezad that the ¥WOOT eapacity
requirements k2 dotermined by the same cvitariz as i

that utilizod by the Company. Tre following takula-

tion illusizrates ihe prehlens of cxcesciv: raolrves

T

if the WOOE would adort CAPCO crituris.”

o
i
}_,.
™
L )

Q Does that not irdicate to vou that it wz2s a
point ia time the underateonding of R, W. Boeck and Aszociaice

on behalf of UCOE that thae P/Y formmula was netc a zestriction

DA ——

which was going to be impnsad uvpon WOCE but semething that
wvas proposed by Ohilo Edicon in th2 course of the negetiasionsi
which WCOE could adopt or not adopt or comz forvaid wita 2
counter-propozal?

MR. LESSY: Could the qusstion ba ro-

b
5
Xy
©
2
"W

(Wherevpon, the Reporter x»eoad from the rocord
as requeszsted.)
THE WITNESS: ‘'ell, thot wvaz the oniy matrod
advanced at that gtage of the garme on how 0 allocatu tha

reserve burden by Ohio Cdison Cowpany. 3Ané I world presune

‘the reasons, then, for analyzing soase other method of sharing!

recexves was in anticipation of showing what the eaffoct would)
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be if the racerve burdan by WCOE was the same on a perceatcse
basis as bcrne by the Cempany and neot naceszsarily in anf:.icipaL
ticn of a naw proposal couing from thz Couwvany.
BY MR. STLVEN ZERGER: You nonethelecs studiad

a different raserve formula notwithstardine the prepcsal of
the Company, isn't that corrzct?

A That’s cozrect.

o In fact, isa't it trvce that all of the zlternativel
that were studied in the R..w. Beck study studied egualizad

resexves, equalized percant recarvaes ac a basis?

A No.
Q wWnat was it?
A The specific company proposcls wera noit on an

equalized ireserve basis ancd these were studles :hat wars
conéuctced by R. W. Beck.
MR. STEVEN BERGER: Would ycu read tie gquzstica
again, pleace?
(Whereupon, the Reporter rezd froaz the record,
as requested.)
BY MR. STEVE!! BERSER:

Q Other than the company precrosals, tha othor
alternatives that are set fortm in the R. ¥W. Boask study
studied equal percent of peak lecad reszrve ag the basis for
the sharing of reserves bastwsen WCOE and the Ceorpany?

A I belicve that'es the case althicugh I would hava
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|
t »
b7 : ;‘ to review tha repor: to gay for cartain, I ds Inow that
e ‘g there was an analysig of ha PAI formnia and 3 covcaxzison of
= . that to cgualized reservasi.
‘ Ei e Do you know whether egusl persant of rachk lend !

w

neichod of sharing reszrves was discuscad wiih the conduay 'n

O ; tha cowrna of aegotiaticns?
!

< 8 It's my wdarstandiag “het it wag, yos.
i
4

3 l Q and 88 +tha conpony sgrez to 12

2 !‘ A Mo, I don't krnoiz vhot the corpany zurzad to.
i

gen i

L L A |
!

1"
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We're going to take a very shers
break, We're going to try to cocperate with Mr. Mayben end
get him on his flight, hopefully with a lot of tiue to

spare, So let’s take just five minutes or so, und be vack

promptly.
(Recess.)
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: On the record.
BY MR, STEVEN EERGER:
Q Mr., Mayken, I beliave vyou stated that th2 EBack

report applied 2n equal percent of peak lecad m2ihod of

sharing reservas to all the alternatives astuvdied exnept for

the ccmpany‘’s proposal which was also cae of the alternatives?
studied in the Beck report. Is that correct?

A Yes.

Q Is it your understanding that any rsserves were
requirad to back up the 50 megawatts of gen<ration
that WCOE would be taking out of a given unit?

MR, LESSY: I think we have to establien,

Mr. Berger, what you're referring to, or be morz clear when
you say WCOE woull be taking cut of a 3spzcific unit,

MR. STEVZN BERCER: I think it's cleur to tha
witness, He has evidanced a kncovledge oi the company's
propcsal. This is the company's second prerecsal.

THE WITNESS: Identified as Altarmative 67

MR. STEVEN BERCER: I belisve that's correact.
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MR, LESSY: That's what: I wanted cl2ar for the
record.

TRE WITHBSS: Th2 mzttor ol teservas uncet iw
company's altsrnative or cecnnd propeoszal and idemcified in
the report as Alternative ¢ hzs inherant in it & reserve
burden, It has WCOE bsaring the cost of rerarvis. “hic
fully distributad rate principlec wiich would be weed in
determining what WCOE®s dumapd charges wousl k2 22 =mcath
carriss with it an allosateﬁ shaze ef all of “hic cenzany’s
generating plant including the coupzny's rzoerves,

Ko# on tecp eof that thare doss nct ceuwn to b2 nuch
relaticnship between the amount of ercrgy thet WI0E iz
entitled to receive fron the plantz thas they weuld ba
acquiring 50 megawatts of interest im and thae 50 megawasts,
so I'm not sure what the 50 ncgewatis is,

You see, thay buy all ihelr ncwer at the coimmany s

l’n

fully éistributed vholesale pewer rate, In addition, thov
buy it at the company’s power plante., You cun roinally s:j
each one of these SO=-mecawatt iacrzments was -ernarves,
BY MR, STEVZIMN BERGZER:
Q Is it your underzieading of Alternativa 3, that
is, the company'’s 3acond prepcsal, thet WCOH would aave had
tc have bought or built a sirgle weomoats in 2d89itiosn to

the 50 megawaits in crzder to buck w thaz 50 mscavatte wder

the company?’s propraal?
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A It's my intervretation of the companv's proposal
that 50 megawatts a3 notlhing to de with the service to
the muricipals. That ) regowatts was only ¢ way of ra-
ceiving capital frcm WCOCL by the poszr company,

Q I don't think that’s responsive, Mr, Mayben.
I asked whether or not, in addition ¢ the 20 wnegawatts,
where or nct WCOE would have had to heve built or beagat
another mecawat: of capzcity in ordar to ack up that 29

megawvwatts when it wae not aveilabla.

A The deficliency in your gquastion is that it aesunzeg |

that the S5C megawatis has to be backed up., The 50 megawatis
has no relationship to the capacity that iz ultimrately
delivered to the municipals.
Fifty megawatis ig only used in the <ompany's

propesal as a means of dctermining how ruwch capital WCCE
is going to ccntribute to Ohio Ediseon Comrpany for the
privileg2 of receiving energy from desicgnated urits,

Q Where is the sharing of reszerves in that exanple
in Alternative 62

A The sharing of reservas is in ths methed of rate-
mai:ing eurplo};ed by Chio Edison Company wherc thay allocate
to the WCOE WCOE®*s share of all plants in scervice including
the surplus plant in service which is designated as reserwes
by Ohio Edisca Company.

Q In the other altermnatives that you studied where

————
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you are 2pplying the zqual percent of 2eck load method
of sharing reservass, whesre would #:e sharing ¢f secperves bw
theze?

A In that particular instancz, the WCOE would havs
axmuired capacity in excess of thelzr loads zad that addi-
ticnal amount would have been the reserve burdar. that thov
would have borne in cwnarship cecsot.

Q Just going back for a second now to 2ltermativa
No., 6, as between WCOZ and Chio Idlscn there wouvld bDe no
erplication of the P/N formula to %C0Z's 50 megesatss?

A I haven®t studied that in that kind cf det=il,
but I believe spacifically the P/ formula dees ne: apply.

Q Mr, ;!v!aybran, could yeu explain for us what the
pre=payment plan contamplates?.

A I thizk it is fairly well cdalineated in the ro=
port. PFrankly, it®s articulated bhetier perhaps, rafined
over ny early ccncaption of what it would ba,

But generally gpeaking, it is a methed wheraby
the portion of generation and transmission plen’. deotarmir:d
to be nacsssary to serve the VCOE would be paid fer by %COC
on a pre-payment basis,

Let's just say that in any particular period of
time it was determined chat 350 out of 3,000 megswatcs of
capacity would be alloczted to WCCE, whatevar tha rate

base or the utility plant in service less alleowonee for
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depreciation and work in capital would be, WCOC 'vould make
a capital contribution to the company zntizling it tc thaz
allocated share of plant.

And in that fashion, WCCE would ke incurring its
own fixed cost of ownership as ongosed Lo incurring tae
utility's, the pcwer ccmpany’s fixed cc3t of ownaership and
taxes associated with return.

Q And that capital contribution weirld be forr the

purpo3es of the existing genervation and tranzrdssion of the

cormpany?

A It would be for purposes of the then-rat2 barce,
yes.

Q Which includes th2 existing gensraticn and

transzmdssion of the company?

A Yes,

Q Other than the pre-payment plan, Mr, Miybean,
are you awarc of any other specific plan that was proposed
by WCOE or by R, W, Baeck and Ascociates to Chic Edison?

A Well, again, except those that were éiscussed
in the early criteria and agraed upon or not agre=d upon,
those were essentially prcposals by R, 7. Beck and Asso=
ciates on behalf of WCCE,

Q I'm talking abocut a specific proposal waerz you
could go=- You contemplated phases hers, did you not?

A Tes,

. ——————— A —
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€L . Q And your recemmendsd plan raally was thet if the

Conpany was agreeable o the pre~payatnt conespht yau weuld

then move con to jointly ipnleranting unat plan. I3 thit not
3 cerrect?
g A That®s right. Theze's no nead for eddictional
studies at that stage.
Q Were you mads zware of the fact (hat Oaic CTdisen
o accepted the pre-payment plan?
A No.
Q Mr. Cheeargan never saild ¢het tec von?
1 51 f A Mr. Chcasmen advised ma that he waz expeciiag ¢n
£ : analysis and a critiqua ci all of o plans and did not
13 f raceive or == I guess did not recelve that varticular analiy-
13 f sis,
$5 a Q Did ycu ever hezr aaything azbout a2 latter of
3 é intent that was suppcsed to ba prepared by !ir, Zuncin?
'
v A Yes, I'we haard about Lle,
; Q Tell me what you’ve heard zbout it.
12 ; MR, L2SSY: I think thst guastios cculd 22 a let
Eah % more specific, *Tell me whut you've heuzrd about it ige~ I
f
21 ? think I would like to sce spacific quacticns ard saswoers
33‘2 ;;;h respect to that matter.
3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I think the witness can answar
21 | in nerrative fazhica.

- THE WITHESS: I Xnow thuat ther: wes z digscussion
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that perhaps at the culmination of this phase of the studias
that if agreement haﬁ been reached between the parties with
regard to proceeding along these lines, that they should be
set forth in some kind of a document, and that 2 mamorandum
of understanding or a letter of intant or scmathing would
be prepared.,

I know that 23 far as out work is concerned, ve
have been instructed by the client to cease any further
activities until the matter of financing has been fully
clarified. I don't know if that same iastruction has been
advanced to Mr, Duncan as far as any essignments ha mzy have
had, but it certainly was advanced to cur firm.

BY STEVEN BERGER:

Q Wasn't it contemplated that the financizl and
legal feasibility of the plan could be jointly ciudied and
izplemented by the parties and would ke something that would
taka place after phase 1 was completed?

A Yes.

Q Wouldn't the logical completion cof phase one in
your mind be the so~called memorandum of agreement or letter

of intent?

A I'd have to see what is put down in that letter of

intent, If it embodies, for instance, certain finanzsing
principles it ought not be finished until the financing

problem is solved, so I don't know what is geing to ke

T —— R ——— ————— o s S 1 05 S . T o _—

-




-
-~

_—
- —

D eb— . d——

—— - ———

N

8
B e

- —

"
PN

4]

-
=

includad in the letter of intunt.

Q Well, acsune for tha ucmentk thaot the oy 1t was

ieft batween the parties +ras that lr, Doean world propars

[

a lstter of intent and no such draft of suria 3 letter

forthecoming {ron e, Nuncan,

intent has as vat boen

aszuma from thait situation?

Waat do you

MR, LESSY: I’m colng to objec:, Mo, Zhaliruon,

-

iz. Mayban, I think it i3 clear < the recoxd, did nob

the '75 meeting whore thig went foxili, and La's ansueri:

certain questions, and I havan't objected with roon:

information that he mov have bheen madz aware of,

Having not cittcadad, I think deseilsd 2oesa onee

-

Wa've had a lct of @stimosy on surrehusttal with ressect

the sc-called letter of intent which was discuczed only

a w=eting which he &id not attocnd., I objzct on <hz bauis

that he did not attend that moeting and going forih

this line at this point in tim: would aot ba precduct

and is I think beycnd the scone of vropor surrehutial,

CHAIRIZN RICIER: L2t e hess chiz guast'on.

(Whereupon, the Reportier rcad Zyem ©ha a0

as roquasataed.)

CHAIRMAN RICLZR: I'm geiag Lo sustain che cobjec-

tion to that,

BY MR, STCVEN BERCER:

Q Do you know why Mr. Duncsn has nct cont a le

T - ————— v vo——
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eb? 1 of intent to Chio Edison?
B MR, LESSY: Cbjection, Mr. Chairman.
3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That I will pernit him to answer,
4 THE WITNESS: No.
S ' BY MR, STEVEN BERGER:
5 | Q Mr., Mayben, is it your cpinion that Chio Edison
7 negotiated in goqd faith pursvant to the settlement agree-
8 ment:?
9 A Mr, Berger, I did not participat2 in ths ultimate
10 | negotiations leading to propecsals and the study that the
1 staff prepared, I would say in the mzetings I pertizipated
12 in, the company's pcsition was made quiie clear; thare was
13 no hedging with'regard to vhat they were willing to do and
14 not willing to do in terms of establishing a new nowsr supply
15 relationship.
15 I know that from time to time I would get reports
17 back from members of my staff with regard to elements of
18 frustration ia the so=called nagotiationz or joint study
12 but I'm not disturbed at that. I ¢hink anyone who haz ever
2 negotiatad anything in the power Lusiness can cuffer
21 fructrations from it all.
22 Taking into consideration that the company wade
23 it clear at the outset what they wculd be willing to give
24 congideration to under a joint pcwar suvpply arrangement, I
25 would say that from that polat on thay have bzen negotiating
R L I I
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as I would expec: them to in permitting the 2stablishment

of a new power supply relationship wilh VCOE,
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C mpk. . Q Is it your understanding ci UCOE that all of tha

2! muaicipal members of WCOZ would have tc acccpt che Dre-

3 payment plan in order Isr it to ¢o forward?

4; A It was one of che mattors ihat wno diseussed =t

5“ tha ecarly stages of the ns=gotiation viaen I narticipated and

6 T think it was felt that the company didn't want to  traal

7 gome of the members of WCOEL or sox2 of ites wholesale customary
6 4 in one manner and others in a different maiar,

e I don't know that it was aver steiad &s a conditich
10 |l of preocaeding ahead that 211 newbers would have ©o ¢o alonc
" w;th it or the company wculd not go aleng with it for any

il member.

13 It will work for only one or it will work for 2i.
14 Q Did the company evidenca a fz2ar of a ¢laim cof

15 discrimination?

16 A I don't recall that they claiied that as muea =9

17 the bookwork associated with treating customaers of like

18 class.

19 Q I guess my original quastion rsally dealt with the
20 |i other side of it. My question rcally was asstning that the
21 plan was acceptable to Ohio Edison, how many municipals

22 would it take for it to adeopt the plan, for ¥CCE?

23 A One.

2.1 ‘ Q It would take one?

2% i A One nunicipal can implinmznt a pre-~payment ConC2Li:




yes, in my judgamene. Tlowe way k2
1cst: in the torm: of ¢ie annuat oo
direct eoat ineuryed for the ortainivg o
it will work with ona 23 1ell
Q Po you knov: ¢f ony mmiieipnl
willing to go formroxd@ cn ¢ha PEPI-IoYLT
MR, LO33Y: I obiect, liz.

B
.

has éegaribed his inveivan-at ana oot ral

-y

iuvolvement sinese 1974 2fre

- — - W o4

wiat's hapecand

—
- -

beyond what he's testillc

CERIRMIY RIBLED:

—

testify. I'll permit the gueciion.

i

PHE WITNESS: Cuartainley it is. T have ke no

- ———

contact with the meabers

DY MR. STEVIR

S - - e e ——

Q fre you still pracoatly is supoelviecr

WCOE project?

. ——— | ———— ———— - o

e wn  —da

A I kava not baen knoun ar thoc.

- orcatpen
e —

tnow as the suparviser.

An@ you in cuarge?

Ro, zgain Nr. Checsnon is “ha dusigraiod

S —————— - -

Be's not a parcnary of D, W. Zaeclz;, ig 2T

" No, eir.
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ueb3 Q Does he work for you?

)
Z i A Yees he éoe:x.
|

3 Q ?s i'a yorlhiay uith yeu aa ha WO'D maLln?
- A Yes, but in trn: structure wickic cuw Zluiw va
1]

“i

scsign, like many law firrms ¢o, a clien:,a rmatpunadriilioy oo

£s® s S 07 3 min e Pos wms “1ﬂ
’,

irdivicdual anéd he sses ©o i¢ that ot odiang

5

[¥)
ol
3]
Q2
teld
{
' fe
i
i
¢
w
L
H
P
2

7 2r2 estzblished and mai: z2dand my particule

his if he's having trevble gtefi-uiza o e2isel Lim if thels

o is some tecunieal prchblam thet ha's hoving cnd wo mar2
£ ulcinate review of whaizwer the uork pzacdue: ic

MR. STEVEM BERZER: I have no furihzr guagtion:s,

Mr. Chairaan.

B PSP ———

i3 ! CIHAIRIN RIGLEZ: A1l right.

Before you terminate your dirme: elrmination T.trs

Fa

!
i
]
!
15 ! is a lcose end that hae boen troubling 2 alicut a ~2xXT o
|
|
)

tha position that you h2ava becn tryving %o JoveleD and mari:

— — - ——

17 I should raige that with you row.

19 P8 I undarscand it ~-

. —

19 | HR. STEVEN B2PCIR: Huybe the witnoecs con be
20 ‘ encused if you think it is neceszary? O parneps Lt dosra’c i
21 matter if he's gitting hewe at this polal in tins.

CHATRMAN RICGLER: I den't think thatl the loose ol

&

~—

I'n ooing to t2ll you about ==

MR. STEVEN EBERGER: If you'yrc guing o ¢all m:

e

about a position you think we're talinmy Giinw Low X fmai: cho

)
(8]
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question to the witness may involve ~-

CHAIRMAN RICLER: All righz., Weuld ycu be enized
for a few minutes?

(The witness temporarily axcu:ed;

CHAIRNMAN RIGLER: You have indicated that the i
power supply study was an outgrowth of the resoluticn ol the ;
controversy during a rate case at the PC and that OE eonton-~
plated that they would enter into necotiations with wCC2, |
|
that the product of thase negotiations would be s:methingé
matually advantageous to the parties and ¢hat 28 Ohdo Edirson i
condidered its ncgotiating posture it was goinc o wa2igh
the benefits to be derived from whatever emergad from tha

nagotiations against tha liabilities viaich would be irncurzec

by its system and that it hoped that there weuld ke scme

positive net benefit at the end of this and that, in turn,
influencaed their negotiating posture. Is thal ecssentiallv

correct?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Essentially.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.

And to that end you put a series oI questions

t> the witness abouf what he conc2i.zd the advan-zges tc VE |
to b2 relating to some of the proposals that ware discucued,
right?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: VYes.

CHAYRIMAN RIGLER: All right.
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One thing that wasn’t discnssed in the esnumaratiss

of poesible advantages wac tha dicpositicn of ith: malz enro

itcalf and I am wendering il that isn'i entitled or 3leculdl

be entitled to some conzidaration when we ar2 ¢geing to tao

balancing act between benefive ani linbilities, that i, dl
02 start the negotistiors with a2 bepciit in it pociat

because it had resolvad the zrate uzsed OF my»2s A serizs of

-G

t

i

rate cases? Tho witnass has indizste’ that it vas contewpl=is

gheot svexy cixz or eighi wonihs there might Ho recurring ot

fights within the FPC.

MR. STEVEM DEDCER: Your Lamox, I don't really

balieva it wag suggested, peorhans I o wreng, thet tha

settlecent was in any way tisd to intcaral paric of lt.
What I an suggesting to you is that the nmanicivalities
benefited from that gettlcrment ae well, evary lomant of
that settlement.

CHAIRMAN RICLLT: Wall, thoy may havs, buz tha

-
-

1

[
i
'

question is suppese there's a greater keneclit to OZ in having

_the rate case resolvad, not only that rate cuse but the

prospact that a continuing ssries of rave case: might not
hava to go to the nagation bofere the I%C.

MR, STBVEN PERGER: Bow hans chat bhaca evidined
in thig proecading? They are in the middlc of ¢ rate case
right now, the FPC,

CHAIRMAN RIGLIR: All zight.

‘

e »

—as -

- vom
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i
apbé ) Against VICUE? |
2 MR. STEVEW BEARGER: Yes. }
3 MR, LESSY: I think that's o fair qu2ation, Iir. ;
4 Chairman, to address to the2 witnese, !
5 CHAIRMAM RICLER: I'm not going to addrecs it to |
o the witness but it'es just something that -- E
7 MR. STEVEN BERGER: Thuoy'y2 in hsarings richt this.
8 wask at the FPC with HCCE, i
9 CHATIRMAIT RIGLER:. All rignt. i
10 My only questicn is whethe: Chio Ed .scn iight Lav:e!
11 gained coxe benefit sort of at the stscting polat of thesw ;
i2 negotiations which would be entitlasd to gome weighc on !
13 the scale as we consider the posture that Ohio =dison had |
14 to balance the acdvantages versus the liabilicics and try ©o {
15 coma vp with scnme positicn that was ovarall advantagecus o |
i6 the company. If you want to explore it wiith th2 witnzss you !
17 may, if you don't want to you certainly don'Z nave . I
T just thought I wou.d call it ¢o your attention bucause it's
10 a point that had occurred tec ma.
20 MR, LESSY: Can we bring iha witasss back I am
21 cencarned chout time slipping away.
22 CHAIRMAN RIGL3IR: Let's giv: the applicants &
23 minute to congider this. Wa'll get hin out of aere.
24 MR, LESSY: I know we will., I just hrpe wa'il
; 25 have a chance to ask him a few gquasticac.
R
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CHLIRMISN RIGILIR:
(Pauza.)
MR, STIVEN ]

T thinlk

testimory and otherwise in tals

to coxe in
involvad in aill tha
iccueg that hove boo
Bozzd iz of a aind thot
ead or soxething imporianc

racard to the gettlcaz in L9

Okio Bdigen, ther I thinik it ghould e fully =inicix

careainly as

hare and educnta Hhas

oy N de = R oe
Your Zonow, 1ot m2 jJuras gay
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that should L2 daveioreq i

Lo tee mem

botirzen R e T

72 Taac.aed

if you want to eanin2
feel the nzed to.
CHAIRNAN RICLIR:

MR, STIVEY 3ERGIR:

Board iz concarned with I am prepared

sddragsed by en Ohio Edicon witn
sir,

CRAIRNIIM RICGLTR:

this should k2 addronesad by iy clicnte than

wle Maynen

'~7/w,l.:
e e P

on if~-I poruondliy gumts

311 ricl:t,

sfa oo

ke e, e B k2
ey ey s
o 1L 34 SCWatlilly Cahn
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address them. This is not such 2 structurcd proceeding, I

think the Socard would zgree, that the ceacerns of the Buard

s'would be ignored beéause the pariticuiar charge invelved doss,
not in the Applicants' opinicn go direstly to the Pouxd's

concern. I mean that's just not tha nature of the Least.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, why don't wz recall the
witness and start his cross-cxomination? Perheps it will be !
resolved during cross. If not, == I'll just lcave it to ycuri
judgment how you want to éfoceed. ;

MR, STEVEN BCRGER: Okay. !

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I don':s want to indicate, ciclher

- -

that this is an overriding concera. It's just a locose end,

I don't want to give it undue weight eitlier. ;
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1

13

13

15

15

17

13

19

20

21

WILLIAM R, MAYDEN

resumed the stand and, having becan previously duly swora,
was examined and testified furthar as fellews:

MR, LESSY: Dces Mr. Reynolds have any guagtions?
If not, I'1l procced.

MR, REYNCLDS: If you’ll wait 2 roment, please,
I do have soma gquestions.

(Pause.)

CROSE=EX MINATION
BY MR, REYNOLDS:

Q Mr, Mayben, I have a fa2w qucstions,

Let me first ask you: To thie extent thet you hava |

knowledge abcut this matter, could you advise us as ¢o what
your understanding was during the incostion and continuacicn
of your 1972 settlement ncgotiatione of the advuatage Chio
Edison believed would be derivad by entering into a2 settle~
ment of scme sort with the WCOZ municipalities eor merbers

in the rate case?

A Well, it's prabably spsculaticn but wiien you're
negotizting the settlement of a rate disputa befor2 the
Pederal Power Commission, to som2 extent each party, parti-
cularly after you'v2 had som2 nagotiaticns, kncws that tcheir

weaknesses have been revealed, and thera2fore, yo: may decicda

whether you wish to go before tha Commdassion in a full=bliowm

|

!




12,559
eb2 ! hearing and depend upon the vagarizs of the hearing gettincg
2 you evidence or not getting you evidencs as you would like
3 to have it appear.
4 And on the basis of that I guass the compeany felt
B the principal advantage they wer2 geoing to g2t was not to
& have to proceed with the rate hearing and in fact would be
7 a2ble to settle the real dispute in ¢hs matter, namaly wha:
2 level of rates would they ka2 permittad to chargz, at some
E level not tco different than‘what the FPC staff themselves
19 had come in at.
i Q And what was the municipality's view as to the
12 advantage that it might darive by virtue of entering into
13 this sort of ssttlement negotiaticn?
14 A Well, I think more the pocsibility tha; they
15 could start the development or the creation of a n2w pcwer
15 supply relationship between themselves and Chic Ediseon
17 Company because he level of settlement as far as the numbers
18 in the rate case were concerned were cartainly advantagaous
13 to the company. |
29 Q All right, I think we've had soma testimoay &3 to
21 that. |
22 Was there also an advantace, a similar advaniage ‘
|
23 as the cna you discussed for Ohio Edison with respect to !
24 resolving the dispute before the FPC which the WCOS members
25 || considered?
|
|
IR R b e ey e e s M e s T T e e e e
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A Yes. <Ceritainly that would be ona that Chio
Edison viswved as bnnczicxal to thcem beczuse ¢ tue pressuvraes

%

that ars hrought te bear uson them during “nhelx rats pro=-

ceadings.
Q And WCOE also viewed that as ban2ficisl o thom?
A In terms of their oute-cf-pcckat cezt to inter=-

-

vene in a rate proceeding and defond tlhiadir vicd with reogoxd
to the apgropriate lsvel of ratesz, ca2rtaialy thalt would ba
viewsd as an advantage.

Q Do ycu know if the Chic Zdison Comdcay and the
WCOE are pruasantly engaged ia comtrovarsy Lefors the TEC
on a rates matter?

MR, LESSY: I'm going to chject, Nr., Chaiznaz

.

That's beyond the scope of anything thn%t hes baen px

w

1)
e
t,
[0}
(48
v

s
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'm going to lat him answer
that. It relates to our dizcussicn.
THE WITNESS: Well, to the extsnt that Lhere are
differing vievs with regard to the cost of servica,; yes,
it is a controversy.

na

i
)
%)

pae

If you mean has WCOE agaiz intervenad
filing before the Pederal Pcwar Ccumiccion, ves, aay have,
BY IR, REYNOLDS:
Q Mr. Mayben, let me show you whot has previcusly
boen idontified as NRC Staff Bxhibic 32, and ack whethor

this is the statement of study objectircs Lo whiah you mace

. ——

A ——— ——— o+ am

7 S ¢ s s B}

— -
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raference earlier that was, I helieve. prenare? for the mezte

ing in late 1974,
(Handing documant to the v iness,)
A Yes, I beli2ve it is,
Q Do you reccgnize the handwritin, in the xargin

aa that exhibit?

A Yes,

Q Is that your handwriting?

A Yes, it is.

Q Now I balieve you were asi=d by the Pourd a GUES=

tion that concerned 2 restricticn irzczed by the ceamany
on consideration of tranimission amone the municipalitizs
within the Ohio Ediscn avea. aAnd my rzccliection iz that
you felt that perhaps that restrictio~ had baen izposed at
that first meeting,
Do I have a clear rocoilection of youy ~=

A I don't recall that it was reczise at thot time
I was not that intimately feamiliar wich the exigstanca of
gareration by the nenbers of WCCE, z2nda I don't £aial thzt
it was a point that we discussed at leoagth.,

Q Well, that was a point thar vou included in tao

list of study criteria, was it not?

A Could you help me by pcin:cing out vaers that
would be?
0 Yes, if I cen sneal: over sore,

B T ——

¥ S - a——. +

- - ———— o
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23=E, I balieva,
MR, REYNCLDSs Would zhat nok ke rich.? It »ight
b2 heipful if h2 read it.
THE WITNESS: 3~F ia:
Sydentily arranc menis which cuwn b=

perfectad to accomuodate ccordi.cied porax sunply

(¥hereupon, the Ra3portzr zead from the racoxd

develcpaent aad cpecatiunis, ulliehr arrcngeawnts
contain at least the following Juaturzzs ‘

"B. Troasmissica service for Cuiivery

cf pover and enargv to cach mvalcipsl delivery

i

peint,”

;

Thet peoint was not in dicpude 2% cwr metiay:s. ‘

I undarstood the guastica frem the Chrirzuon to bo wihethav ,
or nct there would ba whaelirg f£rom i aunicipal to enoiioer ;
within the Caio Zdison syotom. ;
CHAIRMAN RIGILEZR: That wau av quesilou. ;

MR. ROYICLES: et me hav2 Che answer E::’(‘”":.-' ;:lc:.:.::.o.g,

|

as requested.) ’
BY MR. FZEYNOLDS:
Q Showing you 2~ and I guzss 2~G over un thoe nai:
paga, if you can just read ihat for iliec bensfil of the Eoard?y’

A G reads: :

“Beeonomic dizspetal of rasouxsces owned i
|
or controlled by e wunielinralz,.” !




” 12,563
ebsl Q My question i3 whether those srhparagrapns

2 contenrplatad the tranzmission amcng muaicipels withiia 022
3 MR, LESSf: Did ycu mean 2o he wrote ii, or what
4 do you mean by “conterplated”?
5 BY MR, REYHQLDS:
6 Q Do you havz any difficulty with tha gquesticn?
70 MR, REYMOLDS: 1I'n trying to zhorteu this, 2z
8 got a plane to catch. 1'm ziking hiam ¢ x2a2d that and «2lil
9 n2 whethexr it was contemplaﬁed under those critezia that
i one of the elements of the study would be the trancmission
1 back and forth between municipalities within ¢ Ohio =dicon
12 arta2a.
13 MR. LESSY: That's a lot cl:zerz: to r2 ncw, %
14 THE WITHESS: Yes, Item G wniech r2a€s "Eceonoiic
15 ispatch of rascurces cwned or comntrolled by the municipalsz®
16 contermplates that whatever generaticn was <wnsd or con=
17 t:rollad by the municipals in the Ohio Edison syaten would
18 ba dispatched and the outpnui would be deliverzc ovar the

| i9 Chio Edison transmission line,
20 BY MR, REYNOLLS:
21 Q New did Chio Ldison object to that?
22 A I can’t recall. My marginal actaicn dcesn’t
23 J indicate that it was deleted.
24 W Q Is it your understanding that the study did rot
25 address that matter?

B e e e e e e e
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MR, LESSY: Which matisr, 7. Reyaclds.
MR, IREYHOLDS: The matisr U3z just roifcrzed to
with regard tec Itzie J-I 2ad G.
THE WITNESS: Well, it would assume that in tnosc
plens that ware studied nther thaon the pre-pavrent cr w2
conpany®s prerosals.

BY 'R, REYNOLDS:

G Cther than the pra~payiani?
A ind the copany’s proposala,
¢ Yell, 1ot 23 direct your aztecaticon ®o tha study

again at page V-3, tha pertica that yon rsad into the
ra2cord, and spacifically it is undar .arcgrash C, "Troase
mlssion Service,® ané parxticnlurly tho last puresraca ca

that page &z it carriac over to the noxt paga, and ask wou

¢ees not

e

wazther that porticn of che study that you raa
provide for the use of Chioc Bdisca's tramsudusicn fzeilitics
for the transfer cof power and enercy fxcam WCIFE~cwvueld

gencrating resources to the municipals® delivery poluts.,

foae

A All that does is tell e reeder hicr we want
aoout allocating cost of transizicsicn servisz to VICDE, T
t2lls vhat facilities were inclvided

It dezan't a2ddress its2lf as to which faecilizi
would ke producing cazrgy which would be flowiny over the
WSCE transmiseion facilities,

Q But ycu did iacluvde thot in ¢he givdy?

o ——— - ——————— . -

v —

wananes v ©

o ———— —

A ———————— . h———— ) .

It S ——— . . A ST
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A We estimated the cost of transnission so that we
woull have a complata ccst picture for cunzsriagon purpes:s,
yes.

Q And cne of th2 alteranativas in vour study that

o
o
e
1D
P
E.
B.
cl
[
. '
O
o

you considered was the usz of the Chio Z4iso

facilities for purposes of ctruasferriing the ensrcr froa the

WCOE~owned generating rosource ©o a muaicipal dellverxy peint?
A One of the zltemua2tives woao thate, yes.,

MR, REYNOIDS: I éon’t have anvthing further.

MR, BIELIMFRLT: Tha City hiz questicns of e
witness.

BY MR, EJELMZTLT:

Q Mr. Mayban, you tastified that ia ycur study
cartain of the alternatives studiad irncluded the conscepnt
of equal percent xcservas.

In your exparience is the zgual peroanc raserve
raethed commen in the induvstry?

CHAIRMAN RIGLZIR: Mr. Reynolés?

MR, REYNCLDS: Mr. Chairman, I was on 1y feat to
object first to the fact that this witnass was brcughi in
hore in rebuttal to a part of the Staif's casec and we're
at a stage in the hearing where the City az3 nct Jut on
enything at all which werld juscify the City crors-eramining
this witness.

He is nct in here to address any portion of the
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2nd I think
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2F 2bl e Now with rospsct to9 ithe nictiincs and Iicesing,

S ¢..@ Ohio Edison make availapla ius preszat fasilitiez thet i
3 wers o line to WCOE a3 Leing availaizia %o pic: ¢nd choonse f
4 f-om at that meeiing? é
,

5 A No, I don't beliewva they did, I #hial again
v "piciking end ciioosing” had to do with fucura univs, ;
7 Q pid thay elimunate pieking wnd chaociing from ihe :
8 units on line? %
. '
9 A My recolilectiun is that tha: aitarmotive is ﬂl;;yg.
10 open if WCCE wants to continua as en all-roguiisicnts i
1 castonar, But I don't recall any sperific lanwige that :aid%
12 that thay could not buy iato existing plants eltiougn th: :
13 studies indicate that that’s the caca, %

14 MR, STEVEY BERGER: Can I have that brck acaini

15 (wherzupcn, the Reporter r:ad from tha reccxd
16 as reguested.)

17 BY MR. S35Y¥¢s

@ s S e — S —— .

18 Q New with raspect to page i=7 of the sovdy, .
19 the paragraph nurdbered S, the langucoce than yeon L22d cr was %
<0 read to you earlier is that the cerrnny and WCIE would ;

|
21 uadartake a jcint study of the eaginuszing, finaicizl ani i
22 lagal feasibility of aa. arrazngenant wh2yeby ths nuniecipals !

i

23 would be able te participate dirzetly with the company in |

24 bulk pocwer supply faciliiioo,
25 Now with respect to the plarase "witi e comaviy

e R o e A N T T P T
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pawer swpply fooilities,® a3
0 the zztdliomant waat wauvld thae
A Hell, hat among other Lhi.ixys that Ull3

eith2r a purci=sser of poi'syr o 2

ol the compeny.
Q Was that limited to Hulk pover curnly facdlilicics
of Ohig Ediscn a3 heilg avalilznla?
A Well, in @y ifutaspientation of Tha saseilzzak.
the z2ltemmatives ware £0 £0:8il2r NCL Jusil =
R, STIVEN EBZECEBR: I Sorn'e stiinkg thak wee tha
g2stica, vour licho
MR, L3S8¥: IXI'li rophyasze it.

Q Dees the shirase in tho

BUrSRasEe-
trilke that.

F
g 1k

then you went to *74 muuting with tha

scttlamant in mind, would thoe phreze Fnarkiclpats with

the coxpeny in bulk peowar supply faclliitiaz,® was ghew your

. »

wdergtanding that that wiz limited Lo culy

Chio Ediscn?

T

PRV RN

MR, STIVER

anked anéd anawared,

Ho may aucsver.

CHEATIMN RICLIR:

THE VITHESS: I cauazg T Loo2

2. dalq = 2ty @ 3 - ™ # -
taink the cuzition has Leam

e . (-
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18

19

20

21

23
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l

we could participate in scmcodling that they didu'i have oy

[

control over. But we didn's expact that Chio EdiLon woul
linit us from participating with other partvids :n otner
projacts.

It czems Lo @ when youfre Jzaling wiih Chic
Edison on a puwer supply ralaticarhip chey’re in a hawd pot
tisa to say you can narticinate in thie Cazdin-i plent,

They can’t ordain tha®. But we &ié pot erpect i to savy

yoa can't,

Q Did they say you can’t?

A Effectively thay did,

Q Haar did zhey sav that?

A By the eiinination of Item 2-F iLn ti:c lict of

criteria, namely, the ability.to vheel pover in or out fzom
third-parzy systems,

Q Does econcric dispatch eavizion cransmiseion cf
po#er between genaraters or betsszen encities?

X Well, Mr. Cole has written volum2s o1 vhat that
mzans. I think eccnoric dispatch really means the schoeduling
of production of enercy Irca a ¢group ©f GnNRrgY 3I0Urcis 8o
as to produce the lowest ceost of produciion, and it has to
dc with schaduling of rzsocurces,

Q With respect ¢o Alternaicive No. 6. oo the cecznd
Chio Edison proposal, if Ohio Edison does not tak: all of

its snergy from the CAPCO unite, what hoaving dyes this bave

b
+

-
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eb4 1 ocn the erexrgy availgble Srom thess CILPCO wvrits o ¥II2?
= MR. STEVEN ESRCER: I would lilks to Linve that Teock

3 &gain, please.

n

(Whereuson, the Repertoy wmad fron e racoxd

ot e v e - -

5\ as requacstod.)

i ?

8 i THE WITNESS: 3As I undarstcod ez proresal whuch |
7 i was analyoed as Altaznacive 6, the ormami o7 ersigy thet ;
3] WCCE weould be entitled ta from onv ons ef (2 mlanltx %0 ;
i
9 vaich they had mrde a2 capital concmisuuion twrerd 0 uoas- :
10 watis of copecity weuld ke in pzesoriien tu iz amceat of i
' enargy that Chio B2disca trock £rcn: that plaat 2o it bears o3
i2 its totzal enargy recuircsconta,
i
13 BY MR, LEZSY: :
14 Q Would this result in ¢a enorgy da2ficizney io e g
i5 supply of energy to #WCOE? f
i6 A Well, to tha axtent that Thio Ziizen ccheduleld ;
17 lusa than all of its emergy from thess epacifiicd plants, %

lass than 2ll of ¥l0Z's enercy would similowiy bhe eomiag

-

(=]

[SOESTT——

19 out of those plants and therefore hoy would heve o g2t
20 energy from ancther sourcs. |
21 Q Fhat wounld that other z2surce D3% i
22 A Hell, it wan contemplated 3¢ would ha Qhilo udina:
23 undar their wholesale poucr rate cchadiula,

4 h Q Therzsfora, undar Altevaative §, iz thore auy

5 relationship betwoen capacity ecgquirid,thal fZu. paid for b




10

1

12

13

14

15

12,572

WCO3, and a2nergy available to WCOT under anits ia whier it

parcicipatad?
A No, rot bv a dirsct formulu.
Q Isn't there ustally zwvw i a dirczt relationshin

betwesn capacity cvred ond anergy avoiizble?

A Yes, having tec do with the ncwrnxl avadlabildty of

I
3
b
[ &
£
o
| ]
_y
3
i
W
v
W
bl
Fol
H
ftl
i
;‘

capwity from o pleant, I falak that
Gisplayed in thaz altexnativas that we studied vaial wexo
cthar than tha company’s propgosal aac thz pre~payx2ut
arrancanznt,

Q New uvnder Altzmmative Jd9. 3, woald ©2U3 hew: 2o
pucchase their capecity raquiremeats, say sach =oath, uvnder |

Chic Edisen's wholesale power rahe &nd alse pay fiv:zd cotts |

with a credit for thosc wiolesale purchas=s

1]
<]
h
()
o]
L
"
O
3
(4]
e
o
&
Vi
(14
i
5]

from each of the CAFCC unicts
A well, “fixed cc3ts® givas ma som: concera,
fixed costs really are the costs of ownersiip or the dgbt
service associzted with bonds tha: WCCI mnyv baar.
But with that qualificatioa, y2s, that*s the
effect of that plan,
Q Wouid this result in UCOE nayiag feou more capa=-

city to Ohio Edison than it used or thaam it covld use?

A It could result in that, ves.
Q Could it likely r=3ult in it?
2 Well, you have to coupars {2 wmagnituds of the




15,573

N

partizular plants acgquirzed to thue loz2d 20d zae i A€ wes

W

: - e 8 - - - - ‘et -
subztantielly in encsss of load, AJnd if it vos thea thess

4 would he an 2Xctsd.

i

g wholegale power rate reilecic the company’s firic ¢o3t ol :

31 €0 <ha 28+ices, and in

Lt}
3
(A
o
AN
[

7 2.l of its plani, snd iz oz

Tha kay it ssams to e Is Lals, diat thae coapany's|
\

8 adéition to that a1 ewoant relliecting a2 2400z nes baoilvvlen |

2 the cities' fixed cost for 30 mogatratis of Inewsulafts pus-

i0 chaszsed and ti3 cowmpanv'a Zixad cost ars aloo poscad <u U

- ‘ol D . 3 L& K il e . TP A Py g
i1 gig <lty bocavse it's a reducticon ia thn gradit sacoivad. :
L
1
Silka 2 o e L . s 24 on - - -t
12 S¢ to that extent there i3 tha tzoaving of (ic oo

13 t of capacity in exoess of~= Thers's o woasilkility of Laering

14 the cost of capacity im ezces

6]
0
Fh
é‘:.
5]
o
)
<
5
o
(22
uld
@
'Y
b
H
L

N —— ot @b

15 a fully-distributaed, ail-requiremaats rate, '
LS Q Again uvndexr Altzraative Nec. 6; i the 2/ ;
17 formula was not aprlicd to the S5f=magavrati narchzse, Jidna'w ?

{
18 the SO0-magawatt purch:se requiro WCCE to gay foT msre pouicr ?
19 than it nesded? g
20 A To the extznt that the 50 magawatis in s ag v

21 gate was in excass of itz load, vos, it woc bozriuy ooztan

greater than its reguiremants.

i

23 Q I'd like you to tuxn to page V-2 aff a3 giudy, :
24 and I believe that yon recad ianto tia2 vecord this wornine !

the first paragragh on that pace. I'E 1likn Lo r2ad, ond

-

(3~
©v
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15

16
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19

20

21

a3

o4

2:k vou a guac:icn about i,

"R, ST":J BERGIR: Which naga, My, Laasy?
MR, LESSY: V=2,
BY MR. LES5U:

Q uolhie geaneration copasity raquizsiiInis

for WCOZ as Qatazuined wnder thic mathod. o . .

®. » » ostOL1d zesult ‘n maintaining encenzivae
rescrvas., “hvs it would bu unacoacnical Zor dha
WCOE :o0 nzXke tho transiticn frecu total whilcsale
(with the exception of Mawren Zalls and Okcrlinyg
to total salf-om24 ganoration. Thae 7alidity of

the company®s requisition compzlliing COD Zo meac

CAPCO requirements is cpen to guestigu. WCUI is

i
s
~

%1l save you the tirz, the second parzgraph, and I went o

and I beliave that refars wvp sbova 9 Tha CA2CO PAT metlicd ~-

not a mambher of CAPCO, nor have our studic: a2ssaunmac

that WCOE wculd becorz a memrlex of CazCl. It is
algso assum2d that WCO='s leoad and partial cwasr-
ship ¢f CAPCO cenerating units would be cracited
to the company by the CAPCO wanbar ccapaniesl;
therefors, CAPCO would nat reccanize WCOL =23 a
member. The CAPCO capacity reguiremanes w’xﬁ
established by the ni2xber cempzaics long kefore
the WCOE Bbecam2 a visbla entcitw, The nat 2=

sult is that ¥COE, which iz not anticipating

. — ——

PSR —

. —— . —— —— - - ——————_ A ———————h "

[ ———
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eb3 ! baccming CA"CO merber at this =im2, vould ba
2 maeting the total CAPCD powas pozling roguinooant
3 even though TAPCO will mot rascyuize "ClIE.F -:
4 Now do vou generally agres with tha stateresa«s
3|l containsd in that paragrana’s

om - cme . ool - e i N e e -
&3 CRiN:Alil CAArTCLIYXLILESLOCHT

6 A Well, I thinlk <hzr

V]

.

7 that 12 I were to writ? the parasrevh, I proozhlr wewnlén't

8 do it. But I coanot digscrzz wich i,

9 Q With the kncwlicdlgr that vovr have of those maittars
i0 wiiich WCOE== Strilie thatl.

i1 vith the knovrledea thet vov have, ¥z, Kz
i2 0f thoss matters which Chlo ZSdizon war nol wriliing o ava
i3 {acluded in tht stdy, do yeu hovz en opinion o 22 what oz
14 or not the daolction of thesa wnttors ~reclhiuded s ortain

15 recults or forccd cartain xesulis? :
13 A Well, I have a judarant. “Copinion® I thirl Law=

17 YGS, I dOO

!
{
i3 Q All riche. . 5
!

;:
o
i
&
&)
(1]
3 ]
A
L2 ]
s
Ve
o
(p]
it
o
b}
n
(»])

19 Do vou fzel tho

30 SETusTuYe

—~
- — -

20 in the Beck study as to precluda 2 razult othar ¢<han sll-

!
PURSSSI S —.

22 MR, REYNCLDS: Let nm2 aava tha®t Luchk agein, nlzsacs

P -

a3 (Wherevpon, tho Repertar rozad from the recouxd

- —

25 h as requestad,)

23 THE WITNESS: At the time v wele necctiatiag

’

S ——
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the study objectives and critaria in Coicber of 1374, I

was somewhat concerned that the elimina’ios of thicsdeparty
wheeling would possibly restrict the — 0 2eusitly caige

an econonmic burden on the plans which conten:zlatcd owner-

ship participation and the actual op:xiiicn of plainss DY
WCCE.
At that timz2 I reflect:d con wiesthar or noc that

would therefor2 be fatal to the efforts »3 HCOEZ to p2ricat

3 |

their gcal of utilizing their tarx-aramyt financ_ny unde

a new power supply relaticnship with Chio Zdlisca Coman

<

and I considered that it was not fatal, bu: I hod cnacerns

at that time that it could result in a hybrid sort of pauer

,
a
(B
jut
Q
-t
w
“
W
O
.-

o)
ot}
-t
ol

supply relationship cther than ths classi

s

operation of generating plants on a joint coordinated

development basis,

. - S . D+ S S s S S BIIBN %. PO ———
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BY MR, LISEY:

Ta2x2 Was Jow

2

crez3de recently filed Ly Caio L4l

the FPC.

3 mEntion

Do you hava zny knovledse today o

of percentages of wholesalz puicipal cus

whclessale ratcz?

TN SIS
e ;\C.. ive

e -
#R, STIVES

BY MR. LIESIY:

43 Lo you

wboz imposed sci2 on

to simply do what it
A Yes.

MR, LE35Y: I

MS. URBMI:

witnesa.

REDIRECT RTIXAMILIATION

BY NMR. STTVER BERCSR:

Qe Mr. Mavben, other tha

at the meeting in late Ociobox ¢

MR. LEESY:

MNR.

taestified to.

LOSEY:

STIVEY 3ITRCER: I

it

e & -
Oad a8

3 Ymin msimw
LO I8 &&V

n tha dig

-

:at yeu a

. ca™ &
ghould

awo
RS

12,577

o5 & LSl 2uae rate e
Bdiccna ang new 1 Lrcat ¢
a2 Yy Ra vence
By Thd T
comaxng o that

.
Lo} b B

B s o
Yetlao .‘.‘.

A

S

21lcax ia tho

- seme

o S st wan oy MY -

R —

P ———
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record.
BY MR. STEVEN RELRCZR:
Q Was the subject of third poriy vhecliic e

again raised cenerally with Chio Zdisol?

MR, LESSY: I cbiect. BHBe gaid that woas
xeeting that he atiended.

MR, BOERLITRLT: I& excceds the seov: of
the cross. If thay have testified to only ons or.etlin
can they come baclk to othorx rmzatings?

. s . . sl %, e
hink it'e irhercntly & chevrd

MR. LESSY:

»
!'r

guegtion.
CHAIRMAN RICLIER: X think if the witcnagcs hes
information it would be useful., I°1l let hixn 2neowe:r tha

guestion.

THE WITHUESS: I kncw of no é&i

e
[5]

CuSgions one wWiv o3
the other that transrvired betwaen the parties “vring ths
neqotiations after the Octcher of 1974 nzeiing.
BY MR, STEVEN EEERGER:
Q As far as you know the nmztter was bozcchel

at the '74 mceting and was rever zaiced zgain?

fo 8
™
4
%)
O
o
L1 )
th
]
0
Ies
(V]

A Well, I cartainly instrucic

rursue it because of Mr. White'es forceofuilnces i e miscirg

concerning the dropping of that teopic in these jeoiant czudies.

I didn't sea any point in jeopardizing what othewise vere

continuous rolationships in nagotiating thz jein: study w ik

- ——

D e ——
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Q OitZo Edison alss talked abzut the P/Y formula

2s comz2itning that thev "muld want to catablish Doiaveen TIC0L
and Ohio Edison, izn?t that corvoect?

A No, that's not coxract,

o That wvagn®t 2 presszal ihat vas wmocw by e
couwpany?

2, Yot at the umecating thaoat I otiendii.

"

TC |

sadis

w
b

at that m2eting tiaaxt wo did not wish ©0 nocoan g wcsuher of

CAPCO Lkeocaveas w2 were azra that throe rovld carr s with it

= - -‘Q Yo ot
i R b Romcnted gar
3 WES 1o okdzcticy

0
"
3

the chiicaticn of the P2 feormula ard ther
raigsed at that parxticular tims to that thcorxy. o that tla

»
4 o-
. Y

inmgogiticn of the /A1 formula, if it 43id,ceme ovt
cubsequent negotiaticng that I was noo naz iy Lo, :
MR, STEVIN EZRGER: Mo further quooii-. s,

MR. LESSY: I have one zooorose.

RECROSS~EZNITATICH
BY M. RETIILDS:
Q Mz, lzyben, going bac: for a minvee 4 your
Ciscussion witk Mr. Leossy relating to your tostiiuny on olo
possiblo excossive capacity costz under proroz:l nunber €,

|
|
|
|
|
\
|
|
|
1
MR. REVIIOLDS: I have onzm «ieostion, !
|
|
\
:
|
|
\
|
: |
let e ask you: would it be approprlain if scuwicdy waid in
\
\
|
\



nph 4

&

o

10

1

ot
(8]

—l
“y

ke a tnit power purchase from a nuclear ~lant cnd 2isou gt
the sare time ware to taks wholasale possr {rzm Uiz sams
system whicia had an éwnc:ship interest in that nrelaar plonl,
that the portion of tha nuclear plant allccatlon o the
wnit power purchase ke excluded fzem the wholesals rxate Tec2?

MR, CHARNO: 1I'll obhiacst tc zhat gquugtisn. I
balieve that'z well beyand the scops of any gquaaitionc asicc
by Mzr. lecsy. It certaiuly is nct ticd €0 Pmopdaal nwblr 3§
ana furthzrmore it has an impact wall cutudile thn hastinoyy
by this witnszs todlay.

MP, LESSY: I wculd join in ihat., I Tdmized ry
guestions to capacitics under altarnztive nuskir 5 Ird earts
aad I think ¥r. Reynolds' quastion is well bayend vl
that was asked cf this witness.

MR. REYNOLDS: 1It's dirsctly ralated o that
whole line of questions and the witness' answe 3.

CHAIRMAMN RIGIZR: Lot me hear thzs guocticn aygain,

pleass=.

£y
0
‘
a
¥
a4
o4
3
i
0]
H

(Whereupen, the Reporiar rea

as requested,.)

MR. LESSY: There was not = single gurstion
addressed teo wholesala rate allocctisns. Ve were conodimad
with the amount of capacity availsdble arnd the IC nag¢gawract
requiremert., Wa're gatting into a rxate maling Urpe guuciion

which ie¢ wall ka2ycnd anyiliirg Zhat I acled.
Y g
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CHAIDMAN RISGLTR: Suszainad.

8Y MR. RELOLLS:

Q Mr. Mayben, if you arce a total ysn2rator WGl G oLl

bear a cost of capacity yreateyr thon vour neakk load?
MR. LESSY: Objaction., Mr. Crairzan, cgaiz we'zs

talking about ==

CHAIRIAN RICIZR: TYes, that's wall bavend zedirost)

Mzr. Reynolds.

MR. REYL.CLDS: Tﬁat gces preciszly, v, Chaizacl,
to altemctive numter § and the testimony Lhiis withdss ¢aig
with respect to excescive cepacity cocts. It's ¢n sedat
directly.

MR, LESSY: I diszg=ce with vou, Thsoi2 guesticns
want to the relatiomship thet faile +o exist katireen wapazsity
ovned and eneyrgy availabie fron thece units. IE does noc ¢C
to that point.

MR, CEARNC: The D2pariment joins in the Staif'c
chjection.

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Lot me hazar the guectisn again;
please.

(Whereupen, the Reportsr zecad Zrom “he reeozd

as requected.)

MR. STEVEY EEXCER: If-nuﬁiﬁrs patiar, I smmpart

the guestion.

(Lavghtorx.,)

A o —— - ——— . ——
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MR, PREYMOLDS:
with it, It's direc:iy in line
ho's tstectified Cc.in rIoCCn32
Chairman.

CHYAYRMAN RIGLYIR:
8ayvs.
LESSY:
Marzen?

TEEZ WITIESZ: lo.

The answer iz vas, but you
back to previous tescinouy of mire in these proceadings

gat all the reaszonc I would lika

von't.
MR. REYNOLDS:
MR. LESSY:
CEAIRMAN RIGLZIR:
go through the whole 4rill.

THE WITNESS: In the
you've got
load might

forcad out of servica or having

for maintenance, thingc of that

as wa'rze talkinyg about here, ic

entity without interconnccticons

ed it i3 involved in a raserve peol whare it cealisibutes

I'm not going

vith == i1t's ziactly

Do you waas%i the guesticn opeated, Iiz.)

'ould hee Lo raferx
o
to add richt new, but I
Thank vou, sir.
I just have cuc guacstion, Mr. Mayben,

Clus

to have more czpacitiy con linc than “2ur peak

ba because you run ths risk of 2 unit baing

%m go cay further

WAL =

g grasticas, 2. |

lat's ~e2 what he

¢s ia, ilr. lavben, don't

interest of relicbility

o
8zIvice

to talie on2 out of

nature. So a total gzaexctor
assuned to 2 an isolatad

or even if it i3 interconnictd
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Sun—

rasazves to that peol.

e T 2% o
Rig. R & .

CHALR:LT,
RETI0LDSs Tarak you.,

MR,

LEERY

BY MR,

o} Mr. lHavken, dorad on tuo

would veu have concludad theow MHr. Walts winld atwves
third perty vhesling ouvesids tiwe conient of Tho Joi
MR, SULVEN RILCBR:  Lhjemtkion.
MR, LESCY: I 4hial Lt i direeltly ooy
one of lMr. Bexgur't grasidons o rallmact.
MR, SIIULD EPTEANs (2. Ldsu Bl e il
tﬁat guestion & zowrd acra. Thic 15 oy ya=-ragrnes,
‘68¥: I cooulf voldmt te Lo cuanes
CHZIRMIY RICGLIR: I know the quuatlisa yo

pind, but I'm ¢oing Lo custaia

-

Thaak: yvou, iz,

Mavihen, you ara

e o L TR LT
SRCUALC% .

{ 2 davey - » o
The witnaess axevnsd.,)

MR. CELRNC: %he Derathent

]

LJ=-638 excerzpts from thce 1267 caonnal xaic

Licht. An 9ffax of =reof vos

Tae offcr ie

inferencas which nlgit ko

e Pon

vaich was

oy lvania Tconony

4% . S - e x renl i d o7 LT - g . .
the Sooimeas is bol.ug orknitisd o zehut

Jawe %
3 "cv.‘.'-. ¥
i -
- /e o
e 1
¥ rote

-

3 . o
R L




(Vhersuzon, e doowront
rafar:ad to wasz marmield
BErzhisit 338 for
identificaticn.)
CHAIRMAN RIGLIR: ‘ivich infercnce?
MR. CHARNO: The inferancseg that enly aveilahld

altconative to tha Borouzh of Aspinwzll waz tho cale of its

gystem by virtue of proicecied incursaces
T™is decument indicztes tha'power cocts 1z €9 Ducmzin:
or to thoss coordinating with Duguasre and clearly indiczics
that the oaly altarnative was not sale.
Specifically ¢ha Fort lartin Ualt in thieh
Duguasne was a joint particirant had casts zer xilowat
$123 as opprosed to $225 which is projectesd in 2-plicants’
120 and the embzdded system custs for 21l Duguzsra2's g:narati&

and transmission is approximately 318C a zilowatt as opponed ;

to, again, $225 simply for generation by Ropinv2ll accariding

to Applicants' 120.
CHAIRMAN RICLER: All right,
Are you moving its admigzion?
MR, CIHARIO: We would move the adniscica of
Dr=§38 at this time,
MR, REVIOLDS: I'll okjzct.
FPirst, I object that I don't undarstard *hat thare

is any testinony here to suggust that tiia ecnly alieraative
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or that an inference can bz drism thet the orly altarnaltive
available o Aspinwzll waz the sale of its gyohzm ond 47 it
goes to rebuiting infa:ences in 120, 120 on i%n Lacc vas ;
a documert vwhich reconrendad alterativas avallnbie to
Aspiawall and left it to fspinwall o wake ilts cocisica.

On the voint going berend “hat, as Lo how this
might be rebuttabls iaformntion, I £oil ™ roa whnt the couts
regardine Duguesna Light == what Dugeaane Light
z2garding its parcieipation ﬁich come othor enti:y, that is
not identificd in soma cother nignc Lot these Coes3ls oa o
comparative basis ean be az all iunfommatrive o e Zoamd or
to anvbody elze with recard to tha figures Lhe: var? set
forth in the acpinwvall study, T =23ally den't see how thls
begins to speak to those figures cae way at all - any vay |
at 2all. %We den't even krow what thece cost figules hexe
iacluede, If you leok at wihat's r2d=-lincd therc _s no inai;;ui
of what the coct figures include or encluds and nn a condari-
tive basis I don't see how thisz ic at all instuiuctlve éu

anybody in any vay. i

CEAIRIAN RIGLER: %Ye dorn't nced the lunch hour o
raflect. i
The objection is overruled., Ve will &dnit 3¢ ima

evideacz.
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pravionsly wari:2d a3

CT E:xaldbii €38 was

received in avidence,)

CEATRMAN RIGLIR: W%a'll be Lac: in <0 zdacee.

(Whereupon, at 1:05 p.na., s na2ariry in the

above~entitlad mattar tas adiaurua4d,

at 1:45 p.m., this zzms dov.)
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AFTERMOOI LESSION l

upbl i

- ———

w

CEAIRFA 6I GLIRs Bachk ca hie rezorl,.

L ]

MR, ZAHIER: (i, Chrirma:, at tha tins that !

v

Agplicants' Exhibit 186 vag offvrad inte evidcnsn, which ju
3 | t'e agreanant katween tha City of Orzvilllie, Chio anc Ciio

.

Powar Company, Mr. leuis vas vz, I% wean either rsisctal

e ———

8 or dsferzed beontse tharn was ns teirzulatima by She pontaice
2] as to the authmaticity ol t!‘:c dacuron’ gnd Papilvantyg wary
0 | racquastod to secura = cuny £ooir €he Tdaraun. Fovar Cermamsion
(4 | for that purpesa. Applisants havs cusvred that oopy oad 2t
i2 this time vould 1lilie to dictribhu:> and zoplace e prugaac

i3 c2hibit marked as Applicance' BxiLidbit 106 with g puw Tubillt
14 136 that is th2 FPC copy of that zgrearsut. {
13 I will stata Zox the raeord that the docuu:al

15 va are distributing 2t this vime is idantiesnl ‘2 all reossets
17 vith the cae praviously varizzd but it has hoan rud-linad, oo
i8 for the cenveceicaes of the partics 14 may ke ensier %o

)

19 replace this exnhibit with tha onz p'r‘—v".on.,-'r maxiad. ¢

. a—

8

At this time I would iiks =0 mavae Ara.icunss’

Bxhibit 106 in svidonce,

o
-

CEAIRTY RIGLER: Ny zeeoxd icdicatns it had

22

22
23 rejectzd on th2 praviaus occasicn, o vou vaAnt 8 “C raconsid

- er our ruling?

D e PR —

L3
25 ER. SALIZ2: X would like th» Ezavd & rovcneidiors

|
|

o~ ———
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e ruling with raspest to Izaliecants’ Lxhibitc 18
CHAZTI Ul RIGLIR: ZFzaviag ro chiaction we vill ayr
reconsider and nccent into evidoenca arodicanes’ Hihilit 1T5.
{theroussn, tiie docunsacs
previonsly uszkad s

Aamlicants’ 3sdiibit 1235

MR, ZAHIER: . Chuimyan, o> tha tixs M. Lawis
was here, also, Adplicants maried as 127 ca agi2oient Beiiana
Mierican Munisipal Paiaw, Ohio Ine. and the City of Orxv.lla,
which was actually an unsignad cc
Cocument was raceivaed into evidence though Mz, Lewiz oot
not testify whether the decumant had in fact beoen exzcutnd
by the parties.

In our attowpe o loscale tl.2 Orrvillz, Ohiec powsar
contract which vas just recsived into evid:zne2, lpplicanis
located a copy of the agreament hetwzen Rrericon livaieipal
Powar, Ohioc Inc. and the City of Orrviils in the files oI the
FPC. That documeat differs frcm ¢he Jocumant recvisusly
jdentificd as Applicante' Exhibit 187 and in £iot, the documa
rarked as Applicanis' Bxhibit 186 is ia the filss of the
FPC attzched 2s an exhibit to the agraument balwoea Awmarican

tanicipzl Potver, Chio Inc. and the City of Orxville.

At thisz tine T would 1iXk? ¢o mack for idantificacith

]
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the PPC file copy of the agreamant betvoon iiasican Munlioeloal
Povar, Chic Inc. and &2 City of Ornviile =7 Rppllasnin

Exhi®it 1C2A a2nd wonld oova its udaisczion.

for ilsasification,)
AIDMAN FISLAR: You mzfoazed to 197.
MR, ZAINER: TYag.
CARIMMAM DICLTR: Wee thers a rovar lciter on
that? My notes ghotw that was Nxtzzy to Willlers, Juw 12,
1374,
MR. ZPBIDSR: Tuore is 2 cover letlsy, Juze 24,
1974 from Axtery to Williams and if erclosed 3 w =22 mag.

document entitled "Zgresxent Batseon 2uaricra dundinincl

a

Pover, Ohio, Inc. ané the City of Orrville [zizd a3 of Juo
27, 1974."

CHAIRMAN RICLER: 21l right.

Now you want the agreezant of June 1, 1374 bolwus:
Ameyrican Pumiecipal Pawver-Chio, ine, aznd thoe Cicy oI Crzvwille
marked as fpplicaats' 18CA

MR. ZAILER: Yen.

MR, COARNO: PFor elarificaticn, counscl, 3did ven

juest state that the unsigned agreomeont betuson nizrican

vMur icipal Fousr-Oiiio and Orrville was 130 or 1077
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Z2ELER: Taat was 187.

The docrment nueviously idastifizsd as l2¢€ is

. — - ———

$3eritical with ¢he document I have no discrib—ited end azizd

to be moved in evidence asz 19%6. Wa2'vre raly repliucinc it

baczuse it has been red-lined by Apsiiconts at this time,

CBAIXMALl HIGLER: Huavince no objactici, wz will

—— e e

now receive 12SA into evidearca,
{(YM2zoupen . <he czcumznt

nzeviously narkad as

Aeplicants® Fihibi: 12812

was roaceived in evidenca;

MR, Z2I1ER: &, Chairman, at the tin: that
Applicants' Exhibii 261 ITE) vwas marked for idrniificziicer |
there was an cbjecticn rzis sed W Mz, Hjslmlsit. T balieva,
bzcause the document did noit contain th? origiral oz first 1

filing by Toledo Edison with thae Fadsral Power Curmmission. !

Applicants' Exhibit. 261 was the co3t of sorvice sludy £ilceé
i

|
by Toledo Bdison. Aduis:zion of that Jdocwmmen: was deferrcd

until Toledo Edisor cou:ld produce a co3y of the original
filing before tre FPC and show that to . Hjelinfelt. ™2t
has been done. Applicants have comnenltzd with Mr, Isinmfelt
and the cffer of proof originally given as to rfzulicants'
Exhibit 261 (TE) ic to be zevicad in ib: Z3lloving azaner:
That documant is offered o zhow £he: the FPC

raquires Toledo Edison to file a cos% of sz2rvice study aad




mphs il moledo Edison has zo filed the seody md a3

2 providas sex: of the ianfox rmatica wron widlca the J72C reiies

[}
o
$d
M
t:‘:
o)
()
W
::n
£

Tolado Iiiscn chexsog its uiolessla

hl

in apporoving tha rat2

- —

3
4 customars.
3 Te's oy underctanding with thal rilommalated efte

L. T <ds dende
13.5

3 of proof there is nc “bjectioca frow ir. Hjsinfolt ot U

-

7 ripe and I would msve the zdaicsion of Apalizante' Bxhikic

L,

8 b?l ("BJ -

- e S T e 10

9 MR, HOSIITELT: The City hes nd clization, M.
10 ‘Chaizman.

ay COATIFAN RICLIR: Wa till new racaiva applicinty?

172 Exhibit 261 (T2) in evidzace. ;
.
12 (thorsuson, the docimoent !
3 -
1 “c e Ty mimmten !
i4 previoucly naried as 5
1
15 Anplicants? Tihihit :‘-_‘ :
16 wes reoeesivad ia e*-.’:?.C.-z-r.:::.,

17 MR. ZAHIER: At the time thoat City Liiiibit C-165
10 was receivad into ¢vidanea Applicor.zs reguasiad {tha zight €0

) supplerant that docurent. It v %ha prospcocils of CZX

)
]
[*H
383
t
Vot
€
| &

*

3
a

]

{

i

i

<0 filed in May of 1276 aud it was rplata focvment, ‘
21 At this timz I would lile to distribute the additiunal l
1

22 | pages that applicant would like inclucded im what peprosmacivs)

23 with the additional red-iining that fpplicant would alc

-

o lika,

i
|
1
25 ' CHAIRIINT RIGLER: Taio is &n addicicn Lo City ;
i
i
|
}
¢
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Exhibit 165?

MR. 2.HLZER: Yze, sir, scme of the 2a(?¢ wmay

Guplicata decause c¢f the additicnal rad-lining that Applioaz

have added.
CEAIRMAN RIGLZIR: ALl xiydbt.
We'll receive the peges juat diciwril atad as an

addition to City Z.hibit 1635,

raferzad ©9 wig mavied i

C=162 and wus raceiwred
in evilanca.)

MR, PERT: Va'd lika to proc2ed to thae Chio
£digon cocuments made mention of earliar. The first two
documents are a latter of July 10, 1975 == pazion e, a
memorandum, an int2rnal memorandum Chio Edisca Ccupany Ixow
¥x. Xayuha to a nuwber of differeat ermoloya2s ¢f Ohio Ediccn.
I would like that desicnated as lpplicants’® 366 and X éould
move the admission of that dscumzat,

Theresron, the docunent
raferrzd t9 waz wmarked

as Apr:licsaants' 206 fox

identific tion,.)

CHAIRMAN RICGLER: ZHearing no objectizn, we'll

raceive Avplicants' 2756 into evidzance.
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¥R, PE0T: The natt docvnend vhich we weald 11U
idontified as apolicants' 257 is doted Jime 12, 1375 and 1

a pomorendunm Sram Kr., Zoivvihs Lo a nvmher ol aoiii, snployia
:nd officern of the Shio Edicen Coz2any.

A\l sy o

: e 5 Y L Pramy,
(\aezavmen, tha docuaan

4
-
4 ]
-
]
’
-

-

Appliezats’ Zaiolit 23

for ifantification.)

i

MR, PERYI: We would like o more thal into evisl
at this tiuzs.

MR, CHAMO: The Deparstucnt wold oblzalk ©o 207
as 2t least douvdble hearsav,

MR, LESSY: As would the Staff. AC dhis dats poly

in tire gcze of the ‘ndividuals on which e larsveay stiine

i

nonts ara meds would hzve o he called or evunilr ad o tralls

it. Without thac oprortunity it ramaias h»:ariay.
MR. PERX: If I =>y rosceond, & Lt i mecsegan??
CHAIRMAN RICITR: PRafors I hoar you za3z0aed 1o
3 read the éoc\ment.

(Pavce.)



np 8 1 MR. PERI: Yas.

- In terms of Mr. Kayvna‘s statensnts, tais 1z a
< buainess record Lept in the courzs of his duties. In torms i
4 of the ztatement which I assswaz has drawn ¢the cibjectieon E
- primarily acgording to Bruno Codinpoti and Tollsving, this f
I
€ also falls under thz ercaepiions tu th2 hoarsay zuves of :;cc:.g
7 of reqularly conductad astivity, infermatica trinuaitied By |
| ' i
g a parson with knowlalCge in the novmal covrce of Liis busin:::E
|
) activity. It alsc aprears to recocrd the piasant sense ;
19 pressure to lir. Codispoti at that tiva and that wunld ovar- ;
i cecre in effect the seccad heaxzay oblicetion, :
12 MR. LEESY: To tha business roccrd cucoption, it g
i3 is required thazre be testirony of thz cuctedian or cther é
K |
!

14 qualified witnzsses

15 MR. PERI: Do yeu have any cericus douhi that thi:é
16 is 2n OChio Edison Company =-- i
!
17 MR, LEESY: I would 1lii:2 ¢o <continuc v statama:ﬁ.j
id Undar Rule 3036 of the Tedoral Rulzs itis reqci::ég
19 that testimony of a custodian or other gualifisd witnsos bhe ;
29 given. Those witnesses are available and also == this deoovz:is
|
21 also includes spaculatien in additcion to doubliec hoarsav. ztfé
'
22 not based on the facits, and oa that basgis wa would objeci o ]
i

23 it.

24 CHEAIRMAN RIGLER: With respect to th: custodian

25 objcction, I don't thirk there is any doubt this C(ocument o3
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mph9 L draft by Hr., Raywhe and thict it did come Zrom tha Chis Ecisou
9 i .
o f£iles.

Bowaver, with razpact 0 acsepitiag it fox s

. ————

truth of its conteat I think th: obization is wall €orrdzdd

L e & A - -
e

i
S particulariy givan the opportumitics ©o eall I, Xayuba, wiwo |
4 i
5 i? hzs ka2n in eceendance fresgusntliy at thes: hzarings. i
7 ‘; MR. PERI: Thz éocurmoni doas a ¢rreat dzal 1oz :
< ‘5 than that and if the fcard chicc? o 1linmie i mereiy o ths '
T , {
9 ;: bagis that MHr., Codigroti haviang mafa such & esnuwane, althcugry.;
10 ;, we balicve it wculd z2y more than that ve cua ccszdt that. :
L} 'i And I balisva tha statament couvaxniayg lir. Steul i
i . .
12 ;; . is ¥r. Rayuha's statcment end w2 have I bhelicve zaccived
12 " numarous docuzents that have telled alout 0::2 izdirvidusl
] '
14 :' satting down what anotker individvral haz said wid:r <hs :
i5 !‘ unspensored rule. I thini vhatever is objectionz:ie thove
| .

13 | this docunmcnt is solely limitzd to the “according to Lruno

17 Codigpoti" ztatzment. i

( '

j ¢
i3 55 CEAINHAIl RIGLER: Icv far dozsg thai ztatement ¢or
i3 Deces that include the nexc sentence shout viat VL3 Lan

20 |, deecided to do?

2 HR., PERI: It's my wadarstunding that Lo Jdoss nov

22 and thaet that is Mr, Kayuha's statomsai. ;

- ——

MR. L2SSY: That's why we nead the withaes, o,
Chairman. !

CHEAIMMAN RIGLER: Yes, I thizl: zo.

t’
1
-
e s P . e e P i i
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without an opportunity for craes-exaningzier. 'fha ebjecticn |
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will be sustained.

12,555

I have gome preblens accepiing the truth of it

Wasrcupon, e doounanc

'

previously mavicd as
Applicante' Jxnibit 2067

ves RESECTD,)

- —————— . —

i ——— — —————
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MR. STEVEN BERCCR: Do I understand the Chaimuantz

ruling to be that the Chairman wonld not acezpw he deocuiznt
evan for the facts of th» stawmeats having bozxn zada?
CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Yhich gtatama:nats? You c2o, ¢he

preblem iz it is very diflicult €2 discara frow ine docurent
which are reports of statamsnts vhich wers mads ool which
are Mr, Xayuha's inferences drawn from Wicre statzrancs aad
beyond that, what actually w 18 the position of QCIE wideha

i3 being reported geort of sscaond-nand o Mr. XUyiiaa.

r2:zllv don*t

And you 22d iz all togetiicr anc
nit

d cn tha

I’“‘

(u

gee how we could Iorm any Ezfinitiwve coinions boe
information contained in thisz dorsument,

MR, STEVEN BEXCER: ARG you would nut zven accupt
the document for not the truth of wha: Mr., Stout zaid DHut
that it was a statement made to M», Xayunz ia the regulac
course of businesy in ccnnaecticon, as statad in thiz docu~
mant?

CHAIRMAN RIGLZSR: Well, assuaing that 2 acospt
it that Mr, Ccdispoti mada these gtatcments te M, Rayad:ua.

e hav: recarvzticns

} .
*a

again hew far would that taks us

L2

about the accurate understanding of Mo, Codispeel of wuace

A
ever Mr, Stout may have said?
But beyond that I have the prosziam that I can't
really szparate where tha report of the statoment oads

and wheye i{r. Kayuha ies beginniag to put iz oum ioput into

——

- —-
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is or mauy bo,

We zeally avs
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intarpre :dnc vael UCOLT 3 rosition

2 o 3 . - i . s L g -
0 1imlzd 32 any ves W gol.d w

nf i+ that: I den't zeec that it ==

MR. STEVEN BLEGIR:

the problem. My, Cedispati and

plans going haak
ctand,

M,

*0 Al

PERI:

=%a o I wa

'

We war: ngd

L'm o sosry I dict enulaisos

e Kmyuna juse zauaht 2

te (¥ eria® Wi 3 ¥ i 29,
» Bt SO s GQIETE OB SNiive

document. licszver, I beileva if Do doouiant w2 oifrrsd

solely to indicate whoi lixr. Zayul:

rembars of Chio Ediznn at s point il (is

understanding, eithax

2s llr, Codisncti relatcd it 0 hi

a3 he inde:

3 - - < ~ ‘e te
1 Sfulivws santdad L9 othar
N
2 T2 2 l’\l'

~pdantly rvivwed ot it o

i, it weunld Lz uis vndize

standing at w.is time that the po.nt Lz2d kbaen ¢ ched ia

the WCOE nhegotiationz. and I thir.: therals clws ovchadciva

value to the documant ia that ths kind of corcer.:c that

have bean addressed would go to the weigni.

But I think it’s an Liportast lindmor:, an

important bencihmari:

in thace negeosdievicns cnd 1t wepld Dz

sonawhat wnfair to auglnls the o wvrmot ia it o tlirsiv. !

CHAIRFMAN RICLZR: All

I'm going to ask tha

aider sdmission

part of Mr, Peri's

cf the

Suy

docusr 2nt

bcl! 1’

deht,
oppesition par:ics &0 coa~
miteé Just o che firse

e Yey 2% . e ede v s3iw i»
nepnly has at liest (ha i

Q
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addresees received the informaticen conuained in the documzac
from Mr. Rayuha.

MR. CHARN?: The Daepartment has ro odjzctien to
that.

MR, LESSY: Tz Staff would cbieat to that.
We're talking about a docurant that s of critlcal imper-
tance. We've had both Mr, Ccdispoti and Mr, Kayuna here,
I'm not questioning the Zfact that whaa an inporiznt documan
vomes in that they are unavailable, but asswudny that'y
just chance, it is so mixzd as to vhat is speculatioa, whaco
is fact, what is hearsay --

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We've agrced with you con thzat
point though, Mr, Lessy.

MR, LESSY: I think the document is =antitlzad so
little weicht, and becaus2 it's an imgertant auttar I
think we should strictly comply with the rules of evildenc:
and without a cuztodian.and becauvse of the hearizay, I would
s3till maintain my objecticn even foxr thelir perc2pcion éf £
We cannot test that perceptica.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr, HjelmTelt, I w2sa?i clear
whether you had raised an objecticn or nct.

MR. HJELMFELT: WNo, I h=zd nct,

CHAIRMEN RIGLER: All right,

We will admit it for the 1li:dited purpeose I just

stated, namely the transmittal of infornation £yen
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Mr. Kayuha to the addressses, and tinat will be the gol2
purposa for which we will permit it into whe rec.uzd,
(“heraupcn, 2o, 267,

227ving been previcusly

idzntified and raziactad,

MR. PERI: Ckio Zdisor has at tnis poirt enly twe
othar documents. These deal with the Milag situ2=zici.
I would like %o identifv as Apclicuatar? 252 2

latter frem Bixler to MctGovarn Zdated June 28, 19275 with

attachments.
ha2ravces, e fdogumatis
rafarrad to vzs marinad

as lAzplicantuy? 268 Zor

- |

dentificz dicn.)

(X8

MR, PERI: I would mova tien iuio svidsace at
this time,

MR. LESSY: DMNo bobjectica bv St:fL, but wa do
have gome additicpal red=lining cn the attochucat,

We wonld red-line zZiia saccrd paragranht o2 pag?
1l of the attachment, the third paragreph 27 pase 1, the
first paragraph of page 2, 2nd the las% paracraph eoa pace 7
or what is entitled or nurbersd aumter 4, che werm of zhis

agreement, all the way “o the =2nd cf <he dccumant,




eb 5

10

1"

12

i3

14

15

16

17

1

8

B

25

12,601

MR. PERI: In that case, your Heaor, == z2nd I thinlj
I was derelict in not doing it in the firet place == I think
it would be appropriate to red-line the entire zgrzemant
since it is extramaly current and does indicate tie very
latest in the proposals Letween Niles and Chio 2Zdisen,

MR, CHAARNC: By the "eantirs agrecmentc” do you mear
the entire document, the antire draft latter, or the entire
nurbered clauses?

MR, PERI: I meant evervthing else essantially
has been red-lined. I would say everything in tha packet
that is Applicants' 268,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Illearing no cbjecti~n, we'll
raceive 268 into evidence,

(Whereupen, Applicants' 264,
having been praviously
marked for idantificationq
was received in evidence.)

MR. PERI: We would like identified az Applicanis’
269 Ohio Edison internal correspendenca from Mr. Beil to
Mr. Kekela dated Pebruary 4, 1976, with attachments.

(Whereupon, th2 document
referred to was marked

as Applicants® 259 fer

identification,) .

MR. PERI: %e would move it into evilencz at *his

———
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MR, LESSY: The Stalf hea 20 cbiection sut waenid

offer additional rad~liniag.

’

Ther=2 are two attachments, ¥With ressact to tThe

¢

firet attachment, a lattar datad Januazy 30, 1075, fzsm
ix. Burgess of Niles, Chio, te ir., Bixler, we.wsuld sz28-
iina the rast of the lattar. Only abcut haif of it Lz mad-
lined.

And with respect to tha second attzchment wilch
was a lettar from Mr. éixler datsd Cotcber 14, 1875, o
the Mayor of lNiles, we would ask that the ovarzyraghs which
baar the numbers 1, 2, a2nd 3 ke rad-liunzd,

MR, PERI: COnce 2gain, iir. Tessv, I apprzciaze

.

your concerns. In the event that red-lining is nada I
think in all fairness the entira Cectobar 14, 1375 letter
agreement should be red-lined, and tac% would ba %20 ealv

a very limited further extent,

4y
(G
)

Mipnm

CHAIRMAN RIGLZR: What is the date of 2¢
has a stamp printad over iz,

MR, PERI: Yes, I'm 2afraid it's cbscurad,
Pebruary 4, 1975,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Reazinj no cbizction, «a’ll

receive Applicants® 265 inte evidenca,

—— . ——. - - ————— | A
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|
(Whereupon, Applicants® 25¢

|
}
marked for idantificacien;

]
was raca2ived in avidonce.

having Deen preaviously

-

MR, PERTI: At this time we hawe just a single !
additional matter, Mr, Zahler will be handling som: other
documents dealing with Chio Edison.

Whan the Department of Justice Exhibin Nz, 622
was introduced into evidence we undertucd to sipply a '
typewritten version of thcsz netes. Ve have those and will

distribute those at this time.

MR, CHARNO: The Department’s recollaction di.fferrsi
somewhat. We had requested if a bhetter ccopy cof the actunal |
notes of Mr. Codispcti could be made available., This mav
or may not be such a copy. It appears to b2 a transe ]
cripticn presumably recently executed which we hava not had
an cpportunity to ccmpare with tha original. :

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, we'll cive you a
chanca to do so. Let the Board know 1f this is not an
accurate transcription or if you are unable to determine izs
accuracy.

Subject to that, we will attach it to Cuzgartment

Exhibit 628 and attempt to use it to cl=2ar up anv illegil.s

portion. |

Our directicns in closing the record ara going
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to become apparent in a few aminutas, I think I wlill give
ycu somz guidance, but acsentially you can let us kancw <n

Tuesday if you hava any prcblea in the uwea of this,
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MR. ZAELER: Mr., Chairman, &f: this tim> I would [
like marked as Applicants® Exliibi: 270 & 35 pag: docouxent
entitled "Initial Dacision of the Administrative Lav Jwdz2
Dated Hovember 24, 1365 ia the Casze of the Haw Znirland Powar

Pool Agreexant.”

—— e —— . S . W -

(Whe:reupon, the docwnent
raffeaxrad to was mazrked |

i
as applicaats’ Exldbic 27

’
forr identificaticn.)
MR. ZAELER: Because what Applicant be.icves is

the essential if not crucial naturz of ihe decision as it

S .

ralates to the NEPOOL documents that have been in:rcduced {
i

earlier, Applicants would reguast that the docunent be rad- é
lined in its entirety. I think iz giveg the Boaywd come %
ingsight into how the NEZ(CL agresment was implied and ?
concerns of the municipalities and hew the companies opera:: i
under the agreement as applied.

MR. LESSY: Mr. 2Zahler, wigs there ay zppeal

R p—

from this decision?

MR. ZAHLER: I'm not exactly sure wihat the prasant
status of this is. I don't Delieve -~ of thiz doskst and ,
that's because I'm not clear exactly whother I have +the 2ost :
recent things or rot. It's my understanding thaz the A
Commission itself has this decision under zdvisemsnt but hzs

‘
L]
‘
!
i
i
i
3
i
]
§

issuved no further ruling but nerelvy to ;ostrone tiz date
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upcn which it has to make a final detarminaiion and I must
tell you I don't know whathaer that's complei2ly ascurate o
not either,

MR. LESSY: Is it the Luzdan of tha other partizs
to find further decisions on this if they emist, or is it

Ta= o

the burden en Applicants to produce anviliing festher on thlic
My impression is there vas at lzast ouo moze Zurtiier writien
daclzicn with respect to this Jodiiet.

MR, CHMRIIO: Tae Daparizaent has an addltic2al
problem. Standing alene Applicants’ 270 iadicatas a grent
deal of opposition whareas in fact a good part o Lhat
opposition was witchdrawn. Settlzments wers mads whish wan2
incorporated in the HNEPOCL agresmant, the criginz.. chorgos
were abandoned by a larg? nuxcker 'of paople and a2 verv smalis
aunber of people continuved forward., IL Appliconca’ 270 i
going to be admitted I weould like to svkali argilizy dsoulant
that is a 'prior ordar in that édockat which indicziies son=
of the sesttlement agrcenaats, scm2 of tiie problexz that
existed and how tley wore asolved.

MR. ZAHELER: I have no cbjection to  @at. I
would note, however, that if come does rzad che spinlon that
Applicants have submittad, thsir 270, I think Loz procadusal
history of the case is laid cut anéd the Comuisgsica ar tha

Adminiztrative Law Judge dc2s indicate that ther wera

soms changes in the agreements. That's incoyrorazed in this

L)
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decision. Some parties did withdéraw, some »arties did cen-
tinve, It's not being introducad fcr 2 fact “mat the
NEPCOL agraement was contested., I thirk that's oodvious.
It's being introduced to show you what ¢he problems ara,
what the contractual provisions mean ia a day “c day awos~
phers. Just written alone, bares, sitheut any evidense as #2
the situation in New England and how the utility compaanies
operate, {t's difficult to underscand ihecrza. I hallieve
this decision of the Adrinistisative Law Juige givaes %he
Board further insight as %o that.

MR, LESSY: Do you havs aa obligation to dc that,
Mr. Zahler, to complete the pictura?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: fell, I've heard sugga2ctions
that additicnal documents may be anscessary. I haven't
hz2ard objecticn to Applicants' 279 as sveh., I think it's
obvious that there is a limitation to .2 Board's inczerest
in delving into each and 2very aspact of NEPCOL, 213 we
discussed earlier today. NEPOOL may L2 of intarsst for
comperison purpoges but surzly we're rot goiny o use
the NEPCOL agreement a2s a benchmark and we'ze not going to

make independent daterminations as to the reasonanrilitr o

K

—— i ————— i —. . .+ —— — . b

effectiveness of the NEPOOL agreenent,
Therefore, for us to become invelwvad 1. 2 complexn
analysis of pending decisiona of other zgencies ra2lating to

the operation of that agrrement at some peint iz joing to




lose its ntility for us. I'm nok sure that it

for us to abdbandon cur rad-lining rulz, for aucuple, 2nd

b

bacome faniliar with 211 35 paces of this agreenman:.

suppoee w2 may be willing tw do s0 ané we may ko willing 0o
raceive additional macarial but I can't help ou: caucion you
that at some point the aifect of burdaning our ra2zoxd
too much matarial is going o uwnrzaszenadly dzlay swr reachin:
a dacisicn, I think.

MR, STEVEN B3RGZER: M, Chairman, I dida't hear =i
‘word you said on pc:moscs, the word that nrac:isd puzrsoses
that the Poard intandad to use the NEFSOL egureenman: fer. I
missed that at the beglaning of vour statamans. inua paid
that the Board will consider it for secne --

CHAZIRMAN RICLER: Comparisca.

#HR. STEVEN BERCZR: Compariseon purpenaz, is tihat
what you used?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, I thisk w2 discoused that

2arlier this morning.

-

obviously w2 would have to allew for differences that wicht

&
S e T P e

13 { The NEPCOCL agroement has haan offared #o us ia &
i
20 | contaxt of whether it iz faasible, whoicher it il oHractieal,
21 ; whether it can be done. Yeu have eiiher suall zyltems =
22 ¢ you have to hava either omall systaue 57 a conoorsim of
i
23 | small gystems participate iointly in e pewar zcol, but
!
28 assuming that we found HLPCOL to ke ucrkab.s or unveriable,
i
|
;
!

—
-
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arise elsewhere in the countrv. I mean, standiag alone it |

couléd only be a model up ©o a certain rzoint,

All zight, hearing no cbjacticn we will raceive :
Appiicants' 270. |
(*Mizreupen, ti2 ducurent
pravionsly morked as
Asgliicants' 270 wes
roceived in 2videncs.)
MR. CHARNO: "ould it be apliopricte tov annex I

the prior decision to Appliczuts' 2707 Ouws iz rad~-lined

specifically.

MR. REYNOLDS: Wa don'z have any cbincuicn.

MR. ZAHLER: At this tine I weuld 1ike %o idaneil
a letter from Denald Hauszer to Earry Poth, Jated Jure 30,
1976 enclosing service schedule B, Firm Dcwer Sar/ice. which

is an agreement between Clevaland Eleciric Illwainating

e r— —— . —— - ————— A\ 5 e 2 1 S . .

Company and the City of Cleveland, the fepartment cf Public
Utilities entered into on June 30, 197:. I would veogues: tha?
this document be marked as Staff Zxhihit 204A and attached {
to Staff Exhibit 204 which is the agreexant betveon Clevelané?
Electric Illuminating Compzny and the City of Claveland. ;
This is an additional service schedule that is :poandad o g
that contract and incorporates and makes nantcisn of the hase i
|

contract itself. [For the conveniznca of the Board it may ke i
easier to refer to if they ars put in orn2 placa. %
i

i
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: %a may &o that or w72 nay

’

just want L0 cross refarence it. ILat e gze i,

!

MR, CHARNO: Could w2 hrve 2 monznt whlle =
sacure the Staff exhibit? VWe're nct surs whether toal was
filed or not. .

{Pause.)

CHAIRMAN RIGIZR: We’ll cross xefuvrine: L.

Now that w2 have made it an Anpllzeazs Zxhdbit,
why don't we just proceed.

MR, CHARNO: I Jhave 710 ckjactien.

MR, ZAHLER: I3 it ecl=2ar in tha racord that this
documant is --

CEAIRMAN RIGLIR: Cur preiarancs iz o rmoceive
Applicants' 271 as a szparate docuwent, Arplicants’® 271 Z2ing
the June 30, 1976 EHauser to Poth letier with the .Léacam:nt.
Wa'll just cruss rafersnce that to Stafl Exhiibis 124,
Applicants' 271 is admittad.

hereupon, tic docwonant
raferzcd to was maviied &
Apnlicants’ Z:hibit 271
Zor idantilication and
regeivad in avidenca.)

MR, REYNOLDS: Could I bacik vp for just cns sgocnd?

This additicnal opinion and order of ihe Taderzl ewer

Commission to be appended to Applicantz’ Brhidit 770, can I
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|
request we mark that as Applicants' Zxhibit 2704 o pu:?osesi
!

of reference? Thay axre differsnt dates ani diflarent opinicn
and it would ke @asiex if we could have it marked that vy,
Applicants' Exhibit 270A would be the cwder of h: fedezul
Pcwer Commission in the nattor of lNIPCOL oevwer rool whish iz

dated Januaxy 22, 1274.

R ES—— . —— et s

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It will be so narkad.
MR, CHARNO: PFor clarification oI thz macczé, has

that been recaived in evidance, then?

B ——

CHAIRMAN RICGLZER: Yes,

Whazeupon, tie docunent

S——

raforraed to 723 xarkad

[

o e @ -

as Applicant:' Ixhibiz
for identification and ur.

received in evidsnce.)

MR. ZAHLER: At this time I would like o mark

as Applicants’' Exhibit 272 an Octoker 1, 1973 mamorandun to

the files from Maurice Messier,
{(Whareupon, the éocument

rafarred to was nazked

s
- N

Applicants' Z:hibit 272
for idoentiiicatioan.)
MR. ZAHLER: At this time I wouid mova ihe
admission of Applicants' Exhibit 272.

MR. CEARNC: 272 or 2712
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MR, Z2ANLER: 272. 271, I naliava, g tha: sorviea
schedula to the CRI-Tlav2lend conwract.

MR, CEARNO: Th= Dspartasant =ionid ohjest o the
recaipt in avidence of Agriicants® 272, waile e Wln'e
cbject oa 271 because it seamsd o
could not have been zut ia praviocusly, awan houghy LT wasa'e
surrahﬁttal it’s claaxr that this i3 not gurrzsbuctal,. It's
scmething that Ras hgen in hc moszagsion 93 Aa:ligpniue
for a considerable pariocl and I thiak they lHawms Lotk heir
opportunity. It msets no igsue raised ca cebuwinyl v oaay oF
the partias.

MR, 'I.BSS"I: T2a Staff would jein in ol chjaetio;

T R e . . 9 et

This document was producad bv the 3Tals

e
-

ia discovery in the Perry prcoeedin,

MR. BIJELMPZELT: The City would iaix 7. tha obizc-

-

i
.
3

MR, Z2AHLER: Mr, Chairnarn,
Applicants are intreducing thiz documeznt ad wi:is ina in
light of the recent colloguey thaz we'wva hai rocusiing ae
Milburn deposition and the fact that the Lzzve “p e

Milburn deposition is still opea. Asrpliconts Lolisve aol

-

this ' memozrandum and the one %2 follow couli i Lase “he

-~ P . - .-

negotiation Letween CBI 2nd Painesvillc b~ %57 zeflag:
the attitude cf proposal by My, Milbnwr 28 c—liaoi-al nacoe

tiator for Painegville in comnecti-~n Wi:h “h: nocosiibiess
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concarning interconnection with CEI and it reflaces
Painasville's intarest or lack thareof in particijating in .
nuclear pcwer.

New a let of this confirms the gtatexents that

were made in Mr, Milburn's deposition. That dzpesition at

some later date is not going to bLe rec2ived in evidence,

Applizants should not be barrad bacause of that zalin £rca
putting in alternative evidence to suprort and confiwm what
would have been in the Milburn dapeositien.

MR, CEARNO: We object wveary seriously. The {

Applicants stated their direct cace was cloce witi certain

very minor exceptions. This is nof one of “hecse axcepiicns.

MR. ZAHLER: I would note one of the eusepticna

that was left open in Applicants' case was the facts regard-
ing Painesville because of the open 3tatus »f the Milbure

deposition.

MR. CHARNO: The Milburn deposition was open a2nd |

that was the conly piece of evidence that was outs:anding.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, but we haven't ruled on tnuf
Milburn depositicn. %
MR. CHARNO: 1Is it the Bocard’s ruling, then, that é‘
any information that is relevant to the Mildurn dapoziiion |
can ncw come in on rebuttal and surrebustal? It secms that
that would be the import of it.

|
;
!
{
!

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Vell, we do have a proilen
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meh 10 ! because we are unabla to examine Mr, Milbura.
2 In cne of the attacks made on the raceipt of the |
- uilburn‘daposition was tkat lhis judgwent may have shifted zac
4 varied from time %o time and from the cpoesitien vieupoint

S it would seem there would be a ceztain prima Zacia walidity

5 to the information ccatained ir these documents 3siase ther

7 are NRC Staff decwmeanizs.

..
(&)

S —

-
.
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MR. LESSY: That's truz, Hovever, thay zan cnly
reflect what Milburn was thinking as co¥f the day cazt the
interview was taking place, aad I thinlk the recoxd is pretty
Clear as to consistency cr iaconsistancy LDeiween shat
Mz, Milburn 3aid on a day-to~day Ltasis,

MR, ZAHLER: &2aApplicaniz® pesiticn iz that the
information ccntained in this manc of October *72 supports
Mz, Milburn'’s depcsition in August of 1375, anc it iz being
offered partly for that very purpesa.

If Mr. Lessy is gcing to te naking that typ2 of
objection as to Mr., Milburn I thirk tha:’s the rcason vy
this type of document should come in 213 bz befora the Bearxd
to have befora the Board the consisteacy, if you #1il1l, of
My, Milburn's thinking.

The argument I'm making here gous to ta2 next
decument which conpletes th2 nozas on the interviaw that
the NRC Staff conducted of Mr., Milbuin.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I thiak w2 may hava to adnit
it over the cbjecticns. I deoa’t kncw what we’za going to
do with the Milburn deposition but in the event {ae Milbummn
depogition dces come into evidencs and {f i% is the S:aff
that has objectad to th=2 intreduction of this tacause of
the lack of copportunity now to crcas-examiana Mz, Aildbur:
and to find out about changas of pesizicn, the ccacistsncy

of his scatements, then it seems to me that prior S%alf
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documants reiating to interviesws with r, ¥ilbum mav have
some impact on the weight wa giwve that depositiar and mey
actually ke addressed to scu2 of the coaczias thit the
Staff raised in asking us not to accart thz dsrczition iute
evidence.

I would not hesitate to ik=zep these cat it
Mr, Milburn were available to tagiify., Cdbviouily that woulld

be our praferanca. But since we can't have Mr. #dilburm ws

'n\

may have to let his depcsitica ia and if w2 do so, rzally
it seems to me that the cppesiticsn sarities are hard srusmed

to argue that their cwn ncZzea of convercations widl:

fu
1
o
"
tw
b
U
e
o
U |
‘::l
ed
(]
o
“

Mr., Milburn should nct ba consicars

So I think we ars going t9 have to overrula the
objecticn. We will receive 272 iantc evidane=z,
{Whareupon, 3grnlicants® 272

having becr: pravisusly

 d

can

I'

marked for $ficatkica,
was receivad in evidenes. )
MR. ZAHLER: At this time I would like to mark
as Applicants® Exhidbit 273 a memcrandum from Bensaaia .

Vogler to the files dated Cctcber 5, 1973,

identisicaticn.)
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MR.ZAHLER: I move che admission of this document.

MR, CHARNO: The Dapariment will objec: on similax
grounds,

MR.ZAELER: Applicanits’® pcosition is as stated
before with respect to dccument 272,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, I had actually locked
ahead and «y prior remarks were addrsszad to both documents,
And we will receive 273,

(the:eupon, 2rplicants’ ?.’.:‘;1_
having been previously
markad fox iéantificationﬂ

}
was rec2ived in evide:ca.f

MR, ZAELER: I would like te mark thres docurents
together at this time,

I would like to mark as Applicants? Tixhibit 274
2 one-page lettar from the Morrow Elect:riec Cooparazive
to the United States Dapartment of Just.ce datzi Octoker
11, 1972,

r 4

(Whar=upon, iha document

referred tc was marked

as Applicants’' 274 for

identificaticn.)

MR. ZAELER: I would like to mark as Aoplicants’

Exhibit 275 a two-page letter from the Hancockeldcod EZlactric

Cooperative to the United States Capartment of Justice
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dated Octaober 9, 127z.

MR,

cants® Exnibit

{Wheraupcn, tha documan:
re2zrzad te wWas marked

2s Appiicanig? 273 for

ZAHRLER: 2And wotl d like Lo mark as Anpli-

27§ a cne-taga latter Zfrom zha Pizacer

Electric Cocperativa te the United Stabtas Dapusriroaaz of

- -

Justica dated September 12, 1571,

MR,
274 is offered
therein?

MR.

MR,
on Applicants’

MR.

CEARNO: Could wa ingulre whather iznlicanis

for the truzh of the stater2nvs csnzainzd

ZAELER: Yec,
CAARNO: 2nd could " have an olfiar -7 procs
2732

ZAHLER: The ofiar of prcof would Lo irue

for all, 274, 275 and 275, It iz that thes: 222 =he caly

letters recaived frem the éiseribuiicn cco=cre iz iz Chis

:
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had ever indicated an interest in bulk pc/er sulply coordi-
nation with Applicancs including use <f Applicaat:® trans-
mission lines.

These documents indicate that the Buckave co=c:zs
and in particular tha Morrcw Electric Cocoperative had
lakeled Ohio Edison's transmission service to Buckeve as
wheeling; that in the co-cps’viawa any failurs 2f Ohio
Edison to sign the power delivery agraement had had no ad-
verse impact on the co-ops’® ability to compate w7ith Qk.o

Ecdison; and that without any additcional buik pover supply

alternatives, the co-ops beliesvad that they could effectively

compete with Chio Edison.

MR, CHARNC: I have some problem witar che cffer,
especially with respect to 276.

First I would note that all of these appear to
be latters in the Beaver Valley proceeding ratha:r than chis
proceeding. And I'm not in a peaition toc say whe:ther this
represents the sum total of the letters. I don’t believs
it does with respect toc this proceeding.

Finally, I believe it falls short of tie offer
as stated.

That does appezr to be the latters roczived from
Ohio Edison cocperatives, those, as they point ouz, on tha
edge of the Chio Ediscn's service aresa.

I don't believe that any of theze dosunents ars
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properly surrabuttal in thait they dc not trsat of the impact
of a refusal :to wheal during %the 1960°s The raquest, =8

indicated Ly the record in the procezding and iacdicated

by these letters, vas not mada by individual distributicn

cooperatives but by Buckeye. And I don't balieve any of thesg

shed any light on that,

-

MR, ZAHLER: Could I have the vaxy 1ast pazt of
Mr, Charano's statement rapsatad?

(Wherauvpon, the Raporter s2ad from the racozd
as rsquested.) ’

MR, CH2RNO: I would nche that Hancos:i-=¥cod’s
respoase indicates that it might be worthwhile o
refer to Suckeye Power for further coanmsnts and aaswars. i

CHRIRMAN RIGLER: Well, as we r=zad taem I think
they may fall a little shozrt of your offar of preooi x ;
actice, for exampla, con the Morrow cnz the conclusicn at ¢he -
very end appears to me a perscnal one of Mr, Vias:oa'ls
rather than the responsz of ¢he Mor»ow EBlactric Cocszarative.

The Hancock-Wood respconse sz22oms Lo struss the
bepefits of coordination in gemeration and transmizsion
but whether the offer is completaly supported by =he dogu=-
ment is a matter for argument.

I kncw cur rule has been £o let the Io.urantzs ins

whether they thereafter meet the jpurpege descrilel by =hs

offaring party ramains to be seen.
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So we will overrulz the cbjectisns and we'll

admit 274, 275, and 276 into evidcnea,

{Wheraupon, Applicants’

274, 273, and 274, oravicu:

marked for i-.ien‘:ificati«_\:z; :

MR, ZAHLER: Mr. Chairman, the final taing that
I have is to re-move the admission cf Applicants’ E:hibit
248 which is the Cecember 19, 12§7 letter Zrom lonald 7.
Turner to Richard M., Dichey which haz neen the sucject cf
discussion at an earlier tim2,

The ruling of the Board was zhat admission e¢f
this document would be deferrcd unztil Toledo Edison praducad
any other documents that it ne~ded to complets the Dapartmenc:
of Justice's files with respect to the reqguasgt fcr business
reviaw clearance,

Toledo Ediscn has gene back and zsarchzd the filau
of the company and of Mr, Henry ¢f the law firm and w2 have
not found any acdditional documents in thel:r possessicn at
this time, and the Department of Justice w23 s¢ informed,

We would like to move the adinissizn of Applicants®

248 at this time.

~—

MR, CHARNO: I don’t believe that the 3svlicanta®

were recaivaed in evidenced.

files have been exhausted., Certainly Chio Zdisan wonuld

have files relating to tnis,

PR —
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Further, I think Toledo Ediscnis ralilance oo
a letter that was not addressed o them, when that latter
is based upon represantaticons and these representacions
are no longer in the possessicn of tha Departwani of Justics
makes it incumbent upcn them o go out and secura thezez
files from the same placs that they got th2 original lettar
and complete the documant,under Rule 106,

The things wa believe wez2 not includcd in those

O

represantaticns include Ohio Bdiscn?s rafusal to whsed,

w
K
P
o3

the Southeast Michican Cocperative’s desire for no
Michigan, and the territorial agrzementy, any one of which
we believe would have been sufficient to have resuitaed in
a different answar in this letter wiithout anything nmores,

I think thera's an cbligation upcn them to sazk
the remaining correspondsnce f£rom wharsver thev soucht *ha

criginal corresspondencs, I £ind it hazd +o believe “hz:

'..J

’ » - - - -
the only document in their filas =« ir the filas of Tsl:zdo
Edison relating to the Buckeye agreement is this cne leittar,

MR, ZAHLER: Mr, Chairrman, I've spoka:n wizh

~

.

Toledo Edison pecple a number of times asz to the inguiry
and they macde the raprasentation to me. and I have no
reason to doubt them, abcut the number of #imee shev hava
checked to see if theres were additicnal docum=nts,
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wait a minute, That’s not wiah

Mr., Charnc was referring to. He was ashking if tney had geae
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teo outside sourcas in an effore to cbiain it. And youire
talling me that they searched their own Ziles,

HMR. CHARNC: We made the suggesiion o Appiicants
that they might go to othar szources szome wacks ago whan this
originally came up.

MR,ZAHLER: I will state that Tolodo 2disan has
N0t gone to any other ocutside scurces and f don’t understanc
that that is their cbligation. Rule 105 pravides that any
other documents the Department beliaves may Le n=cassary

can be introduced at the same tims.

This correspcndence was addreseod to +he Uapartmen:
of Justice. The Department of Justica does havs a sizable
amount of correspondence. I'm not in a position.: ner is the
Department, to advise me whether ihe correspondance *hay hav:
is complete or not complete,

MR, CHARNO: That's nct true.

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Does somebody have a cepy of
2487

(Document handed to the Board.)

MR. CHARNO: 108 specifically provides that an
adverse party may require the intreducing party to intreduss
any other part or any other writing or recerded statement
which ought in fairness to be considered contemporanacusly
with it., It's a misrepresentation of 103 that thsa

Department is requirad to complstz the documents.
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Further, we have supplied, as the EBozrd requected,;
evary document we have on Buckeys, that wa still had in tha
files of the Department. We made copiaes of than and hava
given them all to the Apvlicanis.

MR. ZAHLER: I happen to have a diffarznt roadin:

o

of 106 which is that if the dccumeants ar2 in Zpplieants’
possessicn or if chere are docurents ¢hie Cepartmant givac

us wa will introduce them on our behalf under this number

" or whatevar.

The Department i3 just as adls Lo <o 22 Apnli-~
cants are to securs any additional documents., Tassa docu=-
ments are not within the coatrol of Applicantz. I do nou
understand the basis Hr the reascning that we hava that
obligaticn to get this document into evidancs.

CEAIRMAN RIGLIR: Whers did applicaats obtain
their copy of Zxhibi: 2437

MR, ZAHLER: I do not know that answaz I hava
not checked that., It is my wmderstanding that cha* documan:
deces appear in the files of Toledo Edison, but I*1l go back
and check with them.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All richt. there did che
get it, even if it were in their own fFilae?

MR, ZAHLER: T believe at the =ize the lae2er -

i
r

sent, either a copy was sent to them or they secured a

copY .
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CHAIRMAMN RIGLZR: Ffrom Simpson,Thatcher? :

MR. ZAHLER: I don’t Xucw.

I do not doubt that they may havs had additional
documents in their pcssession st cne time. I do not know
that. I'm telling you that at this time -~

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well. the point is if the |
document was given %o them by the law firm of Simpseon,
Thatcher or by somabody associatad with the preceeding, then
it i1l becomes them to come in and argue that they really
don't have complete control over the file, and that justifies.
putting in documents on a selactive basis.

Rule 106 is bottomed cn the concept of fairaas,
and I think that fairness here regquires that the entiras file
be made available., 2nd we're not going to take 248 into
evidence unless we have a much greater assurancz that other
documents cannot be cbhbtainad readily,

If we have a situation whera ccoperztion in pro-
ducing only a part of the files is extended to on2 of tha
Applicants by representatives of Ohio Power or Bucksye or
some outside party, then that'’s scmething we would have to
take into consideration in deciding whethe: or not to admit
just a part of that file into evidence hare.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Can I make a statement with
regard to Applicants’ 2437

That document was quoted extensively in Apcllicants’
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praharing brief., It was on Ohio Edison®s original documant
designaticn 2and the Devariment has ba2en fully zwarz of what
purpcse Applicants iatended to mads oI that documen: feor
mors than seven months.

If they had a preblem undar 106 or ctherwise with
its admissicn into this record, they sure were on notice
of it and could have informed us as to the vroblam.

MR, CHARNO: ¥e did.

CBAIRMAN RIGLER: W=2ll, tha obligation iz not on
them to make surs that your files arxe complete if vou iatzud
©o iatreduce a document into evidsnca,

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Wiat is it abous che documcni.
on its face that reguires, in fairnsss, the inciusien of
other things?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We've argued thac euzcensivalr,
Cbviously a lot of suprorting matarialis were subnitizd %o
the Department in ordar to try $o get a particular clsaranc:
letter,

MR, REYNOLDS: Mz, Rigler, lst me jus

it

sav one
thing., The problem is not that Toledo Edison's f£filcs ars
incomplets, It’s that the Justicz Dspartment?s files are
incomplete, and that's the whole point we'ze making, that
the additicnal documentatica they're asking Ior relacas to

reprasentations made to the Justica Denartment.

The Justica Department is ceming in aow and
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ebl3 ! talling us because their files ar2 incomplete that we have

2 to go out and there is some cobligation on us to go te Chio

3 Power &zd go to whoever else, Buckeye, and scomelhowv complete

< their files because they’ve lost some copies.

S CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You may have a peini that things

G are in kind of a mess at the Department, but zs this

7 agency and this Beard thinks abeocut it, from the viewpoint of

8 our consideration of the issues, before we accept this

9 letter we want to see the underlying material., 2nd it’s

10 that simple,

11 MR. ZAHLER: Is it that the Broard wants to se2 i

12 or the Department does? 1It's vary volumincus, What the

13 Department has already is voluminous (demonstrating).

14 ! I don't think that anyone is propesing that we've

15 going to introduce into evidence all the suppeoriing documents.

16 | Some of it I would peoint ocut is already in evidence as

17 independent docunents,

18 That document stands by itself and it's no dif-

19 ferent than any other document in any file of znv Applicants

20 that have come into this proceeding. To say that Applicancs

21 have to, when you put in one document, put in the entire

22 file, is just not the rule that's bee;-follcwed in this

23 proceeding.

24 CAAIRMAN RICLER: Certainly it would be illevical

25 to require that in each and every case but 4his is a =ase
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whera I think the importance of «he conclusions reached bv
the Departmant require us tc lcok at the undarliyiag documants
in view of the posturz the Department has tzoken with raspect
to the admigsicn of tha documant.

MR, ZAHLER: That's Applicants' burden.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: OCkav.

Does that conclude your cdocuments?

MR. STEVEN BERGER: At this tine,

MR. REIZNCLDS: Mz. Chairman, at this <ima I wculd
like to make an offer of proof on the —eccrd ralating to
Exhibit 248.

CHAIRMAN RICLER: That offer ¢f prcof is that that

exhibit, had the Bcard allowed it t0 ccme into evidenes.

=

would have sustainad the coffer as articvlatzd originzlly:
by the Applicants with respect to this particular documaat,.

CHAIRMAN RIGLEP: You still ndcht gst it in, but
you're not geing to get it in until we're more satlisfied
than we ars right ncw with respect to the mmderliving dcou=-
ments,

MR. REYNOLDS: I would tell thie Seard novw don‘t
think there is any way to get it in. We've zxhauszad files.
We don't have it. The Department is the ~ne that says
that their file is incomplete. I den’t know wiat kiad of
documentaticn is missing even,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: ell, you haven't even geoae
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back to the firm of Simrson and Thatcher and triad =c find
cut whas they would makz2 availabla,

I lietenad o Mr. Z2ahlazr’s rapcesantztions. Ha
caid the company, namely Tolado Ediscn, szarchad its own
filas, I% didn't even co out tc the sourca, the g=nerating
source of the documant,

All right, We're going toc “zke a five-minuta
break.

MR, REYNOLDS: Iat me just makae one €£inal staia~
ment if I can in connection with #+hac,

The prsblem I have with who: you'ra saying is
wve'll go © Simpson, Thatcher but if we run intos 2luims of
attorney-client privilege, if we run intec the fact thate-

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: If you run into clzims of
attorney~client privilege, then zll the mere ra2ascn why
we would not accept it.

MR, REYNOLDS: I%'s nct my cliznt and it's nco:
my client’s attorney. Simpson, Thatcher was represen:ing
scmebody else in this particular neco: a* on and if Simp3on,

Thatcher has decuments on behalf of zhat clienz apé clicims

an attorney-client privilage wich resgect to those documenzo--

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: That would b» 3 verv ‘nte2rest-
irg claim since the letter itself apoears in tue files of

the Toledo Edison Company.

MR, RENIOLDS: You 2skad Ior backup documentziion.,
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MR, CHARNC: Mr., Chaizman, what we az=i2d Zor
originally to be submitted under Rulz 1u§ by zhe Applicants
vere those representaticns nada o the Dapartmanc of Justice
upen which there would be no claim ol attiornov-cilont
privilege.

CHAIRMAN RIGIER: 2Baecause it was alre.lvy Lrang-
mitted tc an ocutside party.

MR, CHARNC: That'’s corract. That’s 211 ws vanstzd
and hat’s clear on the record.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ya'll taks a racecsz.

(Rucess.)
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Cn the razorc.

MR. LESSY: Mr.Chairmen, on: of the documents
distributed by Applicants, but nct cifersd iatc evidonce ~-
and we'll secura copies if they don't s:ill have them -- is
a letter dated September Sth, 197! frem Mr, L. Zmerson
Duncan II to Mr. Charnc. We haé not -~ that i3, the Staff
had not seen this documant before. And we wourd lile to
offer it into evidence at this time., W2'l1l prcvida the
appropriata copies.

We had though% Appliceainzs #are goilg ©o
move it into evidence.

We would ask that thi: docunent b2 icaacified
a3 NRC Exhibit 222.

(Whereupon ¢the documant refarzrad o
was markec for idencification aso
NRC Staff Bxhibit 222, )

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Is theze cbjecticn?

#MR. REYNOLDS: We jnst saw it about two sesc

(:
W

ago. May we have just a moment?
(Pause)
MR. STEVEN BERGER: ¢ objection, your Honor.
MR. REYNOLDS: Our corntinuing cbjection.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: The continuing obijaztion is
overruled.

We'll raceive Staff Exhibil: 222.
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lacible form the handwritten nctss.

MR. J2CK GOLDBERG: I m not sp=akiang about
the typed version; I'm speaking with respect to :he origiaa
document itself,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, I understand “that. And
my comment is that it was argued at that time, ac I rscall,;
or at least you're refreshing my recollzaction that there
was discussion.,

Ths Board made a ruling relating to its use.
And why wouldn't we continuz to adhere o that ruliang?

MR. JACK GOLDBERG: Az long as it's understend

that when the Department of Justice inzroducass a zocument

with an offer of proof which limits the usa, that that ofier

of proof and that use arnlies to all parties in =hiz
proceading, and that it cannot gererally bz used by any
other party for any other purpose.

If that's what the Board meant by ite ruling,
then there is no necessity for a further rulinc.

That's the concern of the S:afs, that it simpl
be used for the admissions; which is the way the Depacrmeont
of Justice's offer read.

MR. CHARNO: The Department peliaves that the
record with respect to this zincla dccunen: is scafused in
that it had been rejected in its entirscy aand thea, under

a limited offer by the Department, it was allcwadé ia.
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2 general rule would prevail, then it could be uzsad by any
3 party other than the Cepartxant of Justice for any guzrpese.
4 | And I prasume that's tiie basis for tie Staif’sz motion under

3! Rule 10S5.
Qur revizw of the record inzcdicaezs tih2ra is

som2 confusion as o th2 use that mav b2 made of zhe docu-

N
et A o s e b

8 ment.

g b MR, STEVEN BLRCER: Mz, Chaimzon, it'z vy uander-
j

1] standing that any documanc less than four rages ia =his recor

i1 need not be redlined im any regavd; ig 4hat not rcorzact? a2.d

that all of the documaat will be coasidare<in tho »rogeading

e

CHAIRMAY RIGLER: Right,

14 MR. STZEVEN BIRCER: 2xnd mapy documanis have

18 come into this record with no offars, lLimiited offers,
15 and that there was no duty urcn tha cther »arts o iadizac:

what use that party weculd make of that docusoai,

- v—
. O

(g | CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Gensrally sp2aking, thai's

trus. Eut where there has been argurent as €9 tha Durnosa

>

. o

s e

of the document, and where therz has bzen argument 23 =0

21 | limited admissibility, then obwiously any ruling: 2ssosiozas

PR

with the argument would take precadencs cvar tihe zenocwal

a5 B
“e i
;
22 ﬁ rule that the docwrsnt is Ia for 211 purposes.
i
24 M MR. STEVEN BEZRGER: If that'’s ths Bozrd's ruling

then I won't argue the mattar further. 3Zut thers have Zean

)
e
O oAt B
STIWATT
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many instanses with over a thousand euaiblizz in cais pro-
ceadipng ncw when there nava been lLimitzl crisrs race.

And if the Board is zayiac now zhaz =van though
the other party was not put undar the cbligucion e
indicate what use ths2 other party wonld malie oI thal docu-~
mant because it was lass than four pages, hat i poastileless
is limiteé to the basis upon which it wvzs ciseuvssed and
admitted at that time, I won't discuss it furthar,

MR. LESSY: The r2cord in this particular masezsx
says the document was received pursuant to the oller.

I think it's clear.

CHAIRMAN RICLER: Hal=2 your pcint o2 mere tina,

Mr. Berger.

-4

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Neormailv, Mr. Chairmaz,
think the Chairman would agree that when eviderncs c:imzs ints
the racord that's evidence in thec receord for th: Rartias
tc make use of it as they see fit.

Is that correct?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ckav. Right.

MR. STEVEN BERCER: Oxay.

My point is that we hava had scae rarier
special rules which have been establish=zd ia this procsading
with regard to redlining, redliaing of documenis in exsass
of three pages. If thev are lass than thres2 pagos tha

general rule I thought would hava been the rul2 #c hava Dbaen
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foliched.,
e CAERXIC: ot agria with o o N gl
intsvprstation of Beavdis iiac,
CHATRMAM RICGILUR: AL pichae Then khazs'eg oo
cispute.
MR, SIBVEN IBLANR: I'm S0 shat ooz o2 tkat,
HR. CRAPEC I haliers vhie: provicas Sz Lilis
for iz, Coldbervy's moticn.
CEALIOAN [UWCLER: iy, SRy 1z sooilyg Wiz
13 an sxeevtios to that vla, oud b wares = Ll oahs
use of that vargisrvior Qozuninz.
MR, JRCX \0122'3-.3 R g e
MR, STEVEN BESSER: I.0 whos o is wiss Snoo hr
don't @ go back ovaz u:..- twelve Lhoasaad 32 oha
ra2cord and see cxactly Rha SE2fors mars Aol vars i
¢n all th2 unspens 3 2 Sew B TnntS T3

to mako an excaptizsan £o tha dogmisnss under fouy wroan wans
ware adnistad on limited offarz of Draaids

CALTRIAN RIGLIA: Tyolahly Lsoatza 19473 L=

late in the procseding for veu o o

MR. STEVEYN 3ERGER: Sus 89T oo vy, o B>
Scaff to ¢o that?

HBita LASBEE T2 IvoE got & Jaetilh)e ao e oF wiie
doounent teday. fnd you werm ruatived oo orsvide a L2

SOV .

ol
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MR. JACX COLDBERG: It's an entirely different
matcer with respect to this Aocum=nt. 32ecausa originally
iz was rejecta2d because the cocument a3 a whole was haarsay.
That objecticn was suséained.
And then the Departmesnt cans sack and sinply
troduced it for the 2dnissiocus ccatained in the documant,
which is an exception to the hearsay rule.
And it’'s only cn that basie that the document
can ke received in evidence at all.
And all I'm asking is that i+ bz restricted to é
the use of the admissions contained in the document. That's
all.

MR. REYNOLCS: Mr. Rigler, the onlv comsent I

wish to make is that the handwritian version of ths= document
was certainly legible, but a better cCopy was required as
to certain perticas. |
The Staff was clearly in a positica to know
what the document said in order ©o make its cbiections
earlier.
The thing that really troubles me is tliat tha
Staff has been with us now for the last two days with '
Mr. Codispdti present in the room. and if we hac been
alerted as to this kind of a moticn we cculd hav: pat
Mr. Codispoti on the stand, and we could have curad the

hearsay procblem.
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N

past two days Mr. Reynolds shouid have anticipe:zed, ©
should already have be=n on notice thar the Boarcd's raling
is as you requestad?

MR. JACK GOLDBERG: Ho should have knewn it at
the time it was rzceived into evicdence when the Dapar:tment
offered it and it was reczived wi:zh the2 discusszica about
the acdmissions contaired in it. It shoald have bzen cloar
to him then.

I just wantad o make certain that ac cae was
going to use thib for any reascn cther than thz adaisaicas.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I ss&e that.

MR. REYNOLDS: Mr. Chairman, I adviscd ¥4r.Charno--
and perhaps he can confirm this ir tih2 record -- that I
understocd that dccument, whzn it caﬁe in, to come in to
be used as evidencz for any purpose Ly any othsr pariies,
And I think if we gc back and read tihe trapseript 234 the
collequy that followed introducticn of the document, I
indicated on the record to Mr. Goldbers; my und:srstandiag
at that time in very clear terms.

CHAIRMAN RIGIER: All right. let'scet thes
transcript.

MR. REYNOLDS: I don't know waether--

MR. LESSY: You just made a repr2sexntation,
Mr. Reynolds. Let's get the transcript.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That wculd be ths traascrint
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of the 18th ¢f Junzs. —--or,
transcript of June 23xd.

(Pause)

rathex;

that would be the

12,5430
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MR. REYNCLDS: I was going Zc point out at 12,072
i+ does pot reflect, if wou'zme locking at :that paje at liae
13, it indicates the: that’s a comment by Hr. Chazno. I
was actually a statament by Mr. Rernolds.
MR. CEBAINO: The statemant above was not mine,

either.

CHAXPMAN RIGLER: Wait = minuvee. 12,072, line 13,

who 1is speaking there?

MR, REYNOLDS: I was spezaking and I'm tzying ©o
determine whether I startad speaking at linz 14,

MR. CHARNO: 14 through 17, vhich is attributed
to Mr. Charno on the reccrd clearly dosza't hava -~ it could
not be mine since I'm not cbjecting to the  aduiszsica oF
my own dJdocument according to the wranscript.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 1 right.

So the transcript corractly should indicate that
at page 12,072 at line 14 it was Mr. Reynolds speaking
continuing down thrcugh line 21, is thai coxrect?

MR. REYNOLDS: I'm sorrv, Mr. Beargor spoke at
lines 14 to 17, Mr. Steven Berger. Anc Mr. Deynolds spoka
on lines 18 to 21.

CHAIRMAN RICLER: &1l rigit.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Mr. Rigler, I just want ©

ﬁ

add one point. I believe Mr. Codiuspoti’s ndtesz ol thz mee

he had on Februvary 27, 1974 in conuection with the Cxrville
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12,542
matter came inte thi:z record umopsisaed Sy any objzcticn with
r2gard to hearsay. I'd like o raally know what it iz that

the S=aff i3 so concarnzd about kheing inciudad in this

ra
o
S
i
~
:J
.

record with regard t> Mr. Codispcil’s noteas ©

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: It i3 nct necesaary Lo angwer
that. The fact that they don't xmake an objection on on2
document doasn't ;aiva thair rights on any subsagnent docu-
ment. It's not necassary to arguc tha:z.

I think wa're ready to »ula on the mozion.

We reviewed the tranzcript vith respect to vhat
I consider toc be cone of the more inporitznt poinis vhich I3
Mr. Reynold's pcint about notice and the opporfanicy o Buc
Mr. Codispoti on the stand. As I relar to page 12,008 and
059 it's crystal clear.to me that Applicants wore on anpla
notice to put Mr, Codispotl on taa stend at that goint irl
they wanted to explores it beyond the hounas of the ofiler
made by the Department. Frankly I don’t se=2 any sasis for
this so=-called confusion. As I reviecw what iz gsesms to n=
the Board indicated it would receive this for a limizzad
purpose as was indicated by Mr. Coldkerg. I don't even taink
it is necessary to rule affirmatively on hiz motion. Eou-
ever, if we were called upon to do so wz would rula favorably
to the motion just mades by the Staff.

MR. STEVEN BERGER: Will vou leave the record

open for the purposes of me calling Mr. Ccdisvoti back?
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CHAIDMAN RIGLER: I don't lknow thaxn I want 20 &0
that, Mr. Berger. I don’'t know that I wapt ©2 e unfair dut
zeally, the 12,088 rafsrsnce, as I saiéd, is 5o cleaw to a2
that you were on notice at that time that it's 2ifSiculis ©o
jug _.fy it now.

MR. STEVZY BRE3ER: It'a also difliculi ©o
justify it even in l1light of Hr. Rarnsid’s discuspica with
Mr. Charno and what w#e kelieve te e the rightfiul vge of tha
Codispoti notas.

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: Lot me hear foom Mr. Qlazy
as to his version of that discusoion.

- > Jeta = Lo - o, | 2 o Bt e <
M¥R. CHARNO: I prosuwie That cowmzel L8 ¥2.2XIang

came to me afier -= I think thers was a bweil Just sbortly
after this document was discussed. At any rats, 2t fh ned
break we were talkirg and he indicatsd he helligwed 3L wag oo

the record for all purposes and I believe that i: unun't.

CHAIRMAN RICLER: This occurraed after thae Jocwaznt

had been admitted?
MR. C3ARNC: That's correct.
CHAIRMAN RUIGLER: Is that corrvect, ir. Rurnolds?
MR. REYNCLDS: Yes, sir, that is correct.
CHAIRMAN RICLER: Al che more reascn, @aan, way

vou wera on notice at that tiue,

2

MR. REYNCLDS: I'm soxr>y, I guess I den’
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undarstand which way the notice is goirg. M4y cosition, Mr.
Chairman, was that --

CHAIPMAN RIGLER: Weil, il wvou
with the Department as to how and hy the documant hac been

received and if there was som2 question thereby rz2ised ia

your mind as to how the Board might recsive the cunant, thes

if you had Mr. Codispeti here for we daye you should have
brought it up duriang those two dayz.

MR. REYNOLDS: I guess, Mr. Rigler, ay »oint is,
and I'm not going to belabor it becauce obviously vou'va
made your mind up, but my peint is that I balieved on ths
basis of tne Board's ruliag on the admissicn ol unstonsorad
documents herstofore that were undir throe pages and vndax
the red-lining rule that ocace the Board admitised a documeat
irrespective of the cffer of prcol that that doounant was
in evidence for all parties and thares was no nced e uo

through and red-line that docurant again.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That's czrtainly truas, but that’s

not this situation.

HBere you had, as was pointed out, the prior

rejection of the docwument coupled with a very specific stata-

ment as to the purpose for which it was belag oifarsd and

aémittad and argqument on that poinz. E&o you do not have e

had a2 digagreexant

|

)

ordinary rule in play. You have 2 special argument sziating |

+o this document and your rights under the rules under wnica
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we have besn operating have not 3e2n akused waere it was
specifically callad tc your atientien. I Contt kxow that
w2 need to hear from you furiher, ir. Coldnexy.

MR. GOLD3BRG: I Jjust would liliz to rut this
discussion in contaxt wizh a1 commaomi et will only “age
a minute, just to complate thls portion of tha *rumsuript
and that is on page 12,072 in recpongt ©H 4 ZCLUA3T ZCT a
Staff comment on this document Mr. Logsy statad that:

"We havea't raizad an cdiaction Lo o2

Department’'s offsr as statad.”
And on the naxt page tihe Chalzmon S2UG:
*7t's coming in calv az Capartimeat’s 629,

"

It was rejected 2g an Applicanita’ mataxial.”

And 2., Reynolis szid:
*I guess then thait's no lcngsr material.

nuch difference in tke coffer. It was rcoalived i
evidence as cffered. Thexe ig much aore of =
difference than just the nurdar.”
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That's what I just said. ves,
ckay. Thank vou,
Mr. Smith reminds me2 that the offer unler which

was raceived was broacder than ivat thac of zdmissicas. It
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forch wera =--

MR. GOLOEETG:

they are both excaptiocns ©
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like to mark as Applican

that includes Applicanit
CEAIIMAN

Zahler?

you?

{(Laughtaer.)

ZAHLER:

comments about the docuxzeatc go
as to what it tries to indicats,
described, indicate the pages gizx:z

document intrcducad in evidzsnez

bv page numbering.
docuent as introcduced.

make specific rafarance
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put on the page or whatever, but that’s specifinszally

fied.

In addition, if{ therz :ras nc descr.ption next o
a page reference that indicates that ihe aatire ‘age should

ke red-lin=d.

b
¢

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I3 thexe objectien “o W
admission of 2777

MR. CHARNO: Thexe is.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: What's the objection?

MR. CHARNO: 'Well, the Deparimant weuld oblect
to a large category of decuments -thich we feel ar: indis-
criminate red-lining of entire cecitracts waich are not wvor

between CAPCO members. ASs an exanple, where metoring axd

(i)

biliiing provisions are red-lined,nctes of ontirs msestings

that are mavbe 30 pages in lancth when only ens or wo Paces

appear to be directly relevant tc proceedingsz, care of the
PPC forms have been red-lined through blani 2zges3 and
material that appears to be totally alien to any:zhiug tran:
might be the subject of th's procaeding.

I think it gr=2atly increascs tha bwdan ca tha
Board and the parties and serves abesolintely no wselul puse
pose. We can go into an annumaration of the diflsz-nn
portions that we can find no reascn for rad=-iianias nd o
relevance.

MR. ZAHLER: Mr. Chaizwan, if I caen scate, tiiz

— " ————————
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documant was preparad with scmx2 car

considerable time on my par: and I <¢il take to hacd tns

|_A
¥
"
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0
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o
U
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3
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i3

Boaxd's gstatamants as tc ao b
In some cases whare it says antire dsztmeont ac &2 2ia
document, the Board should not ke misled. In a3
it's a 5 or 6 page documant that has Leen 2ad-linsd iater-
sper3ed chrouyhout and 4he eaziesc way o desurize Loz
additicnal red-lining was to indicate w2 wsare rel-lining s
entira docursnt. I will ctate “hat a~ to all the 23070
docunents, I have asi:ad that oy
entirity == CAPCO coniracis, €ixcria ma, that thov b2 mod-
lined in their entizri:zy. I believe that zhat's zzosniial
for this Board's undersiondinc.

As to thé referencs to 2L forrma, tharz z2:2 ool
two FPC forms here with additicncl zad-linine aud =haz iz
also limited and it's deseribed as thv pages becresa wihich
the red-liaing takas pleca. We can ¢o shuough ©Lis one Lo
one and argue. I r2ally do want Lo raopresent Zo GLa
Board that I did taks the time o do i1¢ and I doa’s hallev:
that it was indiscriminata.

MR. CHARNO: I can raise Scme2 707 Slins @uempliis

CIAIRMAN RICLEBR: VWall, in visy of "2u3 zZapriuaztis
tion of counsael I thinkk we'ra inclined to uccedt iz az a

gocd faith effort.
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If that's the onl? objacticr un thal Jdocument

MR, CHARNO: It is nct.
We have a problom with the additional rud-lining
of the entire document on NRC-127, There are Tw7o paces
whicu ._pear to be illzgible in »ur copy a2d w2 ¢an’t male

them out. If thers is contant thzr2 that »e z2re suprosa2d oo

axtract something from wa would nzad lejible pac:a.
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: ALl =ight.
MR. ZAELER: Do I undersitand lr. Charno 1is ragusc

ing the St ¢f %o provide a batiter copy”?

MR. CBEARNO: I am requagting whoewver vjanis t2 pul

copy.

CHAIRMAN RIGL2R: Wsll I think 4f itis & Staff
document the Staff wculd be a ¢col place o ztar:, Tk will

AL

o .
oL T
DF Gaft TR

permit the red-lining but obviously in ozder
lining to be meaningful the copy rrould havs o ez lagibla.
The parties should work that out. If the Zecard aczzdc nors
legible copies, provide them to uz as well.

MR. CHEARNO: Could we hava a wrcment to get

‘f
w

documents in hers?
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MR. ZAHLIR: Iix. Chairman, aybLae ¢ can saurte-

B AP S ——

circuit this.

&

de - - - 5 s - 5 -«
I want to get a procedural Iveungd rsuwla dowi.

[+

It’s my undurscandiang iciat wiisy doeuraaty Qi

[#1}

7 in they carme in, as wa've h22n ealliing asbout Zaicrs, Dor
3 all purposzses. 2And vhen tha dcoum:zat wAas Tasolrac i 7=

39 3 - = - Saca &S y . - -~ ‘e,
9 Cence that the radliniag was foxr the coavaerisara of zau

ic i Doarc and the partias as to what cae party was dosziziag

11 §i to put iato evidence -~ to base Ifiadings ox faot om, ltw

side, with ra2spect to.

13 The fact that I raodliaed additigonal narss aul
14 y okjastion

{
!
]
i
{ the Cepartment is ncw goiny to elzinm o hearsay o
|
l to specific parts that I've radlir:d is meot tiz cooscdurazl
! gstandard that Applicants iave basn wadar in =ais 9wrancadéine
as to the admiassicn of these decrnmanis. Thasa Jd:ioumsausn

are in evidence.

CHEAIRMAN RIGLER: Pasticrlaxly if ‘%%s a donvry:

i
i
i
i

20 g which was originally cffared by tha Deparizant.
;! MR. CEARNO: The prorkiam I 2ave with s dnser
'

pretation is: at times tha Departasat offezzd matarizis

i3

as excoptions to tha hearsay rule whans thor enniziow

be
Lo

{
!
|
)
i
24 } & combinaticn of salf-serving stzismencs :isn we offzraf is
{ 2 e :
i solely for the zdnission and not Zor in2 msmaind:zr zhal as
]
!
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uachallenged and came in.

And now the exgarsion of radliniang brings in
the self-servinag porticns oI the (ocuneats,

CHAZRMAN RIGLZER: Don‘t ven have tc takse the
good with the bad when you oifer the dosument? Isu'w thatc
cac -f thes cbhjecticns you make?

MR, CHARWNG: I think rnot, nst with the rzadlining
rula, if there's some respomncibility for justiiyiag aa in-
crease of redlining.

N CHAIRMAN RIGLER: /21l it s2cms to me i you

3

want to limit che use of the doccunsanec the buxdea 15 on you
to point that cut.

We just went through chat with Neo. 5235 wiels
the Department did follow the ﬁ:ocsdu:es. It would have
limited the use of the documant aud over the Applicanc'c
objacticns I ruled in your favor,

MR. CHARNO: BHere we'r2 taling about tis
situation that they admittad was cxemp% from that ¢ o2 of
2 ruling when thera is redlining Inveclred.

In other worcs, these ar: not :hree-gage
documents in whicn you are taking the gecod with tla zad whszn
you put it in, unlesz ycu make a rcquas: for--

CHAIRMAN RICLER: Well vwou :zaka che good with

the bad on :ny document whan you rut it ia. The redlining

was for tb: convenience of the Bcard, ¢o limit £n2 amouni ol
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wmaterial we had =o go thrcugh.
Wasn't tha: the agreemsnt o8
MR, REYNOLDS: That wes my undersstanding, as
I've already indicated.
That wasn't my wadezsiandiag,

MR. CHAINO:

and it wasa't oy understendiny ol what ir. Sedgsr jus:
stated.
CHAIRMAN RIGIER: As Xr, Smith poiats ouk, wens

it otherwise there would 2 no pelat fox
with the redlining rule en sheri documance vercus long
documents.

s Ay -
2.&\-‘- -onhcu..::.

Unieus

w

I don't think you can

:
Dic

your criginal offar was such that you cicarly intaaded to

limit che use of the docvmant ¢or o introduvse it for a

And prasumably =hcze ingtoncaz X2

particular purpcse.
going to be gpparent in the record itssls.

CEARIO: Iz it, then,

that where we cifared a decumant “or & limiss?

.

pursuant to an offar of procf,; and the rediining is baiecc
expanded, that to the extont that drings in matcors which
«3r@ not covered by the Department’s criginal ofzor of

proof that the document is no%t uciila Lo »rove any pacels

scof oy

:hat is not encompassed in the offar of

U

stated, and that to incrzase the us: o that
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only would you aesed to add additicnal rzdlianing ~ut you
would need to maks a supplamantal offer of preof on the
cocument?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I'n net zur=a I Ifol.cw2d voul.

If vou mada an offer of preof and you ad a

O

radlined document it seens to ma2 the other partiiss ar
free to attack that offer by redlining addizionzl porticas
of tha document.

MR, CHARMO: I havz a0 proislem sith that.

Can they use it for any puxsosa othiar than =Zo
narrov the offer of proof, or in cupport ¢ tae o~ffar of
preof?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I would £hink so.

We come back to the scrt of fundamen:tal rilo
that i€ you put a document in, un.ass you dzlinzate, cr
try to limit its admissibility, iit'cs in the racond. Axd
you real. ; can't pick and chcese.

MR. CHARNO: Well, thitn, now would one Jo abonui
limiting the use of a document if it woulda't L2 by an
offer of prcof?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: By ctating ag part =2I thn
offer of proof that it was -— that. the zdmission was
limited, and etating the scope of ths limitation. hich
is why we ruled in ycur faver cn .23.

Dod the Applicants quarrel sitlh thnt?
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MR. REYMOLDS: I thial: vou‘ra zorvest, I donfs
guarrel with ycur stzcemant.

My prcblem bafore was =he cunteat iz wiolasn wa
had undarsteod the limigacicn. Wa obvious iy had aisu dur-
stocd the limitation baszd on the Joars’s ruling, onéd had
operated on a misunderstanding as o thot partiguliaz doculc

But cartainly my understaading thaoz3 raa Ll

same as it was witihs 21l iz otlhazra: wiigh a3, onue2 o2

document is in svidence it's in ovidence for Gh2 are of all

parties, and vou are to alaxt tiha Zoaxd as to whel porsicns
of the document you intend o racavr o, Or 4n woi in oune
nection with ycur proposed findings and coaclasions.

(The Board conierring)

CEAIRMAN RIGLZR: The 3nazd as 2 Surahar oguns
in clarification tor you.

The ground rules tha4 we zaviawad o wmisvwe age
have keen our ground rules and will continua 4c L3 oux
ground rules. That is, cace a documans oowmas in Lot lais
for the otker side to use other poretions of whe dommuazt 922

a fairly broad scale.

The one probiem that wa sgec¢ is chat «Lirn o tara

intreduced a document and made an 28f=r, oI thon chie atass
side comes in and appliess radlining, it zas mogdhaing oo I
with reouiting that offer but goas into a Lrar) asy Sewmnzng

-

of the case,2nd that the original olfaring sawr:zy oy Iind
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hirself ambushed by the redlining mula., --which we continua
to feel is a rule that benefits all tie parnies aad :che
Board.

We don't anticipate that zhnt nacessarxily will
be the situation. 1If there are su2ih situatlions we would
think they would be extremely limi:ted. Thot is, 28 we lcek
at Applicant's 277, their radliaing of tha othz» partias’
exhibits, we assume that mosct of tae Applicant’s recdlining
will ralate directly to the ofrfers of proof z2s made, aad
be used in rebuttal or in coajunction with thwass of:
of proof.

Now, in the rare evant that som2 Of ¢
lining is not addressed in any inscance to tha offarr of

proof but is 2n attampt to put in new material rslating o

a diffasrent segment of the case as to which no Hropar oppor-~

tunity for anawer has been made, taat could conceivaily
crezce a problam.

What the Board has detarmiaed <o do iz =0
permit Applicant's 277 to come in under the rules that we
stated. If other parties arz being unfairly disadvantzaged
because the redlining applies to some cexplately dilfarent
area than that of the original off=r, tiien on speciilic

application we will consider a mcost limited recpenin

wy
]

[
1/
f

em-

]

the record to allow the orpcsition parties to proctac

selves.

e ————— ——— - - -~
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baing proffered.

¥R.

just maks one commant, if I way, oa the 2gurd’s samarks.

I can recall a vazy lungthy
had with tiie Chairman a2t the ting that the wassens B ¢2d
exhibits against Ohio Edigon amd Fapncyvivania rowual ware
And my dilemoci a2t $hat tiae, sarly o0,
ia the offering of thesa documanty waz set forth Ly ne as
to I really don'%t knew a3 &5 whaether I
an offer or act. 2Ard you

judgment.
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and I nust say that [om what th2 Boaxd has
said I think it is pretty cla2ar taat 17 you didn’t agk Zox

an offer and the documaant came in, you hav: the zight to nse

"

it on an unlim‘ted basis. But if you ask IJor an oiler tasn
possibly vou wer=s prajudicing yoursels v askiag Zor chat
ofier,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER Hot vith 4he diract.ions we've

just given yecu. If you ask IZor an oflar, then tae use by
the opposition party is limited by the offar. 2undé then if
vou want to red-lina againsu that offar veu ar2 protaated,

Now if you did not request <he offer, th:n al's
in for all use and no one is prejudiced, Hdouzver, il you
rook che limited offer veu are qulte &bhla ¢o proect youss
self against that offaer by additional red-lining in any
other portion of the dccument.

If you wanted to usa =he document Tor soms thing
alse, all we're deoing is affordiang orher pariis: e
opportunity to protect themsalves from last-niazle B DU
lining.

Now I den't think you've bacn prejudiced ia any
way. And I think as we review this we would wake e ruliing
the same way we did and give you :he game ad&ics wve did,
and I think that eliminates orejudizs o all purties,

MR, ZAMLZR: Doe2s the Jeparwmen’ hara zay sSiher

objections? If not, I mignt adc scme slarification wish
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respect to NRC 126. That iz also in asvidanca cs UTRC
I believe 20, 21, 22, and 23 anc 24 I boliewa HRC
24 are the two pagnes in NRC 120 ¢that ara illiglbla

12,653

if one refers to NRC IDrhibit ana can find tha logiblz
pages.

MR, LESSY: D2ortaining to the 2lazanis of €hs
Pitcairn settlament?

MR, ZSAHLER: Yas.

MR, LESSY: M. Leracn wax TO £2¢ hugatiar wila

me with a copy of ths nmost == tha lasasi vopy ol tiaat

gettlemant with 211 the addsndn and pagsc and aregranine

and he never did before ha laft zc wolxe just Lol

dispersion c¢f the four axhibits.
MR. SAHLER: I beliswse MuT 125 is e

settlenmantc,

IRMAN RICLER: Did you hav: othar <5l

Mr, Charno?
MR, CEAGO: Yell; all ic objeaciors
subject to your previous ruling a:d zhoz: iz 2o
raising any further cbizcticns o that eriilit,
CHAIRMAN RICLER: A1l rizht.

I'm anticipating that the bull: of =iis

is going to relate right dack te the 28icr oF orows

i
{

All zight. Subject to theseo chzavraitony ws

will now receive into avidanca lpwiiczncst 2077,

ot P

AP Ll ol 4 =

e .

> - .. - 7
FRtete 93



eb3 1 {(¢vharsupon, Applizancs' 29
2 having kean praviously
3 markead Zor ideantificarior
4 was recaivad ia awidenca,
5 MR, CZARNO: Mr. Chairman, the lapastmeat has
G certain additicnal red=lining wa’'we not been abla &ty get:

2 typed up,

8 CHAIRMAN RICGLER: All richt.

9 MR. CHARNO: If it's cppreooriate I®1l read iv
10 into the record at this point.

11 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: How leng is ie?

i2 MR. CHARNO: "ell, ths lcng one would o2 Acpli~
13 canta® 120,

4 CHAIRMAN RICLER: 1I'll tell you waszt w2'yre ooip
15 to do. We're going to cive you zn opporitunity o zad-lina
16 it and submit it in written form on Tuasday.

17 Off the record.

ia (Discuszion off the record,!

19 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Baci: cn the recoxd,

20 That concluded your exhibixz, Mr, ‘Zanlax?

21 MR. ZAHLER: Yes,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All richc.

¥

Have we concluded thz amtire ca3e now of 4ae Ji=s

e
w

of Claveland, Mr. Hjelmflet, raccgnizing chat yeu ham

T
=

5
w

ocutstanding the moticn to racpen diacoraxr?
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If chat metion is demiad, hava veu corsleted vor:

MR. BIZLMFRELT: itk e 2ncaption 37 making a

final raview of the additicnal rod=-liniag by =iz kpnlicant.

Right ncw I have anothinzy further that I inzend ta uut in,

CHAIRMAN RIGLIR: The 3¢afs?

MR, LES3?: Zverything with cthe excapiiza of taa

et -

pending matter of the tillibupn desositicon, fa wdch ovast -

may have some other ccuple exhilkl%s that weould ¢ in.

- - e & -~ e - e lale - e - e P pe 5
With the excspticn of that, that compigtas avsiov-

thing, sir.

CIAIRMAN RICLER: ne. Sapartment of Suaikicsd?

MR, CHARNC: There's radeliaing; %ie=rals iloun.,

I think our rebuttal casn iz compleiz excsnt 2 oha zutuas

tnat Applicants haven®t completsd <ieir dirzo: ci:z.
CHAINAN RICLER: In what raspacecs? 72l
find out from Applicants
MR, CHARNO: I believs they held it gomua,

MR. REYNOLDS: I ¢hink ther2 are = gou—iz Of

matters still to be completed. cCue ralates to b caxlloguy

this afternoon regardiag “he Tuxnmer loctar and “ha o80i-
tional decumentation to complace the
representaticns were made to th2 Deparimen: of Jusaics ia
connection with that letier.

CHAIRMANRIGLER: All sich=,
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MR, REYNOLDS: And I :intent to nursue that as sozo

as I can, to see if I can ckbtain any [rther docunzn:ation.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Cther thon thae, have Apzli-
cants completed their é;se?

MR, REYNOLDS: Thera is alow Th2 matter of the
Milburn deposition. Mr. Lessy and I, in a joint =all to
Mr. Cannon just after the lunch breszk,. were advised by
Mr, Cannon that there iz a letter in diw mail, I beligve
to you, Mr, Rigler.

He indicatad that the latie:r would reofleci that
Mr, Milburn was sent a copy of his dapozizica and has no
recollection of being asked to sign his depesitvion bur tha:
if the Becard would like him to sign 1i: denositiza ha is
prepared to doc so.

Mr. Cannon advised Mr, Leszsy and myself that
Mr. Milburn has authorized Mr. Cannon o waive Mrz. Milbura’
signature or if the Board would prefer, a certificate can
be sent to Mr. Milburn and he will siun the certilicata.

He also said he added to his lettor I
believe two additional paragraphs which rzportid on the
condition of Mr. Milburn and the fact that he is in 112
health at the present tiue,

MR, CHARNO: Can I ask who added zc wuose latier
and who the author of the latter or mulciple autiors of

the letter are?



ebd

ra

(8]

6

~3

(¢

10

i

i3

[ N ——

- - —

DT ——

e I ————

T T SS——

o ——

MR, REYNOLDS: Mr. Canien as vritten to Mr. Rizla
and the letter I was »refacring ©o wos a single lezier with
two or three paragraphs.

MR. CHARNO: "And %his i:

u
-
'H-l
3]
o
(

parties’ letter to Mr, Milburm?

MR. REYNOLDS: That's righi, wikh a ozp7 fo
Mr. Cannon.

MR, LESSY: Now it became gpaarent durirg the
course of that conversatcion I cvess that thexs ad bheen I
the interim a conversatica betwaen Mr. Revneids =znd
Mr., Cannon. In ligat of thae fact that the latior was saat
by dr, Zahlo~ to Mr. Reynolds I wonld likewe Thz Stzf¥
was not advised of the interim ceonwarsatizn and the 2oard
I believe specifically instruczed that thare chould not ks
interim ¢y varsations.

And I would like ir., Raynelds to giécoite dor us
when the ccnvarsaticn cecurred and what was tha corntent of
it.

MR, REYNOLDS: I doa't have any &ifficuvity wish
doing that. I had been in comsunication wiih Ir. Casnon
prior to the time of the colloguy with recawrd =o &2
Milburn depesition precisely bacause I hed heard ¢hzi
Mr, Milburn was sick and we had buen tryviag %o kzing Liz ia
hers since the Board had indicated thsy profarsed o have

him rather than to have hisz deraiuision.
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Mr. Cannon phoncd me alizer ae racaived the lettar

from My, Zahler and said ha had rscaived the letiar znd aska’

e whether we wantsd the depcsicicna sigaed.
And I said, "Coes nez have the depesizicn?®

He said, "Ha dcez have a cozy of the czzocivion

-

in his file, and I will @a8Xx him if ha «an sign it.

And I sgaid, "Fine.®

And that was the extert of tha converz2itlzon,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 3o it was iir. cannon wiao cellzi
you?

MR, REYNOLDS: Yaa, sii. 2Aid he coacacted ne
rather than Mr. 2Zanler because I lad praviouslv dizsuwszed
with Mr, Cannon the peossibility cf byiaging ix, Milburm in
here. And I was acdvised that Mr. Milburn was no% wall,

MR. LESSY: While thig mattor is pendiag, as

-

taff has one or possibly three e:hibizis that b2cx oa Hhiz

matter that I would lika to distributs at this tlio=.
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I would ask ¢c have idaiified as Stafs
Exhibiz No. 223 a latter dated Juna 23¢th,. 1276 “zom Jce
Pederal Reporters, Iacorporated, to iIxr. Roy P. Lessy, JT.,

Counzsl for N.R.C. Staff.

was mariasd for idzntificution ac
N2C Staff Bxhidbie 223.)

LBSSY: ~The Roard 711l ncte that oo pale 2
of the inclosure, the second to 4l bochom entzy io dicgsctly
ralevant to the latiar

CEAIRMAN RICLER: FKait a minuta.,

You want the Ac: Federal laoiter o Hz. La3sy
of June 25%th, 15976 marked as *1hi;it 2232

MR. LESSY: Yes.

And theve is also a tro-ra?a inclocurs &2
NRC-223, To save tim2 »2ading, tha zalevant poxrtica
of the inclosura is at ths bottom of page 2 of £li2 iaclensur:

The Staff would also prepare, 2r havre aviilanl:
an affidavit with respect to psrsons whowas in i, Llbuzm
office after the completicn of the depesiticn axl =as
conversations that cccurrad at that tine., s

And since this matier has iust in Zact cecurzsd,
we don't have that affidavit wvet tvailabl ;.
CAAIRMAN RIGLER: All .sighe,

MR, REVYNOLDS: I guess no rasoenss iv zzgaizad 2
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this time as to these matters.

Can I just ack as a gquastion of clarification:
1'm not sure what this June 25th, 1275 letter, what the
purpose of it is. To confirm that 2 cody was c2livezed o
Mr, Milburn? 1Is that what vou're saying?

MR, LESSY: Do you wart an offar of sreoof,
Mr. Reynolds? If you want an offzxr of Hreef I'll give you
an offer of procof. If not, I thirk it's claar tiat iz spsak:
for itself.

MR. REYNOLTS: If you would indicates za the racord
what it is that this documeni cious, that you falieve thi

documant shows-- I'll aek for an offer of proof if +hat’

[ 5}

necessary.

MR. LESSY: This docenmaent shows that the official
reporters for this, which wers the Ace Pedaral Nzooirinrs,
gent a copy of the deposition of M r, Milburnm #n iz, lilzurs
at the completion -- at the time that o:ther par:-izs raceivad

£; that the party which paid for tha copy of =he daposizion
of Mr. Milburn was tha Nvclear Reculatory Commizzicn Staff,
and that the copy sent to Mr. Milkurn includad a reguast

for signature and a stamped self-addisused aavzlsee for

proper return of the transcript.

And as of now, as cf June 25th, Acz Taderal had
not received the copy of Mr. Milburn's =ranscript raturned

and signed.
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CHAIRMAN RICLZER: &rz you 22

MR, LES3SY: Yasz, sir,

CHEAIRMAN RICGLER: Hacring ac objectcicn, wa’ll
raceive it.

MR, REYNOLDS: All I would == I gugss all I veu.
do is ask that pezhaps we Jdefer ic until such tine 23 we
receive from Mr. Camnon the copy that thils letuar rafars
to, which is the depositicn that waz sent to X, Milbuammn
and which Mr. Milburm still hss.

CHAIRMAN RICLIR: Wall, Ddasad o= tiz couvar-

gation so far, I see 2o roasen to deler

about it.

evidence.

MR. PEYNQLDS: Okav. I <oa't

It's just, givaen the »hona coaversacion~~- QJav.
Wa'll receive 222

CHAIRMAN RICLZED:

((hersupcn “ha cdogcument rafermnd ¢

haretofcore murked for idantificoils:
as NRC Statf nhibi: 223, ras
receivec in avideonse.)
CHAIRMAN RIGLER: So ihat the 3tafi's case,
including surrsbuttal is complete, with the exeszpzsica of

the Milburn matter and the atiempt To orovide zhe == to =zt
the Turner to Dickey letter into evidonce citer upplamantinl

materials have been made avail

able?

MR, CEARNO: I kel y sald thy 3%a8f's ooe

liavs Tou




“ 12,557

wbd Mr,. Chairman.
- CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 1I'm sorry: the Agplicant's.
3 Yes.
4 MR. REYNOLDS: Thers is :the one other matter
S| of the recorded meeting «f the City Council oi tae City of
6 Cleveland on March 4th and 5th, 1974, and making avaiiz™»
7 to the Board the recording and tla transcript of the racord-
8 ing.
9 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Has Mr. Hauser lccated that?
10 MR. RETHNOLDS: I've not had a chance o speak
1 with Mr. Hauser today. He left on a nine co'clock plane
12 last night. 2nd, I'm sorry. I just don't know.
13 But he did indicate to m2 he was goiag to under~
14 tzke to do that as noon as he got back,
15 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right.
16 What I think we're geing to o is close the
17 record as of Tuesday afternoon, July 6th, with the exception
18 of the items enumerated on the record here this afternoon,
19 which may be supplied timely, as soon as pessible, but par-
20 haps later than Tuesday depending on how fast the parties
21 can make the va. ious document available.
22 MR. REYNOLDS: 1Is it the Coard's intenticn to
23 communicate directly to Mr. Cannon its praferencs as to
24 whether it wants Mr. Cannon toc waive sicnature or it wants
25 Mr. Milburn to sign and r2turn the deposition he has in his
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12,683
files?

CHAIRMAX RIGLZR: I'd rather r2ad ths lotter.

My preliminary sraferonce would ba Lo permis
the waiver of signature if it i3 clearly indicazzd ¢hat
Mr. Milburn is willing to sign but alsc is williag to waive
signaturs.

MR, REYEOLDS: Very well.

CEAIRMAN RIGIZIR: It vould save tirme if ws used
the waiver prccedurs.

At that tim2 the Board tiheor will mzk:z 2 raiing
with respect to whether or not ift will admit the Milluwn
deposition, I don't know wha% that ruling will L2 afcar
we confer. But I think the parties should anticincta chat
we probably will permit the admission of the Milbuzn
depositicn.

MR, RETNOLDS: I just wanted to iadlcate, ac
maka.it clear, as I underatocd r. Cannca'sz remarizzs cn the
phone, the lzstter a2ddrassed iteelf caly €o Mr. silbuzn's
willingness to sign. Hr. Canncn reprecented to iz, La2sy
himself on the telephone that ha had anthorization from
Mr. Milburn to indicate that Mr. Milkurn was willing co
waive signature. I'am just not sure if the:i's contcined in
the letter. He did indicate that on tis phona.

Is that nct corract, Mr. Lessvy?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I thiznk wse wvould ac~epnt zkzat.
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Is that agreeable, Mr. Lassy?

MR. LESSY: Yes, 3ir. BAnd if the Bocard's
inclination is to receive it in evidence, would the Boarsd
advise an affidavit to the effact =-- would the Becard :e
rzceptive to receipt in evidance?

CAAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes. I maan, we have &9 read
the affidavit, because Aprlicants might object.

But a3s we trv tothink th: problem through a lit.tle;
bit in advance, an affidavit of tie typa you indicated
probably would be recaived into evidance if thore weren't
any collateral problems associatad wich it,

MR. LESSY: I just didn't wsnt to gc to tis
trouble of getting one and then-- You kacw, if the record
wag--

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: We have a difficult gsituaticn
where we have an important witnes: whosa h2alth does not
permit him to testify. And it's on that tasis that we
reluctantly think we may have to accsét a deposition.

But in view of the circumstances rcported by
counsel, it seems, in order to keep the rocord fair and
equitable, that the receipt cf that type of affidavit may
be necessary.

MR. LESSY: Thank you, sir.

MR. REYNOLDS: I haven't scen tha affidavit,

but my initial veaction is that T would object cc that kinéd of
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tunity to cross~anamine the partias,
3 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Actually lir. Lessy rnculd ba

cne of thecse parties, I suppose. and vou've already heard

£

| his representations.
6 MR. REYNOLDS: Than I aicht hava to cross~
7 exanine Mr. Lassy.

8 MR. LESSY: Agsuming taere’'s scuebeday in addition

10 CHATRMAN RIGLER: We'll have to cone »ack aayway.

1 What we'ra centemplating is clesing tae macord

12 cr Tuesday, and then re-opaning it ornlv on a limited

13 basis on specific items that have already been cet forth in
14 the record; those items being: coniitioned upon raceipt of
15 the Milburn deposition, the receint of an afficdavit and

16 cross-examination on the affidavit; th: second item beiny
17 the Turner to Pickey letter; the third item being swrprize

18 by rediining, and the fourth iteml2ing the receip~ ¢f the

19 transcripts relating to the Gaul hzarincs and the Cleveland

20 City Council. :
2 MR, LESSY: If there b2 crecss-examinazion permicie.
22 why don't I make available & witness? !"hay o to the troudble

23 of writing something and getting ai agreceament con language?

24 CHAIRAN RIGLER: All right.

MR. LESSY: Then there'll bs a subpoena with

puap—
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raspect to that individual.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: AlL rmighi.

lowr we may take that evan as late as the sacend
or third wesk in July. depanding upna tae schadule of the
Board. That should not imvede in aay way :hwe zrisavaticn
of findings of fact.

We will close the zacord on Tuesday altzrmecn,
then, subject zo thosa exgepticns.

With the record teiag <lored, wa acy would lika
to get the Citr of Cleveland's stuterzn: wich La5Psce 0
the questions we alarted it to »nruviously.

First, as to what preiudisc:, if anv, has mesulia
fron the participatica of Sguirs, Sandars and Derosaey in
the Learings to this date?

Then, seccad, if the Ciy conteads vy
prejudice has occurred, what remedy it assarts C @ ascad-
sary t©o curza the prejudic2? That’s proiudice on iz
record, Mr. Hjelmfali, praiuvdice that has coourvad on wia
re.ord of these proceedings.

MR. SJBELMFTLT: I have proparad,; ard ay oflics
has ‘tiled teday, a written responce zo thosa, sinze 72
consider this as something that can kast bz Zvlly [lssgrilad
in written form.

CEBAYRMAN RIGLER: All righ:z.

MR, HIERERLI: I azked thzt onpies Lbae saat ouc,



whi3 1 “ and the messenges was supposed toc pick chsm up at on2 a'clesl,
2 and I haven't got cories to hand cut. The're bz2ing
3 filed in the normal ccurse.
4 If you want me to talk abou: ii on zha rzecrd
5 now I can give you the gist of whet I'n saving.

End 3G 6
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: 21l -igh<t.
MR, HIELMPELT: With rispect to the prz2iudice -

CHAIRMAM RIGLER: I aay.

MR, HJELMFELT: We Lelicve wa have been
prejudiced., It appears therc will bz a full evidentiary
hearing on the scope of the types oI disclosuras that.ware
made by the City to SS&D during tae sccpe of S3&D%s work
fcr the City before the other Beard,

That evidence, if it saows the samre sorts of
things that wera disclesad inm the tcstimony that was taken
in the civil action in Cleveland, would siicw whal on almost
all of the major points that CEI app2ars %o be ruizing as
defanses, the City had comuunicated in great detall with
8S&D while SS&D was acting as hend counseli.

Mr. Kadukis had convarsations with ir. Drueckal
which went into the City's intares: in participgenicn in

o

0

nuclear pcwer, in obtaining PASNY power, in i%ts dssize
compete with TEI, the ar2as in which it thoughi it might

be expanding its system, the neeld fcr changes or z2ddi:zions

U]

in maragement, management weaknesses, financial zroblens,
the way tec finance -

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All righc. But assuming these
conversations tock place, hwew has thatz resulted ia prejudicc

in these rroceedings as Squive, fanders rapruseanted its

client, CEI?
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eb2 1 MR, HJELMFZILT: If I pr2vail en the nerits I
2 suppose we haven't been prejudicad, DBut SS&D by aopearing
3 -= and of course that’s another point that may be clariiied
4 in the other proceedings in that right now ths CTity has
= out a subpcena duces tacwuit to SS&D which wmdght greducs
G evidence which would go to specific prerjudice,
7 I believe that CEI has until tha §th to move to
8 quash.,
9 Again, anything I say here has got tco be taken
10 in light of possaible future developmeans,
11 But SS&D in cecaductine a hoaring hers was able
12 to utilize or cculd have bean uciliziag this information
13 to determine =--
14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: That's what we want to know,
(5 what specific information did they unfairly utilize agairns:
16 you?
17 MR. RIELMFELT: All I can 4o is speculaie as toc
18 what information he used against us. Dut they came in and
19 raised defenses or raised what appear to be defences,
20 matters on which they had cbtzined information from
21 Mr, Xadukis,
22 Now how they usad that informacien, deciding what
23 lines of attack to take, what gquestions to ask, what gues=—
24 tions not to ask, what witnesses to put on; what dccumencs
e to offer and not offer, I can't tall wou tnhat:. There is

i
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no way kLo tell you that,

I tri~d to find cases that deali wiih this ques-
tion of what ¢ . you do enca Ccnnzel i3 in theara. The casas
genarally sav any harm is irreparabla, that vyou ean’¢ peing
to specific points, that it?'s almeste limmoscible tn, and tha=
the buxden i3 not cn tha parzy.

I recegnize that this 3card, coming down this
far down the line, should SS:D be disqualified, is facad
with the cheoice of how, LFf ac all, can this be remedied?
Frankly, I think to a2 large anten: it's irreparabls, To the
extent that it could be repaired, the enly thing I caa zz2
or suggest is striking certain defeases.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Which defensas? Ara they set
forth in your paper?

MR, RIJELMFELT: They ase referrsd to in the papar,
and I think I've attached an excerpt frem dMr, Xadukic? |
testimeny which will again show the areas in wnich SSsD had
kncwledga,

It's very difficult because CEI has naver bezn
called upon tostep forth and gay tis i3 our defanse, trnis
is our defense and thisz is our dsfense. 3ut so far zs the
record reveals the sorts of defenses they're making, I
think it's fairly apparent which defans=s, the.manaqarial,
whether or nct we really wanted nuciear power, cartainly

the financiang.
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You're using the term “"defeonses”
advisedly, I assume. You mean rasponses to charges madsz
in the lic2nsing proczeding?

MR, HJELVMFELT: Yes.

CHAINMAN RIGLER: I'm usorry I cut you off. Go
ahead.

MR, BEJELMFELT: I thiali I've said basically whac
can be said on the subject,

MR. SMITH: Mr, Ejelmlelt, when the question was
posed to you of course wa were avare tha% the City mav have
been prejudiced in their litigztion in areas not appearing
on the record but off the record. That?s why the guestion
was very carefully narrowed to record indicaticnu of vre-
judice,

And cf course we've cbuerved that throuchout the
hearing the City has cnly rarely brought them =p, and than
only to cbject to their narticipatien but never o complain
about the results of the participation.

Will you agree that that would probably ba whers
we are now?

MR. HIJELMFELT: I stppose that's true, I -ave
objected at various points, bcth to guasticns iz specifis
areas and to participation., I have never stood up aftervards’
and said Aha, that's where they 4did it %o us,

MR, SMITH: Now we're asking ycu to do it, You
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know, if you feel thers are record sicns that you have no®

been heard, tell us about it and t21l us if thore’s anything

we can dc about it.

Por example, if you could have vour vy, would

you have this case retried again without Scuire, Sanders

and Derpsey?

MR, HIELMFELT: If I can have =y way it won'h be

necessary to have it retrieé. I don't think tha%f rstrving

the case without Squire, Sancers and Dampsey can really
cure any prejudice that City has received,
MR. SMITH: So you're not askiny fer that?
MR, HIELMPELT: I'm not aaking for thot novw.

think under the law if the City dcas no% prevail on zhe

-
4

merits we'rs2 entitled to it. 2 while that might not give

us complate relief, we're entitled te that auwch relief,

MR, SMITH: What aspects of the case vould you

ask to be retried? Let's assums that vou g2t an eordar Sz

this Board or an opinion from this Bcard that there ars 10

conditions required. W%What aspects of the cases would you a:k

to be retried?

MR, HIBLMFELT: Certainly 2ll norticns dealing

with relationships between CEI and #hs City.

MR, SMITH: Would you limit it to thav?

MR, HJELMFELT: I thirk it mav be thad it would

be impossible to segresgata cut our conspiracy charge.

"
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don't think we would be asking, fcr 2xample, for matiazs
dealing with Pitcairn or lepecleon or WIQE,

MR, SMITH: In any evert, o2 of 20w, you ars nct
asking us to dc anything?

MR, HIESLMFELT: Well, ro, I don't think the tima
is ripe at this peint. 8SS&D has not beoen disgqualifiad. We
have not finally prevailed.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let's take another altarmativa.

Suppose that ths Board doss determine that sore
conditions are appropriate or are required, but thay don’t
coincide or agree with the conditicong that you have urged
on us,

In that case, what sort of rehearing, if aay,
would you be requesting ané on what issues?

MR, HJELMFELT: I would have to see the ordar. I
don'’t knew on what basis that you're finding against us
and in which particulars,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But under those circumatances,
even the City might centent that an entire rehcaring would
be necessary? Is that correct?

Suppose you win a few and you lose a few when it
comes to relief., Dces tiie fact that you lest 2 few
necessarily indicate that the entire case has Lo be retried?

MR, HJELMFELT: I guess I can conceive of situaa~

ticns where it woulén®t, and I think there could be situations
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eb7 ! ; whera it could. I'm speculating in 2 vacuum.
‘ :‘ MR, SMITHI: Hzas thera been zny Irustraticn~-- Lot
3 ‘ me restata it.
4 | Has the failure of this Becard or thz regulations
3 or the Commissicn®s procedures «o disqualify 834D, has than
G in any way frustrated you in presanting your case Sefore
7 this Board, your affirmative casc or cny part of the casz
8 that you have had to prsenc?
5 ! Tell vs if it has, and if thare is anvihing ws ~ea
10 do to help you acw.
i , MR, HISBLMTELT: From us going zhzad with our
i2 ; affirmative case, I don': know that I can saye-
13 MR, SMITH: WUell, can wou say that 7you have baen
= or have not besen? I think we're sntitled teo a spzcilfic
i5 answer on that. Here we are, WYe're asking kaiora the rsccrd
{5 is closed, how have we hurt ycou ancd what can vwa, do tc make
17 | up for it? And you're not answering us. and I den't thiznk
8 | that you want to answer us. I think vou want tec lesg it
i 1 MR, HIZLMFELT: Well, in the first nlace, I
20 ! think on the law that I am nct required to show uspecific
21 1 prejudice. I think that as far as my puttiag in mv case
2 f on an affirmative basis, I den’t Iincw that SCaD's perticie

.22 i paticn altered it,

2% ; It did prejudice us. I think as a macter of law,
2s i the mere fact that thay had earlier been privy to the tyges
‘ ij

|
1
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of understanding and knowledge of our system that chey

had prejudiced us in their prasenting their defense

and their attack against our case.

MR,

SMITH: When ycu say you den't know 4F it has

frustrated or hurt you though, aren’t ysu saying it hasn'h?

Has it? We've given you plenty of notice,

MR,

dJELMFELT:

I can’t say thac becauze I don't

know what defenses, what objecticas Mr, Buckman raised

to certain documents that wer2 raised heszuse of what ha

knew,

this time.

MR.

MR.

MR,

MR,

SHITH: At least you caa’t poin: %o any.

HIJELMFEL

Ne, I zan’< goint to anvthing,

SMITH: And you're not asking for anything?

HIELMPELT:

I'm not agsking for anything a:

But if we lose this cagse and if Squira, Sandars

and Dempsey are found to have baen improperly permizead %o

continue, I'm sure the City is geing Lo ask for a now hearinvy,

I think that'’s been the City's poziticn from the firsc tine

Mr, Davis spoke on the issue.

MR.

LESSY: Would the City ask for a new aearing

on a non-grandfathered basis or on a grandfathzred basis?

Would you held up the construction permits and cparating

licenses for five nuclear uni“s on your requaest for a new

hearino?

MR,

HJELMFELT :

I'va not given that anv considernil
3
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and I think under the Appeal Board ruling on graadfathering
it might not make any difference.

MR, SMITH: I'm wendering If it might maka soma
difference ncw that thera’s a rscord.
. MR, HJELMFELT: Well, I'm iust nct nreparsé to

sreak to that, I%ve not talked with my client abeut that,

and I simply don't kncw.
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MR. LESSY: Cne tihing I xzngw of intsrest o us ig
soma sort of time frame vor brieling.

CANIRMAN RIGLER: YW2'll gat ¢co that.

Lo the partiss desirzc closging argumanic?

MR. CHAFRNGC: The Derartment dces nck.

MR, REYNCLDS: Apnlicants co not.

MR, LESSY: 8Siac2 no cne 2ls2 does, nelder do wo.

MR, BEJELMFELT: The City deas not.

CHAIRMAN RIGLIR: Wa have had rom2 disenssicnc
I guess both on and off the record witlh raspec:t to {iudings
of fact and conclusions of lzw. The Beard‘z srefcssnce Las

been for a four week paricd. The Aprlicants trizd Lo purzaad

w

us that that periocd ould pravent them from glving us I
type of findings that would ba nost useful in our ccn:idexu%
tion of these issues.

The Applicants iadicated “iisy wanted eish%t weall
at a minimum. We continue to fesl that that's a little
unrsascnable. We continwe €0 be imprassad by he sgplordid
state of record preparation that thes Applicants have shouvn
throughoat these hearings and even with deferancs oy ho
problems of coordinating provosed findings ameng uaverzl
parties rather than just a singla party, we'rs noz incliznzd
to give the full eignt weaks.

I think that we will have o give a litcle extwa

time to the Applicants mere than the Four weeks thot che
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Soard prefers, howaver, ia dafezance to the arsuwants thay
raised about extensive ccordinatizn heoing sacsaszany. Te'ue
thinking of mid-August, which is aprroximately giit wsasks.

I think that == hov Jdoa2g Friday, tha l3in
strike you, Mr. Reynolds? It can't De any uone ualuely for
you than for any of the other pariies.

(Laughtar.)

MR, REWIOLDS: I guess I vould nrefer Henday, «ho

- -

16th, just becausa Ikncwing haw these things develeop it

gseems to nme that it may be necsssarv Ior purpccces of finad

getting copies donz and getiinag everything in final Zeorxm =9
file. So if we're talking about Prilday the 132th, I would
prafer Mcnday the 16th.

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: All richx,

So we'll have simultzneous £ilings of cicpozud
€indiugs of fact and conclusicas »f law on londny, was it

]

of Aucust. Ve woulé prefar the form of the Zindings o 2a

-
-l

findings of fact first and canclusicns of !

l/
IJ
0
s
.
c

)
]

-
-
-

although the Board intends tc mavisy tie macore Lodopendsntl:

and to draw its own comnclusions znd not to malil” WD LoTTa

———

adopt the findings of the rmarties, i% would be mucuo oanveas
ient and ugseful for us if che findings cams out in 2 foran
whereby the Board could cdort thizm if it wevrs of a niud vo oo
so.

We would expect and regiuire that w.t »roposed
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meb3 ! findings b»e suprortad Dy specific transcript relarences 30

€ that if w2 wished to wgae veur finding:r or adéd thosa ©» ocur

3 own that we will have an immediat2 input ineo tha transecrio:

4 aad into the rzcoxd.

3 In terms of length I think that it should be

o ‘ possible to ceontrel your inout te maka it most eflactive

7 ' hopafully to a length of no movwe than 100 pages. I think

e if you exceed 125 or 130, yeu're working against yveurselve:s.

S | De as specific and 25 pracize as you caa.

10 MR, LESSY: Is that for ithe entira document, 125

1 for the entire document?

12 CHAIRMAI! RIGLER: Yes.,

13 MR. LESSY: Thank vou. f

14 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: And we would sxpect: eaclh ¢f tiw |

15 partias in these findings and ccnciasicns to adérecs the

i6 | issua of relief, again, as if they were ursing the Bcazd

17 merely to put its sicnature at tihe cornclusion of the document

i8 MR. LESSY: Relief would bz the final z2ccticn, is .

19 that right?

20 CAAIRMAN RIGLER: Yeas,

21 MR. REYNOLDS: I have a couple of guesilions.

2z The first one. which goez to - the 2caxd’s

23 suggesticn ac to how many pages are involvad, is dhat a

24 limitation the Board is setting or is that a suggasticn, Mo,

25 Chairman? Or in what fczm iz that?
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CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Wall, with a recozd of approxima
ly 13,000 pages and with 1000~cdd documents, some of which a
maltipage documants wa gitill vould 1ilka tc s2¢ you
page range or less. e will now impose that limitcotden on
you. I think that we will impose 2 209 prge limitatdion.

MR, REYMOLDE: Oizav. Tals tn ay sacoad soiat

‘}i

which is: I was asswalic that if wa'ze falliing aXout 128

pages, by the other parties that's 375 pages thial z=hwe enRpoil-

all of them have indicated that thare is a2 varianca with
raspact to the nature oI the cases that thay‘ze talling

about and I would tharcicre requast that asg fzxr as the

-limitation of the Applicants that taoy g3t aht lecst ag oy

pages as the cpposition.

CAAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, thore’s a gcubgtuntio.
ovaerlap thare. We car give vou 59 qutiva pacac if you wint
it but then you'll go zhcad and uze iz and I tuiak wenir:
going to have to anticipace that thesae other wartics, il Zaan
hand in 100 page decumsnis ars gcing o haws m2ny csaslualiz:
that are repotitious or cverlapping.

In other woxds if all thrse ol the othar pariaies
ask ns to coneclude that the CAPCO agreement constliuted
joint action and restraint of trade wa've anlv coing o malw
that finding one times, if indeed wz > adont it.

MR. REYNOLDS: I gppraciate thet but in
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simultaneous briefing I have no way <f knowing at th's
juncture the extsnt to which thers is going to 22 tha%t kind
of identity in overlap.

CHAIIMIAN RIGLER: You can anticipate that right
now. There was that kind of idertity ia cverlapping documan£
they produced, there waz that kird of ldantity in cverlap
in the Septamber 5 filirng. Therc was chat kird of identity
in overlap evean ameng yvour zxpert wilnesses.

We'll cive ycu 50 extra vajes if you fa2el you n=2acd

MR. REYNOLDS: w%Well, &1l right. In light of tha:,
then, the question is if aach of the parties file a sapaira::
brief I assume there will be 125 in each?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No.

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, wa gct an indication that
they are separata parties and that thay cach have their
own cases they need to put on.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Well, if they do that hen
would there be a joint brief? I mean vou can’t have it boi:
ways. If you want to £file a joint briaf then you can co ©o
250 pages. Otherwise you can’t, i

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, I den't jntend to -- I don':
have time to add a lot of surplusass. I do intentc =0 treat
fully the matters. I do not have an indlicaticn as to == or.

I'm sorry, strike that. I shoulc rot put it that wav.
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Wnat I'm trviang to say is that the other particu
have no: been ragquired ic ceafeorm theix zllegations o i
oroof and given that thera's a much more dilficult tire for
Applicants to deal with the avidaucs In this cacs end €2, on
a similtaneous filing, addracs all the pogsidia woumanis
that that evidence amight ke dirxec:ad o,

Given that t¢ha problewm I l:2va i3 that a U550 239w

limitation may not permit ms o r2cpund 2o oF o giv2 fha

1
‘l
by
)
-
n

Board the full brief that tha Ap-licants fagl
be entitled to give this Noard &nd Co addrsss fully T2
factual matter of recozd and zlsc tha lggai anzlysls.

I'm not trying %0 stgeIst ©o on3 Jomiri at nls
juacture that I have any idea tha: it's gcing to L& over
250 pagas and I can come ia, I ¢uris3, with an sppilegticn
for leave to f£ile additiopal pac=3 if it Turrme ont that I
in a predicamant whara I fesel ii&'s aneccsszary o Nile il e
icnal pages. I can appreciate how it'e o cvaryiiir'o
advantage the shortsr we keep the briefs and I Jono locin:
to prolong it any more than I have to, aud I din’ lavn il
to do it.

But it does ~= well, I'm rotc going ©o Loiiter L
I have a problem with the 250 limitation bacauae I huve IZira
clients with a number of charges kaing maca agalazi gach o

them. I've got a separate consgpiracy charpse. LI wou will,

E.
0
5
Q
L2
P AL
\.:
i

.

W)
’ .
'

against all of them and in oxdar o Jec
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meb7 ' #he record chat we have ierxe and h2 number of dooraanis

5 that are in this record with respiact to various zllisgaticn.
’ T can ccnceive of it taking a cesd 20 or 2T pages =23 €O
" certain allegations and ther: are an aviul lot of sllegaticn
s in this case. Aand 200 pages deas no% give mueh Tocn. 250
’ pages, it sounds like a lot uatil you sta~t puttivg dowm
7 hov many pages you tharz2fere are illowed ¢o davota o tie
8 allegaticns as they're made, the juwebur of allisgatiung and
9 it really comes out to vaxry few, aAnd thal as VLAt Cunelin.
10 ed me. :
n I guess the way %o pruzeod 13 Lo conue back with
12 a request for leave of the 2o0ard tc fila a priof had
i3 includes extra pages, if indzed it looks like <hai's going
14 to b2 necessary.

4a 3 i
16
17
8
i9
20
21
|
3
24
25

i

———— e ————



CHAIRINY RWGLER: I agroee.

is 38 to tho Boerd’s com.cants o~ w2liaf, T S hweea

difficult problem addrsssinyohe waitar of welict., Usvomzm

- -

3 would assums tiat the vadarvialdling L2 4Ea20 Joua wa 1M

“

# lsaznsd from the Doavd whos hie adzuatise iu, 42 10 13wd s
f£inds any sitmation, theot %ne oartcing woidd v oL ansaee
tunity ko acddrass tiha mattax of oty ig Llties & - els W

the situation is that ehiz Poand alrhid Joverndna 5o ot

ifit Zirds onz.

3 DY UoTTaos
- “raes e W a e 3.--¢~<~¢n

i Mr, Raynolds,-ét tla pravearving coufrzauoar thns olis iz
4 a combined hsariag, thzat w2 word frae 0 Fusssns avidmoua
'y as to liability, 41f you twill, and as <o =23l2f, .oi-m
i And many of the axpert witizsses avi.
This 13 not 2 hifureaned Losziagy 1300 o cledfas

decision. That bas becu clear foom tha recinmins
q MR, ISMUCLDS: IL wou ool ad Frslongi g
i No. 2 it szays,

The Boexd will 2ot 2dircez Lasvaa ol
Mattars ia controversy with Tavsas. us oyeadv
antll x sitvatisn incsrmaistaat 23 wmy anile
) STUSt lavs oF vhRloriviag volisdiza a2yl Ray

been aestablisnhad.
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ne discovery speuilically Qiracked io rotantial
remedy is apereprizta.”

MR. LESSY: g0, 2Qyro.ds, in the Praaarine qon

, -
O

ra
~J
o
Iy

l do

farencs in the District Cours Bui’dine in April
was discusaed in detail. And it rraz sgreed wpon, ond is wow
reflected in a subsequen: Prahearing order.

And there nave Leen llcenzz conditiona za
Propesed relief in almost evary apertis testimony,

And you know it.

And especially in the Contest of a cazs yhisn
is on a non~grandfathered basisg, Everybody h .5 Baen gei.g
for it on that basis.

Now, come on.

CHAIRMAN RICLZR: Hr. Charro.

MR. CHARNO: My, Feynolds just indicuted pe
wasn't Zinished.

MR. REYNCLDS: 1= YOu want o hear from hin
first I can coms back,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, go aheaq,

MR. CHARNO: 1It's vexry dafinitcly ny ivpressiorn
that Mr, Lessy has correctly statod whe iszuvas, “haz ve
determined it would Zot be a bifuvreatad heazing; that tas
Department, 213 T recall, favorad such a2 hearing, =2nd ya YRrs
soundly trounced by all partiasg Wio joined in epnogsition i

such a suggestion because of the “ime problem.



wb2 i CHAIRMAN RIGLZR: Incliuding Asmlisanss.

w

MR. CHARNO: That was <ue ol my racollactiond.

w

5 MR, AJBLMPELT: I agsee witd Mo, Lessy and

8 Mr, Charno. And I recellact thait I full ¢roesed 2 hifureatad

e |

hearing. And I think Mr. Pace's Isctimony in ciis eoass

ow

was really ramedy-crientad anyway.

- - T PRI g 3 -
¥R, REYNOLES: Im not sucryest2iluyg a hiduwonis

o

bearing, Mr. Chairman, and I wes net suggasting i~ wa'wa
going to have to oou2 baclk oni: bzra 49 Silver 2usin~ for an
extended stay for any additional evilentiary aeniinc,

On the other hand, it sewnc to mz alaax, ol it

o -

s2lore zuv-

i 1 was mpt resolved at anv tin2 orior to this, %hac

15 i body can addrass the matter of appropriate womedy %hovw iave

"

i6 || to kuow what the situatica i3, i, indead, any sitouil:

' exists at all.

All I'm suggesting is that if ¢hig Soursd ouewl?
find, or should ruls that thure io a3 situwation, ~-d sl =i

- question is Mhat is the mest offective way o —. . dw =iz

onm—
— —— . — . —— . 1

situation, I would hove that the partias hava zn ~soustrnlsy

——

to addrass that mattar once thevy understand whaz =ho 3ituatln

o~ c—y

2

‘ds, if the Bozrd finds that thara's cne.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You shonld hava an walczstanding

[\
o

o
—

of what the situation found bv ' 2 Boazd, if 2nv, <rould ha:

i
i

RN eIpp—
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because that's what tha hzarings hzve bssa zll sbcut.

That's why we had the isswas in controvarsy. And thot'se wiizg
a grz2at deal of tha evideunc:z has i2n all a>zzuc. ;

Some of it has ieex on the issuz of volizf,
including Applicants' own propcsad licanse sonditlions:
their so-called policy statemeani; the Pase tastizeay.

MR. REYNOLIS: I waan't surgasting cening Lok
into the record. What I'm szarving is I do not knew. aiuer
sitting through this hearipg, wvhat might possibly bs dafinel 3
as a situation inconsistent with tie antitrust laws.

We have an arguzeni as ©2 bungling =21 gorts of
things, and that goes in, and at zume zoint you can, Franm
that, infer a situation. We have an argument that ¢hera':
an isolated act here, there cr another nlace, which micht
consist of a situaticn. i

We certainly have much difforent matitare L2 deal |

with if indeed the Board should determine 4hat ths situatin 2
we're talking adout would requira the ramedviag o caly
certain aspects of one Applicani's area and cther asoao-to |

of another Applicant's area. If w2 do not have a decarminctior

o - g w—

here that there has been any violation of Section 1, and
we do have a determination hare of sc»2 Saciion 2 wiclacion:

that diffar with respect to diffarznt applicents, that woaold

-—— . ————— . ———

cause another consideraticn as to what would e tiz =gprooil -

ate remedy.
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I'm not sugecestcing & pifurgcated haaring

in

terms of coming in ard introducing adaition zvifintiarzy

material here. I think that we hava in cho macord evidance

in a number of places that go genexally to tha matiar of

remady.

What I am sugczgsting ic that Aprll

never given up, and they never incandad %o <iva uwe thaix

opportunity tec address separataliy the guosiisa of wauzdy i

the event that this Becard chouwld datormine tlhah niore

O
1.5
.
LH

situation, once they have fowad oui whzi

the cituatica wo bs.

to contemplate that. And we have besa opzsatis

Prehearing Grder.

I weuld rzfer to~= In roarncnss “o il

to t,hs April prehearing confarance; it was in

bifurcated hearing, and in the iaterzets of 2u

schedule and getting this mattor over with 2z

. could, Applicants certainly ware not iatercszs

a second full-blowa hearing after we got throu

liability side. But that %o Ze is a mush 3i7:7

tion than the ocne I am rziszing now, waich I =hi

apyropriate consideration.

MR, LESSY: I just want toc statz a

One i3, I think we hava %o Lu qide:

4 -
- .

A w? G 2 sieyie
i s daw . -
o.,..‘:. - T - ,’

- e e 'R ] -
MY v Meow ‘e -

-l —— . e -
aan  meegd .y
i o» s e e

~—— P -
[PEICRRS. S
g ey y e dela
A v - el e
Lo 2 g v
T hd e 2 o
e B s T
- ne - et
(.?- R R s e
- L e

A e Ly v
- W= 4 b AR

-
2. g
ey
voin i e
R
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antizmist lavy to the 2ffect ¢has relief, or “he remegv need
ROt track the viclation, --in this 2832, “he incon:iswencv.
And, Jecondly, +<io Waterfora Cacisisag in the Commigeing
would say that the Board shaij detormine the relies it daems
apPropriate.,

And T Teally thin: thalf -- 7, shocked =g thiak
that at the laat day of the aecring Youira going o szand
UP and seream that veuy Yant a spaeeial Qeariaz en T3lief,

Mr., feynolds, a Taviev 37 tha tr;nscript of ghe
Prahearing canfarencas ang the Boars erders wonig indicata
that whe clear CCrsensus of the Parzies. al: the partisa and
tha Board, wag that this Was te be dons 2t conce. nc You
know i¢,

CEAITMAN RIGLER: Let's szee. In Waterigyg
the Boarg Started with &n assumptiog, grjuends of 2, iacon-
Sisten+ Situation, and %henm PIocaedad to consider £ha isgea
of reliaf, The relief, while Telatag obviousiy & Eheo
inconaiatent sitnation, was no- Contingen: u?en rarticpiar
aspects of thas situwaticn,

MR. LESSY. That’'s covras + and it doasn e hava

to De, under antisruse law,

3itunticn, But the relief doesn'¢ have to track the violaticp

MR, sSMITH. Caa it 8xcead what ig Receszary -5

Tenedy the sitvaticn?



-
-

-1 MR. LESSY: Yes. <Cz2rtainly.

(2]

ki MR, CZARNO: I think the purpose of rzliaf is

‘ . 3 0
3 i to restora status quo ante. Ynergver ¥ou ¢ to <o thaw may

B or may not track the viclation.

5'! I presume that tast’s waat counsel Jor Staif is
6 f saying.

7 ’ Cexrtainly to that awient we would acroe, abiclu-

3 tely.

7 MR. SMITH: It wourld ke halniul to nma if 2aers

10’. was a discussion of the relaticnzhiny iteiwesn »2iiaf and zZina

?"z situvation.
3 (The Board conizrzing)

CHAIRMAN RIGLIER: Who hagd provozed lizaane

conditions in hies erpart testimony?

13 MR. LESEZ: DMNayban. 2Jacs.
i
is | MR, CHARNO: W2 certalnly commaniad oo il

7 MR. LESSY: So did we.
| The ordsxr setting foxrth th: testimony, tha ZJiling
of testimony, the scopa of the tastcimony 4o Ze Filed == v ol
, I've asked Mr. Goldberg tc go baclk and get -- ::eﬁ;ﬁcaliy

sets forth the scope of the testiony to Se £ilald +ovli in-

wherein the matter wz2s discussed.

it
an a clude matters where they needed zraliaf
|
) ' And we'll get that orxrder, It's apnurozimacaly
E
22 || October 15th of 1975. And this was pursuan: o discussicnc
1
l
i
i
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CEAIDMAN RIGLER: Dién’'t cone of the exparts hav?
as an appendix a particular set of licance conditions?

MR. BJELMFELT: IMr. Mavben did. We mads that
Exhibit 162.

MR. LESSY: The gquestion of relief has bhaeen preaa

f2e

ed through the teatimony of meny witnasses, boith fach an
expert. It has nevar bsen challenged befors., I roally
think that thiz is an at:ismpt to 2loagats this hsaring
process for purposes other than relatiag te this application,
fq: matters relating to the proveaanca of the pra-licensing
antitrust revisw program of the NRC. If£ X have tinz <o lcol
up transcript references in pre-czariag conferancss and
orders -- I remembar arcuing it myselrl,

CAAIRMAN RIGLER: Plug, Mr. Reynolds, s0 miuch ol
your case has rawvolved around Apclicaats' rolisyv commitmants
which you have contended satisfiod any need Zox xeliaf,
even assuming :thers were an inconsistznt gituvatian.

MR. REYNOIDS: I guess we're misszing, or we'rs
not on the same wava length. I'lm nol standing u» h2r2 and
suggesting to you that we oucht t> hold an evidontiary hear-
ing with regard to tha matter of rali=f. I'm awarz HNr.
Mayben's testimony addressec license conditiors, Dr. Pzze’s
testimony did, that there was discucsion with cotlher withees:z
throughout this hearing as ©o licence conditions and tha2

aprropriate conditions that might attach diifeient certain



12,397

P2 : situations -~ given cartain situaziens, ¥aat I am sayiag

. to the Board is that in the avent this 2card suould Iind |

3 on the liability side thac there exists a situwatlion or a

4 nanber of gituations inconsistent with the aatitrust lavs

3 with respect to the Applicants, what applicents wvant 1s an

6 - opportumity to address themsslves to the quastion ol zelial

7 given what the situation is that zhe 3card datayiiincs o

3 exist.

o1 CHAIRMAN RIGLER: But I think you hove addwessod

10 that throughout the hearings with yocur solisy commianants

" and all of the arquments that you made relating o tham aro

i2 integrally connected wizh the issue of relief because you

13 nave contendad, as yru just agreed with me, that those woliuy

i4 comnmitments are supposed to provide ralief aven in the avanw

15 that an inconsistant situation did exizst.

16 | MR, RENICLDS: We beliave these policy comaitmanis

17 erase any possibility of an inconsistent situacion exizitliag,

8 Mr. Chairman,

10 | CHAIRMAN RIGLER: OXxay.

20 MR. REYNOLDS: What I'm geitlng to. aand it walais

21 scmewhat to Mr. Smith's question, as I undsrstanl =ie cprosiz

22 parties' position, there is ne limitation on %ie scopz of

23 relief once you have det=rmined, if you will, that thors

24 exists some situation inconsistent with the antitrust laws,

235 The Applicants feel on the other hand and feel voary sirongl:r

i
i
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that the relizf acpects »ust be limitad or dz2iinzd by the
nazare of the situaticorn and that the nexux aspast, I you
will, of 105 has an application in ihat arza a3

in order %“c have an copmortunity to addwess Hhwal
in a meaningfal way it da3pends largely on whet the llaill
disposition is with zegard to the situatien. I 4d2a't 1mnt
to be foreclosad or deprivad of naking o4 avgins
be available to me once I wnderstood whiat tha siIualion s
if the Board shouid £ind thet tauzzra i3 cna.

CHAIRMAN RIGLIR: 3ut you contanadad gt youu
policy commitmants ragsend €2 any of the sinunations widckh
the cpposition parties have ailezsd

36,
MR. REBYNCLDS: 1I'm net azguing wilan thatl,

(o
2
W
4

The question is whe
other partics arc alleging == well, it cor oo witicye .
If the other parties ar2 allaginyg znothor aszzet ¢l zolis!
and it is in no way related %c tlo Rnatura of th: siisuaiicn,
until I know what the sitrvation is I Zen't Iney asiliax
that othar aspect, if vou will, should bz additignnl »glii
In cther worda, it’s not caly == Zhcr> is nges

only the argument that my conditicas cure ail nooblameo.

-There is the argumant cn the otiar sida thobk sl <hay ama

proposing in licht of what Lhe situation is Ls =laazliy
inapprepriate for additional raasons.

MR, LES3Y: And y=u hava that arcwmeai as a ~atzss
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of law on apreal. That's what was ccntemplilatad. Th2 quas-

)

tion of appropriate relief basad on the situaticn is a
argument based on the rascord alrzady establishad.

MR. CHARMO: Mr. Chairman, I would zoint out siipl
that the entire question of tha naeceszity for aexw: betiean
relief and activities under tha license iz a l=2gal iegsu2
that can b2 fully briefad without any detsrmination of vha:
Applicant is referrirg to as lizgkilitv.

MR. LESSY: There deceza't have to La one. In
addition I would refer Mr. Raynolds to the Staff's cpening
statement on the first day of this heariny which specifical..”

-

2ddressed relief and this hearing has addresscd zelia’® all

through.

Por example, Mr., Mozexr's tostirony.

CEAIRMAN RIGLER: All righ~.

MR. REYNOLDS: I'm rot arguiang with thai, Iz,
Lessy.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All righ:, I thinlk we have aod

enough discussion.
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We're no*t inclined toward the two bitas at th
aprle approach on relief. "We will adliere %o our original
jvdgment that the preopesad £indings should a2ddrass reliaf,

If for any zoason whcn we read theze mroneossd

findings the Evard is troubled by tha scopa of tha Propcs =L

to a situation inconsistont, wa always have avatloole the

option of re-opening the haarincs and seeling idditicnal

advics from the parties if we deen it nocsssar:,
I see no basis right ncw to concluds Lhaw it

would be necsssary but that protection is wlwars available,
So we will not permit at tiiis juncturs 23die

tional briefing with respect to the igsus of veliaf in

antitrust lawes would be crzaiesd or maintaiiad.

MR, LESSY: I wculd just point out chel =~ 370
we'll do it in more specificity in cur briaf ==

CHAIRMAN RIGLZR: We rulad in your Tavoz.

MR, LESSY: 1I know, bti I just wantedee hiz i
clarification, not argumant, that tha Commizsisn’s rulss =

CHAIRMAW RIGLER: We ruled in your favor. We
don’t need anything more.

MR. REYNOLDS: GCae last item. I gwecs :the Zea-~
and the parties have not had any 2iscusaion wiih Tagexdé

to the matter of reply bri2fs given thae sisvltancovs filir-
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of the principal briefs. And my quastion gc2c o what the
Board’s view is toward reply brizfs, =iie cprortunicy zc
resa0ond?

CAAIRMAN RIGLER: We'll giwve you cna week 3n
reply briefs, 25 pages or less, addressed only to clarifisa-
ti ms of the record, not adcitioral argunent,

MR. LESSY: Ccnsigtent with the Commission’'s
Rulas of Practice, actually more ithan the Commission’s Rulaes
of Practice which gives five days canly to the party that
has the burden under 2,7542)

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: You say :hat is consistent?

MR. LESSY: VYes, I was sayving that is ccnzistant,

MR, REYNOLDS: Can I =23k for a clarification of
that? Does that mean that an arcumant which is madz by cnz
of the other parties in their simultancously f£filoed briels
which was not anticipated by the Appiicants is an arguren:
which the Applicants have nc copportunity to respond ©o?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Right.

(The Becard cenicrring.)

We'ra going to change cur mind on thai. “he
time period remains the same, and you can addrass whataver
you want in the reply briaf of nc more than 15 pases,

MR, LESSY: I just have cne cther thing I hava
been asked to bring up and that’s the quesition of =:tsnzincns,

-

Wa're going to=— The Staff is, Mr. Veglar and

()
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mys2lf and Mr. Goldberg, now tha®h we Incw

tha 16th of August, azs gJoing to work

it and not take vacaticns anl

New if thas City of Clous=land

call on the 13th and says Ge:z, T

extra week, I want to state righ: ncw befare 'z

- - )
g2t % dcne.

23 %, 2
=-3.28 QA COn

can’t do it, I s

nieranc

4
<

SEae txan

the Staff is un rably opracad o an wtengica Lovaus:
we'ze going to commit cur tirs zad our nanmewsxT, in 1ig
of the case load, to gotting it cun=a cocn the <ain nné,

CHAIRMAN RICGLER: Do vou aear crat, lire Rzl

{Laughtazr,)

MR, HOELMPELT: If I Lave a confersnas <ol
Mr. Lessy is not invi:sd,

(Lauchtar.)

MR. LESSY: That wes caly an enamplz o 324
forth. I want it to be clear on tha reeerd whnzi cur g
is.

CUAIRMAN RIGLEN: All »ighs.

Dces anycn2 with vacation plans waah o ugas

MR. JACK GOLDRERG: VYes.

MR. LESSY: iy last ccament Las netingy oo &
with the fact that the City of Cloweland oz thac M.
Hjeimfalt re ussted an 2xtension hefore ihe clere 7 o
propcsed findings in tha Alabama preogeceding which ¢hz 3

ceposad.
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MR. BJELMFELT: I didn’t doc it, but it was for
gocc cause shown. We had a witness, an expert witnzss,
who was unavailable and it was %o rebut evidance which was
offered on about the last day or iwo.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Let the racorl siasw 2 suiatan~
tial degree2 of lauchter during thase axchanges, with the
possible exception of Applicants,

{(Laughter,)

MR, REYHCLDS: If you want #o ¢go back through,
I'11l laugh,

(Laughter.)

Let me ask for one further clarification. An T
correct or incorrect in assuming that your l3-pace limiia-
tion means I can file a 15~-page reply brizf as %o 2zch b=ief
that's filed against the Applicants?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Ne. That’s a good peint. Yonu
may file a 25-page brief addressed to all threz raplv
briefs,

Neo, f:hat's neot fair, I'1ll let you aave 13
apiecs.

MR. REYNOLDS: Thank vou.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Mr, Smith raminds me that rew
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can’t be answerzad.

So if a brand-nsw argument that is neot rasspcusivz
to something that appears in anolher brisf zppaarss, it is

probably going to be reiectad out-oi-hand,

MR. REYNCOLDS: !ixr. Rigler, I &on't hzliava I
would ever take that kind of a gamble in auy kind of 1iti-
gation.

CAAIRMAN RIGLER: That wasn®t addressad to vou,
Mr., Reynolda.

Ckay. So we'll close thiz racerl zs ¢f fvazdoy
aftermoocn, subject to hearing from the parties vhizh can
be done by letter with rospect to kicie open izaws.

If any party feels thot additicnal live zonti-
mony is required as a result of the recoipt of thesa ZJar
open items they will advise the Board and wa will arvance
for a hearing dats,

MR, LESSY: With respect to tha Canacu latze-
which is in the mail, that will be treated as == it will
be put in the Public Cozument Recom I assums, or distrilus.2
to the parties?

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yes, indead,

MR, LESSY: Mr. CGoldberg was just saying tie
reply briefs, other than Mpplicants, is how manv Dza=s?

CHAIRMAN RIGLZR: Fifteean.

MR, LESSY: Can we get 207?
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CHAIRMMAY RICLER: o
MR, CHAPRNO: I taka it what all of these sagz

limitacions refer to is standard size Cypewriter an 9-1/2

sometimes happens? At least it’s boaen my axparianca ia
an ICC case where you get shrunken tyre that you z2n aardly
read,
Maeat CHAIZRMAN RICLER: Den't the Comaission's rules
provide for brief size?
MR. CHARNO: That’s fine.

MR, REYNCLDS: At the risk of 2raaustiace

[Fe ]
w
P
“
W
ud
i

one‘’s patience, Mr, Berger just czlled ms from k= airsort,
He remindsd me about a matter which I lad meantionad eariiar
that the Applicanits were interestzd in locking ints ansd I
had not listed it here, vhich goes to :he raw allogations
that the Department of Justice nmaca as o when the cowspn

stavted taking power from che Buciaye plaai.,

MR. CHARNO: I thought that material cime in tod.er,

That was my understanding, that that w=3 thae nature of that,
That was the reason that I--

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: No.

MR. REYNOLDS: No, 23 %to whotfier che co-gns in
the Buckeye aresa wera capable of racaivinc Bugkaya nower
at a time == or when they wers capakle of roca2iviag if,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I theought hat was rasolwed,
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Ther2 was an argumans~—-—

MR, REYNOLDS: VYcu're righz., Tiaore was a problat

with the stipulatica bscause w2 could not ascmrtnin Zaco

data. And because we did neoi ronch an agrcamant and e
waren't able to verify it, taect part of the stisulation
was removaed. ‘And the stipulation canz in withou: 2 ;;ip:l-
tion as to when they startad yaceiviang sovax,

I den’t anticipagitz thut walre taliking abous
anything mors than a dpcument then we find out *ths infcrua
tion. I have not yet keen ablae to fird it our, and walve
teen makiang an effert te £find it cui.

MR, CHARNO: Mr, Chairman, firsit =iar: iz 2 ot

of interrogatory answers that ara very spzoific unday cath,

signed by Mr, Henry, who is no loager availeble #©exr crozo-

examination, that are in this r2coxd that set fors: wis.

Counsel and to Mr, 3erger.

Purther, at his raquest the Departmen:. volcws
to subndtting the stipulation which has no refarznce 4o
it, that in order to set his mind at rest, called Lucheve
Power, Inc., and asked them the date or which sarvics
commenced to everyone except Chic IZdicea 2nd whe answer i
got from Buckeye Pover, IlNc. wes the same da%e hast o in

the Tolede Edison answers to intarr
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It is not understanding that thezr2 is any ==
the record has bee. au2ld oren wiry respect to tthiz, and I
see no reason that it should be, and I think it’s bosed upar
a misrepresentation.

MR. REYNOLDS: think we're micsing each ciiier
aguin, Ve are not disputinc when the cc=cps in Tolado
Edison’s area tcok power from the Buckeve plan:. The gusse
ticn that is unresolved and ve're trving to ascertain is
when the co=-ops in the Chio Ediscn areaz were capabla cof
taking the power from the Cardinal Plant, whsther it was
before or after the date when the co-cps in Tolade Edisen’s
area actually did,

And we've been trying-~- It is really that liai 2
aspect, and we've been trying to determine when thit was.
And the problem really goes to=- 2and it’s a verv difficul:
one because of the bockkeeping nature of these kind of
transactions, when the cc-ops in Ohic Ediscn's arez wera
capable of receiving the power from the Cardinal Tlant,

I don't know whether it was befcre or afier %he
date that Toledo Edison ==

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: I remember the argumant bu: I
just had it in my mind that the parties subseguvently eansr.?
into a stipulation that resolved that issue.

MR. CHARNO: The only part that was left cut of

the stipulation was the date at wnich the Tcledo =discn
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parties -- the Tolado EZdison cocpzratives could resmsive
the power. The rest of it wag stipulastad ané is the sunjes:
of that stipulation.

MR. REYNOLDS: That'’s zicvht. Taa onlr guesttion
is not when they actually started taking thz pewar but vhow
they could have raczivad it.

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: Yag, bnut I theugh:t the ghi-ui -

tion was intended to close tre issua aad =
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that information from the stipulation was a waivaer of =iy

further opening of the rzcord to satisfy that poia:.
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There was conuzoverzy
which was inteaded to ressolvs tha CCRLILCIEC oY,

MR. REYNOLDS: After tie stipulatica a2 oot tho

nature of the stipulaticn if you will., and the zafer—ul-=l -
of the allegation, we want an ovportuciity “o confi=n trhon
the co-ops in Ohio Edison's arca were £ivo: ecasable of
receiving the power from the Cardinal Plane.

MR. CHARNO: The stipulaticn specificzliy spa:

u

to that.
MR. REYNCLDS: Not whaa they waze capablz of ik,
MR, CHARNO: I dea't kneow what veu'ws tallinc

4.8 o
k -

about, capability. Phvsioclogicallv? Z=Zn«

)

Go

reexing

u‘

25 % very clear they were already rccs Ag pcwer Zrom Chio
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Edison. There was absclutely no srcblam.

Contractually? That's what the stipulaticn deal:s
with,

I think this is going back on the stipulaticn anc

I think that can be the ocaly intent of iw.

MR. REYNOLDS: I think if we had had the rofornuia

allegaticn at the time cf the stipulaticn e probably could
have waitad and resclved it. The prcoblem i3 ws <4id nhave
the reformulated allegation and z2: the time we got 1t wa
advised the Board that we wanted an opportunity to lcok
into this matter.

And Mr. Berger called “rom the airport and indi-
cated that he was lecoking into it and nas been locking inzo
it. And I §111 rapresent to this Board, because I know
for a fact he has been and he has not yet gottaen the rasponz:
back that he has been =-- whatever the response is,

CHAIRMAN RIGLER: All right, I'11 4oll you wiat
to do. You tender it in the form of a stipulation if yeu
deem it necessary, and the Departmen:t can cithes accept
it or oppose it. We understand your arguments and wa'll
make a decision.

MR. REYNOLDS: If that‘s the Zcard's ruliag
that's how we’ll handle it,

MR. HJELMFELT: I now liave sopies of vy filing

if anybody wants it hand-deliversd.



